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14955 Dale Evans Parkway • Apple Valley, California 92307 

December 22, 2008 

For tlu Citizens of the Town of Appk Valley, 

Honorabk Mayor and Town Cowrcil 
Town of Apple Valley 

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish each fiscal year a complete set of 
financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and 
nititM in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public 
accountan ts. Pursuan t to that requirem ent, we hereby issue tho Comprehens ive Annual Financial Report of 
the Town of Apple Valley for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. 

This report consists of managemenr's representations concerning the finances of the Town of Apple Valley. 
Consequently, managem ent assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the 
information presented in this report. 

MRTiftf,ffllent of the Town of Apple Valley has established a comprehens ive internal control framework that 
is designed to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparati on of the Town's financial statements 
in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the 
Town's comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than 
absolute assurance 1hat the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. 

The Town of Apple Valley's financial statements have been audited by Teaman, Ramirez & Smith, Inc., a 
firm of licensed certified public accountants. The independent auditors concluded that the Town's :financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, are fairly presented in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The Independent auditors' report is presented as the first component of the 
financ ial section of this report. 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the 
basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of 
transmi ttal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it The Town of 
Apple Valley's MD&A can be found immediate ly following the report of the independent auditors . 

PROFILE OF THE TOWN 

Reporting Entity 

This report combines the financial statements of the Town of Apple Valley, the Redevelopment Agency of 
the Town of Apple Valley and the Apple Valley Public Financing Authority to constitute a single reporting 
entity . This combined presentation better represents the financial activiti es of the Town of Apple Valley. 

The Town directly provides a limited range of services and contracts for several other services. The Town's 
ignificant reliance on contracted services has the benefit of reducing expense s to the citizens of Apple 
Valley while simultaneously providing the Town with a high degree of flexibility in responding to ch · 

'OllOmic conditions. Contracted services include police protection, building and safety, engineering. street 
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maintenance, capital improvements. waste .management, local transit, and attorney services. Staff provided 
services include customer service and community. relations, community .development (which includes U 
planning, eoonomio development, housing and grant administration activities as well as overall department 
administration), public works oversight and inspection, animal control, financial mATIAf!M'lt'IDt and 
administrative management. All oftheso activities are included in this report. 

Fire protection is provided by a separate, independent service district which existed prior to T O\Vn 
incorporation. A majority of the Town is served by private water companies. Additionally, the Apple 
Valley Unified School District is a separate entity. Accordingly, none of these entities are included in this 
report. 

History 

The Town of Apple Valley is a General Law Council/Manager municipality located approximately 90 miles 
northeast of Los Angeles, approximately 40 miles north of San Bernardin o and entirely within the County of 
San Bernardin o. Apple Valley along with three other cities geographically makes up the Victor Valley. The 
Town boundary encompasses approximate ly 78 square miles making it one of the largest incorporated 
California jurisdictions. The Town incorporated in November 1988, following local voter approval. 

The Town's modern history stems from the 1940's when the Apple Valley Building and Development 
Company (also known as Apple Valley Ranchos) began developing the area. The company leaders , Newt 
Bass and Bud Westlund, planned and developed the area and sold property they had developed. They also 
made Apple Valley their home and continued to guide Apple Valley's growth for the rest of their lives. 

Apple Valley incorporation was initiated locally due to a general dissatisfaetion with uncontrolled growth. 
County development codes and land use control issues were perceived as being inadequate for the Apple 
Valley image and local desires. 

Additional factors contributing to incorporation were inadequate law enforcement and poor road 
maintenance, A 1986-87 feasibility study concluded that incorporation would increase law enforcement 
protection, improve the roads and transportation needs and provide greater local control over the future 
growth of the area while maintaining the same level of services in other areas. Just prior to incorporation, 
typical response times for a crime in progress call was in excess of one hour. Curren tly. the average 
response time is 3.5 minutes. Similarly, fu more aanuai road maintenance mu beer ci.:.crnnpiished since 
incorporation than was done prior to inccrporaticn. Of tile approxirnaiely 41 r :,r,,i}esi of 1..:i~ds b Appie 
Valley an estimated 3 82 miles (93 percent ) have been resurfaced in some form. or another since 
incorporation. 

Today, the view of Apple Valley is an upscale community with a rural atmosphere. Town leaders seek to 
avoid typical urban problems while keeping a quality community approach. A prevailing philosophy 
recognizes the basic need to be responsive to the community so the citizens will know that their choice in 
forming the Town of Apple Valley was correct. These views arc reflected in the Town of Apple Valley 
Mission Statement 

Recognizing the decisions we make today will forever affect the lives of those who live here today 
and those who will follow us, the mission of the Town of Apple Valley is, in simple words, to 
maintain "A Better Way of Life. " 

Budge: 

The Town of Apple Valley maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to 
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the 
Town's governing body. Activities of the general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund and capital 
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projects fun ds are included in the annual appropriated budget The level of budgetary control (1hat is. the 
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the individual 
fund level. Appropriations lapse at year end. However, appropriations generally are re-appropriated as part 
of 1he following year's budget. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

From a historical ~e. growth in the area which became known as the Town of Apple Valley 
proc {I( <lNI at a fairly slow, but steady pace. Early development consisted primarily of custom-built single 
family homes on one acre lots. In 1he later half of the 1980's, however, the pace quickened as residents of 
the Inland Empire and Greater East Los Angeles area became aware of the moderate cost of housing, 
amenities and quality of life offered by the area. Tract development began to occur. Various types of 
businesses began to locate in the Town to serve the basic needs of the new residents. Apple Valleys 
population grew from approximately 16,000 in 1980 to over 75,000 in 2007. The three major industries 
within Apple Valley became the building of single family homes, real estate sales and the medical industiy. 

Wrth the downturn in the Southern California economy in the early 1990's, growth declined signific-mtly. 
The recession hit just as Apple Valley's commercial development was getting underway. As a result, 
financing for commercial development became scarce and property values plummeted. Residential and 
commercial development, as measured by the number of construction permits issued, remained at a rate well 
below the pre-recession 1989-90 peaks. Although 1993-94 residential construction showed a decrease from 
the prior year, the number of construction starts in 1999-00 reflected an increase but remained far below the 
1989-90 level. 

Despite the recession and the downtnrn in development, Apple Valley's retail sales remained stable. 
Beginning in 2001-02, the Town experienced tremendous growth, both in residential and 
commercial/industrial development Recently opened national and local commercial retail development 
further improved, and now drives Apple Valley's retail sales revenues. 

Apple Valley had been experiencing a marketing challenge in 1he area of commercial development The 
consumer market trends in the late 90s encouraged consumers to patronize larger diEC-OUIIt chains rather than 
smaller retail outlets. Until recently, the larger discount chains chose to meet the greater Victor Valley 
market and generally located along major freeway access in neighboring cities. As a result, retail sales per 
capita in Apple Valley were well below those of a neighboring city with significant freeway access. 
However, this trend is begun rhffll,rmf in 2005. One factor is that Apple Valley's continued population 
owth and significantly increased buying demand created a large consumer population ready to spend its 

dollars in Apple Valley (a commercial market study indicated that 75 percent of the lost sales revenue could 
be captured by specific commercial retailers). Another factor is the increasing traffic congestion along 
routes to the freeway retailers is encouraging Apple Valley consumers to look in Apple Valley for their 
needs. 

Evidence of this trend was the 2005 opening of a Lowe's Home Improvement Warehouse, a second Apple 
Valley location for Stater Bros., and Wal-Greens at the northeast comer of Bear Valley and Apple Valley 
Roads. Soon thereafter, construction c-Om.1D.MCOO on the Jess Ranch Marketplace, a 750,000 regional 
'OD11Ileteial center at this same intersection. California's first Super Target opened in July 2007 at Apple 
Valley Commons, adjacent to the Town's Civic Center. 

In October 2006 the Town Council approved the North Apple Valley Industrial Specific Plan (NAVISP) to 
drive industrial development opportunities. The NA VISP market is exemplified by a 1.34 million square 
foot Wal-Mart Distribution Center and a 70,000 square foot Fresenius Medical Care Distribution Center. 
Major industrial developers, including First Industrial Realty Trust and Watson Land Company are actively 
marketing 900-plus total acres. This activity continues to be a major revenue source and has been 
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instrumen tal in pioneering infrastructure development to north Apple Valley. 

Other economic bright spots for Apple Valley arc tho c-0ntinood mcpBIIBi on of serving as the regional 
epicenter for advanced hMlth care services including pedistri ea, radiology and nemosurgcry . The Town is 
home to Apple Valley Radiology and Oncology Center as well M Saint Mmy Medical Center-e-a 186-bed 
acute care hospital that provides diagnostic, radiology and surgical procedure s as well as wellness and 
prevention programs. Significantly, an independent physicians group has also received preliminarily 
approvals for a 50-acre medical campus complete with a 100-bed general acute-care hospital, sub-acute care 
facility, and medical and professional offices. 

Toe same attractions which brought people into Apple Valley in the 1980's-modera.te cost of housing, 
amenities and quality of life offered by the area-continue as a striving force in the Town's expansion and 
economic growth. 

Major InitJ.aiivu 

Economic Dt!Velopment 

A major focus of the Town Council is economic development. The Council has directed implementation of 
a highly publicized economic development effort. The effort includes a highly proactive, customer service 
oriented approach toward redevelopment, economic development and various housing functions. 

This past year, such goals were highly successful. More than 200 stores have opened since 2C05, 53 of 
which have opened within the last 15 months, including; WinCo Foods, Super Target, Best Buy, Bed Bath 
and Beyond, and UltraStar Cinema. Another 25 retailers are expected to open by summer 2009, including; 
Cinemark Theater, 24-Hour Fitness, Ross Dress for Less, and Buffalo Wild Wings. 

As retail development continues to expand into the Apple Valley market, the Town Council has made the 
implementation of a targeted marketing and industrial business attraction program e. priority of economic 
development for the coming years. The Town's goal for the next 12 months is to focus on attractin g 
logistics based industrial development, including manufacturin g and distribution facilities that can take 
advantage of the North Apple Valley Industrial Specific Plan's streamlined entitlement process, inexpens ive 
land and operating costs, and strategic market location a-id access ibility. The NA VISP area, projected to site 
30 million square feet and provide 38,000 jobs at build out, will be a major logistics and manufacturing hub 
and influence subsidiary services, including housing and commercial markets. 

The Economic Development team continues to target other industries, including the automobile sector, 
general merchandise, hotel services, medical and professional office users. full-service restaurants and 
apparel retailers. 

The Capital Improvement Program is an on-going proactive effort to stimulate incentives primarily in the 
commercial market but with secondary benefit for the residential market. The goal is to encourage retail and 
job-producing industries. 

A two mile stretch of Navajo Road between Bear Valley Road and Happy Trails Highway (Highway 18) has 
been expanded from two lanes to five lanes (two lanes in each direction and i,i. center divider lane for left 
band turns). This expansion has markedly enhanced traffic flow between two major commercial areas and 
two partially segmented population centers. During the last four years, the Town funded major road 
improvements to the Apple Valley Road corridor, including widening, installation of landscaped medians, 
signal light installations, infrastructure extensions, and surface improvements. rn anticipation of Apple 
Valley's northerly growth trend, Apple Valley Road, a major north/south arterial, was extended northward 
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to connect Apple Valley's western perimeter to Interstate 15. This $1.2 million road improvement project 
was funded by one of two Apple Valley redevelopment project areas. Another major north/south arterial, 
Kiowa Road, has been resurfaced and widened to three lanes ( one lane in each direction and a center divider 
lane for left hand turns), between Bear Valley Road and Yucca Loma Road Dakota Road, between Corwin 
Road and Altadena Street, and Altadena Street, between Dakota Road and Navajo Road, has recently been 
paved to provide a secondary paved access into the North Apple Valley Industrial Specific Plan area. 

ditiorutlly, a Sewer Master Plan was completed in 1993 which identified future system capacity 
improvements necessary to accommodate growth in the cornrmmity, Particular emphasis was paid to the 
.ommerciel and industrial zoned areas to provide the Town with a planning document capable of guiding the 
~ion of tho wastewater collection system in the Town, while enhancing the ability of the Town to 
support commercial/industrial growth. The Town is currently involved in the update of the General Plan, to 
make recommendations to update land use patterns. Once completed, the Town will initiate an update to the 
Sewer Master Plan to address specific changes subsequently adopted by the General Plan Update . The 
Sewer Master Plan provides the technical detail necessary to allow developers and civil design consultan ts 
to properly design and build sewer system improvements that will provide capacity, not only for their 
specific project, but capacities nt'INIBB1ll)' for a regional development area at build-out based on the land use 

ignations, This document allows staff to provide developers with sufficient information necessary to 
evaluate and prepare detailed cost projection and estimate for system improvements associated with their 
respective development needs. 

Future Capital Improvement projects are being planned or are under consideration. The projects are 
ted to fall within one of three time frames: 1-2 years, 2-5 years and 5+ years. 

• 1-2 years: A significant project during this time period will be the completion of preliminary 
engineering and environmental studies for the proposed Yucca Loma Bridge. The Yucca Loma 
Bridge will connect Apple Valley to Victorville with an additional crossing over the Mojave 
River, and ultimate ly provide additional access to Interstate 15. Another significant project 
getting underway during this time frame is prclimimrry alignment and engineering studies 
needed to re-engin eer and re-align the intersecti on of Apple Valley Road and Highway 18. This 
project will improve the functional efficiency of this very heavily traveled intersection, to 
relieve congestion, and improve safety. Also during this time frame both Corwin Road, from 
Highway 18 to the airport, and Navajo Road, from Highway 18 to Waalew Road, will be 
resurfaced and, where possible, widened to three lanes (one lane in each direction and a left 
hand turn lane). 

• 2-5 years: A joint Highway 18 corridor study between the Town and the California Departmen t 
of Transpo rtation (Caltrans) is evaluating redesign alternativ es for the outer highways to 
improve access to businesses and reduce traffic safety confli cts. The intersecti on re-alignment 
and traffic signal improvem ents at Apple Valley Road and Highway 18 will be under 
constructi on during this time frame. In addition, the Yucca Loma Bridge and ultimate widening 
of Yucca Loma Road, from Apple Valley Road to the Mojave River, will just begin constructio n 
during this time frame. 

• 5+ years: The Apple Valley Road/Falchion Road interchang e with Interstate 15 will commence 
constructi on during this time frame. This project is part of a coordinated effort with the City of 
Victorvill e and the Victor Valley Economic Development Authority to construct infrastructure 
for the development of the former George Air Force Base, now Southern California Logistics 
Airport. A joint Apple V alleyNictorville engineering study is in progress to design the freeway 
interchange which will create Apple Valley's most direct access to Interstate 15. The Yucca 
Loma Bridge over the Mojave River linking Yucca Loma Road with Victorville is anticipated to 
be well under constructi on during this time frame . The proposed Nisqualli -La Mcsa/Intmstate 
15 interchange in Victorvill e will ultimate ly allow 1hc new Yucca Loma Bridge to serve as an 
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additional direct access to Interstate 15 for Apple Valley residents. a 
Several initiatives are focused on maintaining a high quality of life for Apple Valley residents. 

The REACH (Rehabilitation and Education Action for Community Housing) Project began operation in 
early 1993. A cooperative effort between the Town's code compliance and police departments, in 
conjunction with the Apple Valley Fire Protection District, REACH achieved quick access in its effort to 
preserve quality community housing by aggressively tackling health, safety and maintenance issues. 

A high priority has been placed on positively influencing the young citizens of the community and 
significant resources have been committed to this endeavor. 

As in every other Southern California community, public safety is a major priority in Apple Valley, although 
the Town has not experienced the dramatic increase in violence experienced by many more urban Southland 
communities. 

The contractual relationship by which the San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department provides law 
enforcement services for the Town of Apple Valley to maintain local control of its distinctive "Police 
Department''. At the same time, the Town maintains the availability and depth of resources of the much 
larger Sheriff's Department, all the while sharing the cost of liability insurance with the County and twelve 
other "contract" cities in a financially advantageous arrangement 

For several years now, the Town has had two law enforcement programs, the POP (Problem Oriented 
Policing) Program and the IRU (Telephone Reporting Unit) program. The POP program releases two 
officers to work in conjunction with code enforcement officers of the Town. The officers focus their efforts 
towards crime prevention and code enforcement in target areas within the Town. The TR.U program has 
recently been replaced by adding an additional Sheriffs Service Specialist who can respond to calls from 
citizens that are not in progress, thus freeing police officers to handle the priority calls along with pro-active 
patrol. The Town can add two SSS positions for about the same cost as one full time officer, leaving the 
officers available for crime that are in progress along with those with suspects either known or present 

AWAR.DS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Awarl!s 

The Town's comprehensive financial report for the year ended June 30, 2007, was awarded the Certificate 
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting by the Government Finance Officers Association of 
the United States and Canada (GFOA). The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition 
for excellence in state and local government financial reporting. In order to be awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual 
financial report This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our CGITent 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet tbe Certificate of Achievement Program's 
requirements and V,T are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 
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The preparation of this report on a timely basis is a team effort, requiring the dedication and cooperation of 
the entire Finance Departm ent staff and the Town Manager 's Office. The guidance and suggesti ons from 
the accounting firm of Teemsn, Ramirez & Smith, Inc. was also invaluable. I would like to acknowledge the 
following individuals who directly contributed to the publication of this document: Kaye Reynolds, 
Assistant Director of Finance; Orlando Acevedo, Economic Development Specialist II, Brad Miller, Town 
Engineer and Dennis Cron, Dhector of Public Services. 

In closing. this report was made possib le by the leadership and support of the governing body of the Town of 
Apple Valley. 

Sincerely, 

William B. Pattison Jr. 
Director of Finance 
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• c:,c51EAMAN, RAMIREZ &SMTH, NC. I ~ CERTIFIED PW&LIC ACCOUITAITI 

The Honmib le Mayor and Town Council 
Town.of Apple Valley, r-fllimmi11 

We have audited 1he aocompanying fimmri,il RtiltflfllfffTtF of the govrrnmrntn l activities, the business- type activities, each major 
fund, and 1he aw,~ mmfrinine fund infmnmion of the Town of Apple Valley, C8li:fomia, as of and for the Y'W' coded June 
30, 2008, which collective ly comprise the Town's basic financial Fffltmmm as listed in the table of 1 ,H1trnt~. These finBncW 

are the responsibility of the Town of Apple Valley's TllftnflffFITT)flTlt Ourreaponsib ility is to express opinions on these 
firnmriHl lffiltrmflflf~ based on our audit. 

We rffif'frlr:tM om audit in accordance with ffllrlirintr standards generally oci-q;itod in the United States of .America end the 
standuda applicable to financial audits r-mfllinNi in Govemmen: A1lditing Standard, issued by tho Comptroller Gmcn1 of the 
United S1ams . Those st!ndardJ rcqm 1hat WC plan and perform the audit to obtain I'Nlllrnlfthw l1.8S1n"8DCe about~ the 
finfl1lMlll statemeuts are free of material miRf!tirtmnmt An audit includes t'IT!fmminf!. on a test basis , evidence .supportiu& tho 
amounts and disclosures in the basic fin11Tlri11l 'lflrtl'mrnt<l. An audit also inl'lmlM ll~'!tng the accounting principles used and 
ingnifiMmt Mtim!ITI"<! made by managenumt, as well as evaluating the overall financial ffiITT'lll1f'!Tlt pI'Nl"'Tlflttinn We believe that our 
awlit provides a I'f'-flfflmthle basis for our apilliom. 

In our opinion, the firnmriHl st!ttmll'frtR. refered to above present fairly, in all material rwpu..t.l, the flrumrl3I p!Hition of the 
gmia11mmt+1l activities, the bimo.ess-typo activities, each major fund, and 1he Bt61~ TMTIBTnTTlff fund information of the Town 
of Apple Valley, C-fllifnmifl. as of lune 30, 2008, and the 16.iipt,Ctiw changes in finimri11l position and cash flows, where 
appliciblo, theRof for the year then mded in conformity with acrouming rrinr.iPlnt generally accepted in 1hc United States of 
America. 

In accordaDcc with Government A.'JldJting Standards, we have also ismcd our report dated DtlrffllM' 22, 2008 an our 
irlmltion of the Town of Apple Valley"s hmmal control over firumrifll it.t,ia tln& and on our tests of its mmp1llffln'I with 

certain provisions of laws, regulati ons, contracts, and grant ~onmrntB and other' matters . The paIJ)W6 of 1hat report i! to 
dmaibe 1he scope of our testing of the intmnal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing. and 
not to provide an op.inion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on roo,pli!me-e. That report is an integral part of an 
audit perfonn ed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and shoold be considered in assessing the resoJ:ts of our 
audit. 

The tmmHff'lllll"m1''s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison infnrmfl1irm on pages 2 through 11 end 57 throagh 61 arc 
not a required part of the basic firnmriHl sfHtRnH1tl! but arc ruppkmemmy i11 Ii H 11 ml irn required by accounting princip les generally 
l:ll l t11i1:1t1 in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited PJ.~tll:I, which rooe:IJmoid principally of inquiries of 
TnftTlft~ 1~diug 1ho m~ of IlltlUwuurmt and p!Mfflltlltiml of1hc 1~uhw !Upplf'ITl11'111tffly information. Hawever, we 
did not !llldit the inthrrrnrtinn and e:x:preu no opinion on it. 

Oar audit was conducted for 1he purpose of funning opinions on the :fin:m:riB1 !ITI!trmrrrts that collective ly comprise 1hc Town of 
Apple Valley's basic financial fFtFrtflrnr-nfR The introdnctory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
fitfrtnm.m111 . otha: supplanentmy infonmrtinn 8Dd <ITT!tl rnnil tables are presemed fur purJXklb<I of fl<l<tltiom1I analysis and are not a 
roqnircd part of the basic ffnaneial fffilfflllftlR The supplementary mformarion has been subjected to the anmtine procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic fimmriH 1 sfHtmlf'lntl! and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material r~ in relation to the 
basic :finmciR1. stfltmlf'Tlfl.l taken as a whole. The Introductory section and lltlrtiHtk8l section have not hem subjected to the 
mmting procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial "11ltrimf"llt<l and, accordingly , Vie express no opinion on 1hem. 

Richard A. Teaman, CPA• Greg W. Fankhanel, CPA• David M. Ramirez, O"il. • Javier H. Carrilo, CPA 
4201 Brockton Ave. Suite 100, Rlveralde CA 92601 • 9'51..!Z74.Ql500 • 961.274.7828.....,. • www.trscpaa.com 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Management Discussion and AnalysiA 

The management of the Town of Apple Valley provides this narrative overview and analysis of the financial 
activities of the Town for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. Please consider this information in conjunction 
with additional information that we have :furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages i-vii, 
and the Town's basic financial statements. which follow this section. 

The assets of the Town exceeded its liabilities at the close of the Fiscal Year 2007-08 by $475,940,675 (net 
a.Y!et.J). Of this amount, $1,363,857 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Town's ongoing obligations 
to citizens and creditors. The Town's total net assets increased by $4,841,334. 

As of FY 2007-08 year end, the Town of Apple Valley's governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balences of $99,302,605, an increase of$52,745,570 in comparison with the prior year. Nearly 99% of1his total 
amount, $98,046,751, is available for spending at the government's discretion (unreserved fund balance). 

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserv ed fund balance for the general fim.d was $17,686,555, or 99 percent 
of total general fund expenditures. 

The Town of Apple Valley's total debt increased by $47,680,578 (150 percent) during the current fiscal year. 
This increase was due to the issuance of Tax Allocation and Lease Revenue Bonds in July, 2007. 

Ofemew of the Financial Statemenfll 

This discuss ion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's basic financial statements. 
The Town's basic financial statements compris e three components: 1) government-wide financial stRtrimrmfR. 2) 
fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Govt!rnrnl!nt-Wlde Financial Stiit£mE1IJE. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the Town's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities, with the difference 
ben."€00. the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful 
indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating. The statement of activities 
presents informati on showing how the government's net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All 
r.mmw-s in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of 
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that 
will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.~ uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation 
leave). 

Both of theses government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type 
activities). The governmental activities of the Town include general government, public safety, transportation, 
culture and recreation, community development, and health. The business-type activities of the Town include 
Sewer and Waste Management 

The Apple Valley Redevelopment Agency and the Apple Valley Public Financing Authority arc legally separat e 
for which the Town is financially accountable. They both function for all practical purposes as departm ents of the 
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Town of Apple Valley, and therefore have been included in the governmental activities of the Town, Separate 
financial statements for the Redevelopment Agency can be obtained at the Town Hall . U 
The government -wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-14 of this report . 

Fund Financial ~nts. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain contro l over 
resources that have been segregate d for specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary 
funds, andfiduciaryfunds. 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the ,a.-n'= functions reported 8.S governmental activities in 
ill= government-wide financial statements. Rm;,;,,ever, unlike the government-wide financial statements, 
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well 
as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be aseful in 
determinin g what financial resources are available in the near future to finance the Town's programs. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide :financial statements, it is 
useful :o compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand 
the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance 
sheet and the governmental fond statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a 
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The Town maintains 29 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental 
fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances for the General fund, Article 8 fund, Parks and Recreation fund, Home fund, RDA Debt Service fund, 
Capital Projects fund, Development Impact Fees fund, IDA Capital Projects fund, Measure I fund, and the 
Project Manager Grants fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from tile other nineteen 
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these 
nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

Tue basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 15-20 of'this report. 

Proprier.ary funds. The Tcwn maimxins one type of proprietary I'tnds. Enterprtse funds are used to report ':!cf.. 
same faiic.tions presented a£ business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Town uses 
enterprise funds iu account for its Sewer and Waste Management operations. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Sewer and Waste 
Management, both of which are considered to be major funds of the Town. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21-23 of this report. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. 
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement because the resources of those funds 
are not available to support the Town's own programs . 

The basic fiduciary .fund financial statements can be found on page, 24. 

Notes to the .fm.rmr::laJ. staJ.emeM.\·. rile iiore:: provide additional iaformnnoo that is essential IL a i'uil 
understanding of the data provided 1;1 the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes !..o the 
financiai statements can be found on pages 25-56 of this report. 
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Other ill/ormation. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the Town's progress in funding its obligation to 
provide pension benefits to its employees, as well as providing budgetary comparison schedules for the General 
fund, Article 8 fund, and the Parks end Recreation fund. The combining statements referred to earlier in 
connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary 
information. 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the 
Town's case, assets exceeded liabilities by $475,940,675 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

By far the largest portion of the Town's net assets (88 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., 
infrastructure , land, buildings, machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that 
is still outstanding. The Town uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets 
are not available for future spending. Although the Town's investment in its capital assets is reported net of 
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources , 
since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the Town's net assets (11 %) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions 
on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets ($1,363,857) may be used to meet the 
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net 
assets for the government as a whole as well as for the business-type activities. Governmental activities are 
positive in all categories except unrestricted. 

The government's net assets increased by $4,841,334 during the current :fiscal year. 
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Town of Apple Valley's Net Aneta 
Gol'Oll1fffflttM:IMtla Bll6111as-~Acdf. Total n 
2008 :-: '-2®1 .·,· ~ ~:. :_·,: 200i ,~;: 2QQ_8, :· ~'.-~1 :<,'· J.""' ·": . . f .• 

~·fl.:·,,~:;:\ ·. . ......... ": ~.--.:, . 
· ... , ... ' ., . ~. --~~- ,· 

Current and other assets $109,942,098 $56._914,406 $20,612,731 ~1,950,454 S 130,554,829 $78;864,860 

Capital assets 392JP4.650 390.15J-5()9 37.9ff3.539 ;lJ..2.04-955 430.808. l 89 419-~fi~ 

Total assets $502...766.74~ ~41?'-?rn-915' ~')~ 'iQfi 770 tl'irMlttM ~.fil %1 ()jfl $5Q7.9ifl,1Z4 
:.,~ .' ·;:. ~ ·. ..,·:,·, .. , ... ·-. .. . ;_. ,: .;(:~ .. 

Long-term liabilities 72,940,091 24,109,.514. 6,581,405 7,731,404· 79,521,496 . :' 3l/840,918 
outstanding 

Other liabilities 4.202.473 3:5$.1.139 l.69ij.374 L40(i«n6 ~_,_900_._847 4_9~~.()65 

Total liablllties ~77147-2M ~7-fl~Q-ff'i~ ~ff 'J.79 U9 ~~111\.'HO ~~:41471·141 1'16ff?R Qff1 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, 387,123,900 384,0(;i,630 33,768,176 33,492,509 420,892,076 417,554,139 
net of related debt 

I 

Restricted 51,867,938 25,102,142 1,816,804 1,79'2,823 53,684,742 26,894,965 
Unrestricted (13.367.654) 10-418.490 14.731.511 Hi.23l.747 1.363.857 1~-13+r1P1 

Totnl net nssets ~7s.~i4-1 IM $419-~ff?..i<if i,;o ,1<1491 $Sli517n79 $47.'i 94Qfil1 ~'7l~ 'H. ~· . -- .. - .. .. 

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the Town's net assets by $6,041,922 (1.4%). Key 
elements of this increase are as follows: 

A Investment income increased $887,215 (Si percent). 
Ill Tax Increment increased $2,746,667 (3 7 percent). This is due to major retail development within the Town. 

For the most part, increases in expenses closely paralleled inflation and the demand for services, One noteworthy 
exception, however, was the Town's transportation function. In that instance, for the 3rd year in a row, the growth 
in expenses of $1,575,061 (19 percent) reflects the cost of increased road programs. 
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Town of Apple Valley's Chaniie.. in Net AAeta 

~ActivltJa ~~ Activitla Total 
~ ~ ~ 2Q.QI 2.QQ8 .2001 

ReHDUN "' Program revenues: 
Charges for !leMCC $3,338,669 $4,%7,139 $11,977,753 ~12776,830 15,316,422 17,743,969 
Opcntlng grants end contributions 7,034,992 S,116858 7,034,992 5~116c858 
Capital grants and contributions 7,719,437 8,396.253 1,173,704 7.787,415 8,893,141 16,183,668 

Ocneral revenues: 
Propat., taxes 4,825,727 ~.OH.177 I 4,825,727 .S.033.,27'7 I 

Other taxes 14,666,236 l2,04S,o77 14,666,236 12,.045 en 
Motor Vehicle in-Lieu 6,493,901 5,616.051 

~ 
6,493,901 ~.616,1~1 

Sales Tax in-Lieu 1,220,476 1,075,221 1,220,476 1,{)'7~.,221 
Pass Through Revenues 417,770 189,851 

t 
417,770 189,851 

Mi<!N"lhm~ Revenues 169,328 386,446 169,328 386.446 
Grants md contribution not restricted to 19,310 23.()94 19,310 23,094 
specific program, 
lnnstmmt Income 2,442.247 1,555,032 613,328 47'?,888 3,055,575 2,002,920 

Totalrevenue1 48,348,093 44,406,899 13,764,785 '1,042,133 62,112,878 65,4-i9.0J2 

I 

Eipemes 
General government 3,533,678 3,347jl()l I 3,533,678 3,~7.001 I 
Public safety 10,430,291 9,119,961 10,430,291 9,119,965 
Transportation 9,854,747 8.279.~ I 9,854,747 8,.219,686 
Culture and recreation 5,188,538 1,122}16 5,188,538 5.122,716 
Community Development 8,805,564 7,534,045 8,805,564 1~,045 
Interest on long-term debt 3,539,966 635,~ 3,539,966 635.095 
Sewer 4,977,119 4,322,333 4,977,119 4,322,383 
Waste Management I 8,817,281 7/182,185 8,817,281 7~.185· 

Total apemes 41,352,784 34,0ls.,()8 13,794,400 11,904.568 55,147,184 45,943,076 

Change in net asset'! before transfers 6,995,309 10,368.391 (29,615) 9,I37,5M 6,96,,694 1~:ms.~ 

Transfers 792,788 284,036 (792.788) (284,03flJ 0 0 

Change in net assets 7,788,097 lo,6~2.427 (822,403) 8,853,529 6,965,694 l9,5~.95b 

Net Ullets (beginning) 419,582,262 79,732,670 51,517,079 21,073,303 471,099,341 100.805.,m 
Prior Period Adjustment (1,746,175) 329,197.16' (378,185) 21,590~4'7 (2,124,360) 350,787,412 

Net IIINtl (ending) $425,624,184 ~ 1 ~,.582,162 $S0,316,491 $~1,517,(1'79 $47S,940,675 $4-'.71,()99,341 
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F.xpe-.ruiet1 and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities a 
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Business-type acdvltJes. Business-type activities decreased the Town's net assets by $1,200,588. Key elements 
of this decrease are as follows: 

• Reserves for uncollectible accounts were adjusted $553,830. $378,185 of the $553,830 is reported as a prior 
period adjustment. 

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-type Activities 
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As noted earlier, the Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town's governmental funds is i0 provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town's 
financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's 
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances 
of $99,302,605, an increase of $52,745,570 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 99% of this total 
amount ($98,046,751) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the government's 
discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because 
it has already been committed to pay debt service ($1,255,854). 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current fiscal year, 100% of the total 
fund balance ($17,686,555) was unreserved. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to 
compare the unreserved fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 99 percent 
of total general fund expenditures. 

The fund balance of tile Town's general fund increased by $665,402 during the current fiscal year. Key factors in 
this growth ~ as follows: 

• An increase in population led to an increase in motor vehicle fee revenues by $377,850. 

The Article 8 fund has as a total fund balance of $2,217,992, all of which is reported as unreserved. The net 
decrease in fund balance during the current year in the Article g fund W3!; tl,504,523. This decrease. was the 
result cf fi.md balance being used to f1m.·~ \1ITTOl!S projects. 

The Parks and Recreation fund has a total fund balance of $(2,267,9 i 9), which is reported as unreserved. Tne net 
decrease in fund balance during the current year in the Parks and Recreation fund was $742,090. As was the case 
la.st year, this is primarily due to the increase in operation costs for the Civic Center Park and Aquatic Center. 

The RDA Debt Service Fund has a total fund balance of $39,907,707. The net increase in fund balance during the 
current year was $29,003,789. This is mainly due to $32,730,000 received from a bond issue in July, 2007. 

The Measure I fund has a fund balance of $3,922,372, all of which is unreserved. The net increase in the fund 
during the current year for the Measure I fund was $2,004,736. The increase is due to the delay in the completion 
of several street projects which "ill be completed in the subsequent fiscal year. 

Proprietaryfunds, The Town's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government­ 
wide fln.ime:fal sratcments, but in more detail, 

Unrestricted net assets of the Sewer fund were $11,704,088 and $3,027,423 for the Soli<l Waste Management 
fund as of JWJe 30, 2008. TI1e total decrease in net assets for the Solid Waste Management fund was $1,967 while 
the decrease in the Sewer fund was $1,198,621. The decrease in fund balance, as previously discussed .. was 
mainly due to the creation of a reserve for uncollectible accounts receivable. 

9 

) 



General Fund Budgetarv Hqrhlifhts 

The original budget approved by the Town Council projected a balanced budget for the year. Final numbers 
resulted in a $665,402 positive change in fund balance. Actual revenues were under budget by $681,702. 
Property taxes and motor vehicle in-lieu taxes increased due to an increase in property values and population, 
respectively. The biggest reason for the overall decrease in revenues this year was the decrease in building 
permits which were $860,783 under budget Actual expenditures were under budget by $818,825. The decrease 
in revenues in building permits mentioned above resulted in a reduction of operating costs. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administradon 

Capital assets. The Town's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of 
June 30, 2008, amounts to $430,808,189 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets 
includes land, buildings and system, improvements, machinery and equipment, park facilities, roads, highways, 
and bridges. The total increase in the Town's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 
$1,744,725 (a $2,466,141 increase for governmental activities and a $721,416 decrease for business-type 
activities). 

Town of Apple Valley's Capital Auets 
(net of depreciation) 

Govt:rrwm,.J A.ctlvitla Bmdnf'!IHYPt! .A.cthtda Taul 

~ 2001 ~ r 2001 1003 ~ 
AadOdt!go,:, 

Land s 96,38~ $ 93,lk9_j76 s 385,744 $ 311~ ,8':!l $ 96,772,307 .S 93.,!'171,447 
Construction in Progress 8,563,543 U.724.386 8,563,543 12,724,386 

Furniture and Equipment 216.404 160,816 160,816 lti0.816 
Computer Equipment 548.810 H9.27i 604,398 119,27, 
Trucks and Automobiles 526,585 '28,52:5 293,912 20,747 820,497 5-J9~m 
3uuuww and 
Improvements 54,284,415 1--:- ..so1,1m 54,284,415 47,501,750 
Infrastructure 232,298,330 236,134,179 232,298,330 236.134.179. 
Building and System 121,516 127,326 121,~16 127,3Z6 
Machinery and Equipment 

60,607 ss.us (j(),607 ~.119 
Collector Linc!l 

I 
37-J?l-7@ ~~Hl'-ffn 17-111-7@ ~ff 1M-$'n 

Total Cllpitld A.um t lQ2~P4 6'ffi , WOl~ff 'IIW t l7Qln~l9 s l"704~-'t t 410 MR 1~ ~ 4?-?0fH4M 

Additional information on the Town of Apple Valley's capital assets can be found in note ND on pages 39- 40 
of this report. 

Long-tam thbt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had total bonded debt outstanding of 
$74,045,000. Of this amount, $70,295,000 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government 
and $3,750,000 is special assessment debt for which the government is liable in the event of default by the 
propertj' owners subject to the assessment. The remainder of the Town's debt represents bonds secured solely by 
specified revenue sources. 
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The Town's total bonded debt increased by $45,715,000 during the current fiscal year. 

The Government Code of the State of California provides for a legal debt limit of 15% of gross assessed 
valuation. However, this provision was enacted when assessed valuation was based upon 25% of market value. 
Effective with the 1981-82 fiscal year, each parcel is now assessed at 100% of market value.· The computation of 
the legal debt limit reflect a conversion of assessed valuation data from the current full valuation perspective to 
the 25% level. The current debt limitation for the Town is $204,224,599, which is significantly in excess of the 
Town's outstanding general obligation debt 

Town of Apple Valler'• OutstandinR ~bt 
Cioi'DTl!Jlt!1WU ActlW!la I Blubtas-frpe ActMtia Total 
~ -7 ·1 ~ lUDZ ~ ~ 

I 

Certificates of Participation S 16,755,750 $ 6.162.000 s 534,250 $ 593,000 S 17,290,000 s 6.755,000 
Tax Allocation Bonds 53,005,000 16,.860,000 53,005,000 16.!f60,000 
Claims Payable 45,000 •s.ooo I 45,000 45,000 
Special SSSC8SD1Cll t debt with 
Governmental commitment I 3,750,000 4,715,()00 3,750,000 4,715,000 

California Housing Lo11n 250,000 250.000 ! I 250,000 25~.000 
Capital Lease Payable 123,884 134,879 123,884 134,879 
Installment Purchase 
Agreement 2_366_250 251 ff- ~Sff 2.J66-2SO ?-'51i95ff 

Total ~ 101796H i fifr'iO'tOO $ 7 H?fi1m. s 7nR1fl lH ~ 11 ??fl iq, ~ ?il 411.rn i ~ 

Additional information of the Town of Apple Valley's long-term debt can be found in note IV.Eon pages 41 - 51 
of this report. 

Requests for Information 
This. financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Apple Valley's finances for all 
muse with an interest in the Town's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report 
or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance Department, 14955 Dale Evans 
Parkway, Apple Valley, CA 92307. 

a 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Net Asteu 

June 30, 2008 

0oYU.llllll 1111H1 Business-type 
.Aaivitiel Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cub. and Investments $ 37,!)74.).36 $ 11,750,744 $ 49.724,980 
Accounts Receivab le 808,036 1,126,510 1,934.,546 
Interest Receivable 1,243.539 54,943 1,298,482 
Due from Other Govemmeots 8,154.595 323,663 8,478,258 
Duo from Agency Funds 89,697 89,697 
Special Assessments Receivable 3,247,173 3,247,173 
Loans Receivable 2,303,151 2,303,151 
Investment in Joint V eanire 2,056,909 2,056,909 
Debt Issuance Costs 1,485,923 235,985 1,721,908 
Restricted Assets: 
Cub with Fiscal Agent 57,882,921 1,816,804 59,699,725 

Capital Assets, Not Being Doprcciated; 
Land 96,386,563 385,744 96,772.307 
Constructi on in Progress 8,563,543 8,563,543 

Capital Assets Net of Accumulated Dcprccati on: 
Buildings end Improvement 54,284,415 121,516 54,405,931 
M!tNlinrry and Equipment 765,214 60,607 825,821 
Trucks and Automobiles 526.S85 293,912 820,497 
Collector Lines 37,121,760 37,121,760 
Infrastructurc 23~98,330 232r29Bi330 

Total Assets 502,7661748 5815%r270 561r363,018 

LIABillTIES 
Accounts Payable 1,382,486 130,667 1,513,153 
Accrued Liabili ties 2,205,608 499,478 2,705,086 
Interest Payable 408,665 86,250 494,915 
Duo to Other Governments 401,044 401,044 
Unearned Revenue 20S,714 536,340 742,054 
Amount! Duo Bondholders 44,595 44,595 
Noncurrcnt Liabilities 
Due Wilhin One Year 2,028,846 625,417 2,654,263 
Due in More Than One Year, Net ofUnamortiz.ed Premium 1or911i24s 51955.988 761867r2J3 

Total Liabilities 77,142t564 8r279,779 85r422,343 

NET.ASSETS 
Invested in Capital Asseta. 
Net of Related Debt 387,123,900 33,768,176 420,892,076 

Restricted for: 
Transpo rtation 20,666,027 20,666,027 
Culture and Recreati on 107,198 107,198 
Community Development 30,094,203 30,094,203 
Capital Projects 1,101,651 1,101,651 
Debt Service 1,000,510 715,153 1,715,663 

Unrestricted (13r3671654) I4173lt5ll 1,363,857 

Total Net Assets $ 425,624,184 s 50,316,491 $ 475,940,675 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 
FunctionsfPnwams 
PrimaryGovmnnent: 

Govrmmcntal Activities: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Tnmsportation 
Culture and Recreation 
Community Development 
Health 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Total Governmental Activities 

Business-type Activities: 
Sewer 
Waste Management 
Total Business-type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

Charges 
for 

Services 

Prorvam Revmwcs 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contnoutions 

Capita] 
Grants and 

Contnlrutions 

$ 3,533,678 $ 388,483 $ 22,783 $ 
10,430,291 243,106 511,0?.7 
9,854,747 88,491 2,775,798 6,m,228 
5,188,538 919,425 585,564 
8,805,564 1,699,164 3,725,384 211,645 

3,539,966 
41,352,784 3,338,669 7,034,992 7,719,437 

4,977,119 2,852,961 1,173,704 
8,817,231 9,124,792 
13,794,400 11,977,753 - 1,173,704 

$ 55,147,184 $ 15,316,422 $ 7,034,992 s 8,893,141 

General Re-venues: 
Taxes: 
Property Taxes 
Tax Increment 
Franchise Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Transient Occupancy Taxes 

Motor Vehicle in-lieu (intergovernmental, 
unrestricted) 

Sales Taxes m-lieu 
Pass Through Tax Increment Revenues 
Miscellaneous Revenues 
Unrestricted Grants and Contributions 
Investment Income 

Transfers 
Total General Revenues and Transfers 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - Beginning 

Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets- Ending 

The R- 1 {1111[-Rn:,,ing JlOm!i arc m integral part of this 51:Btamcn1:. 
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BU!inetB-type 
ActivitiCI Toml 

$ (3,122,412) $ $ (3,122,412) 
(9,676,158) (9,676, 1 S8) 

(68,230) (68,230) 
(3,683,549) (3,683,549) 
(3,169,371) (3,169,371) 

- - 
(3,539,966) (3,539,966) 

(23,259,686) (23,259,686) 

(950,454) (950,454) 
307,511 307,511 
(642,943) (642,943) 

(23,259,686) (642,943) (23,902,629) 

4.,825,m 4,825,727 
10,097,187 10,097,187 
1,128,946 1,128,946 
3,424,928 3,424,928 

15,175 15,175 

6,493,901 6,493,901 
1.22(),476 1,220,476 
417,770 417,770 
169,328 169,328 
19,310 19,310 

2,442,247 613,328 3,0SS,S15 
792,788 (792,788) 

31,047,783 (179,460) 30,868,323 

7,788,097 (822,403) 6,965,694 

419,582,262 51,517,079 471,099,341 

(1,746,175) (378,185) {2,124,360) 
$ 425,624,184 $ 50,316,491 $ 475,940,675 

• i.ug notes n an integral part of dm 11 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Fundt 
June 30, .2008 u 

Parb and RDA 
General Article 8 Recreation Home Debt Service 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments $ 9,027/i53 $ 2,200,633 $ $ $ 
C~ with Fiscal Agent 41,955,269 
Accounts Receivable 648,150 19,774 
Interest Receivable 61,076 8,017 129 713,694 
Due from Other Funds 7,987,279 35,323 
Due from Other Governments 1,255,697 9,342 482,153 689,329 1,944,375 
Loans Receivable 111841826 

Total Assets $ 18,979,855 s 2r211,m _j__537f250 $ 1!874~ $ 44,613,338 

llA.BII.ITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 206,:374 $ ~ 128,648 $ $ 
Accrued Liabilities 297,330 94,262 339,509 589,144 
Due to Other Governments 
Due to Other Funds 2,282.681 320,764 3,995,419 
Deferred Revenue 789,396 2991578 11610134L 121,068 

Total Liabilities li2931300 - 218051169 2r330!615 4,705,631 

Fund Balances: 

Reserved for: 
Debt Service 1,255,854 

Unreserved, Reported In: 
Genersl Fund 17,686,555 
Special Revenue Funds 2,217,992 (2,267,919) (456,331) 

... 
Debt Service Funds 38,651,853 
Capital Projects Funds 

Total Fund Balances 17,686,555 ~17,992 (2,267 r919) (456,331) 39,907,707 

Total Liabilities and 
Fund Balances $ 18,979,855 $ 2r217r992 s 537r250 $ 11874,2~= _ $ «,6!_3~ 
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Other Total 
RDA Project Govern- Govan- 

Capital Development Capital Msnaff'I' mental mcmal 
Project! Impact Fees Projects Meumcl Grants Funds Funds 

$ 12,931,559 s 725,579 $ 709,396 $ 4,101,010 $ $ 8,278,406 $ 37,974,236 
11,106,963 4,820,689 57,882.921 

7,300 132,812 808,036 
56,427 256,802 17,526 129,868 1,243.539 

8,022,602 
398,065 2,419 224,662 723,643 2,424,910 8,1S4,S9S 

l,118r32S ;J03.151 

s 13r393r3s1 $ 12.091,763 $ 709r396 $ 4,343,198 $ 723,643 $ 16,905,010 $ 116,389,080 

$ 36,295 S 
27,745 

20,lSl $ 472,196 $ 403,684 $ 
10,020 237,.200 17,142 

$ 114,938 $ 1,382,486 
385 592,871 2.20S,608 

672,863 
m.091 

709,396 420,826 

661,178 
I.846r798 

3y21S,78S 

7,932,905 
Si56S,476 

1,2SS,8S4 

17,686.SSS 
12,554,892 12,048,634 

38,651,853 
13r264r114 I2,061r592 3i922iJ72 ('722r702) 1,134,333 29r6S9r109 

13r264,114 12,061,592 - 3,922,372 ~702) 13,689r225 99r302r60S 

s 13r393r3s1 $ 12.091,763 $ 709r396 $ 4r343,198 $ 723,643 s 1619os1010 $ 116r389,080 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Reconclllation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funch 

to the Statement of Net Auets 
June 30, 2008 

u 
Fund balances of governmental funds $ 99,302,605 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net 
Assets are different because: 

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial 
resources in governmental fund activity. 392,824,650 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures 
and are deferred in the funds. 5,359,762 

Long term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and are not 
reported in the funds. 

Compensated Absences (907,650) 
Claims Payable (45,000) 
Certifi cates of Participation (5,700,750) 
Tax Allocation Bonds (53,005,000) 
Lease Revenue Bonds (11,355,000) 
Unamortized Premium (163,693) 
Unamortized Discount 359,600 
Capital Lease Payable (123,884) 
CA Housing Loan (250,000) 
Pension-related Debt (1,74f!,714) 

Issuance costs net of accumulated amortization were recorded as 
expenditures in the governmental funds. l,4S5,923 II 

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on long-term 
debt has not been reported in the governmental funds. (408,665) 

• 
Net assets of governmental activities $ 425,624,184 ==- 

17 



This page intl'mtinm, lly left blank 



Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Revenues, Expea. dita res, and Changes in Fund BalaDces 

Govern.mental Funds 
Year Eaded J"Ue 30, 2008 u 

Parks and RDA 
Oencral Article 8 Recreation Home, Debt Servioe 

REVENUES 
Taxes $15,036,817 $' 1,322,880 $ 2,171,261 $ ,,: 8,260, 783 
Liceases & Permits 1,152,257 
Fines & Forfeitures 304,502 
Investment Income 580,911 126,457 476 1,130,245 
Intergovernmental 524,513 1,133,437 
Charges for Services 962,484 917,990 
Other Revenue 169r328 

Total Revenues 18,750,812 1,449,337 3,089,251 1,133,913 9,691,028 

EXPENDI'FJRF.S 
Current: 
General Government 3,225,569 
Public Safety 10,191,713 
Tnll1!{,0 rtation 2,953,860 
Culture and Recreation 3,326,177 
Community Development 4,392,758 1,155,953 4,225 

Capital Outlay SOS,164 
Debt Service: 
Principal 10,995 989,012 
Interest & Fiscal Charges 7,145 2,156,664 
Pass-Through Agreements 1,341,736 
Bond ~S1.J.BnN' Costs 699.~ 

Total Expeaditures _ 17182~18Q_ 21953,860 3,831r341 111s5i953 5.190,646 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 922,6~2 _j_!,50<-,523) (7'12,090) (22,040) 4,500,382 

oraza FINANCING SOURCES (USF.8) 
Debt Issuance 32,730,000 
Premium on Bonds 123,016 
Discount On Bonds 
Transfer In 466,966 87,509 

. Transfer Out (724,196) (65,604) ~1349,609) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (257~30) ~ - 21,905 24,503,407 

Net Change in Fund Balances 665,402 (1,504,523) (742,090) (135) 29,003,789 

Fund Balances, Beginnin g 17,021,153 3,722,515 - (1,525,329) (456.196) I0,903r918 

Fund Balances, Ending _J 17,6S6155~ _$ 2,2171991 ~ (21267,919) 

The B!""OillJ'fl-Il Yk,g notes are en integral. part of this statement. 
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Oth er Total 
RDA Project Govern- Govern- 

Capital Development c.apital Manager mental mental. 
Projects ImpactFccs Projects Measure! Grants Funds Funds 

$ $ $ $2,633,556 $ $ 4,056,388 $ 33,501,685 
1,640,162 199,088 215,168 3,206,675 

304,502 
538,357 593.944 22,122 115,445 462,774 3,870,731 
446,763 457,932 3,799,173 6,361,818 

1,880,474 
375 40~1 781198 288,102 

2,625,282 793,032 22,497 2i789,202 457,932 8,611,701 49,413,987 

95,461 3,321,030 
160,420 10,352,133 

100,000 1,463,081 4,516,941 
360,119 3,686,296 

622,653 423,671 859,717 7,458,977 
959,877 536,534 6,158,982 684,466 744,479 9,589,502 

557.238 1,557,245 
196,061 147,859 712,766 3,220,495 

1,341,736 
337,944 1,036,953 

959,877 732.595 6.929,494 784,466 4231671 Si2911225 46108It308 

116651405 601437 (6!906~ ~0041736 34i2(>1 3i320,476 3.332i679 

11,000,000 4,855,000 48,585,000 
123,016 

(87,914) (87,914) 
1,484,095 347,606 8,364.359 620,763 1,311,181 12,682,479 

(326,959) (1,457,362) (~161) (937,800) (11,889,691) 

1,484,095 11,020,647 6.()06()91 - 592,602 51140,467 49,4121890 

3,149,500 11,081,084 - 2,004,736 626,863 8,460,943 52,745,569 

10,114,614 980,508 - 1,917,636 Oi349t565) 5~.282 46,557,036 

S 13,264,114 $ 12!061i592 s - $ 3!922t372 $(~702) $13,689i225 $ 99~02.605 

19 



Town of Apple Valley 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

of Governmeatal Funds to the Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Net change in fund balances-total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation expense. 

Excess Capital Outlay over Depreciation 

The net effect of disposals of capital assets is to decrease net assets. 

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the net change 
in deferred revenue for the current period. 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds. leases) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principle oflong-tenn 
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither 
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds 
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when 
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 
Statement of Activities. 

Issuanace Costs 
Premium on Bonds 
Debt Issuance 
Discount on Bonifa. 
Amortization of Premium 
Amortization of Discounts 
Amortization of Issuance Costs 
Principal Paid on Long-Term Debt 
Increase in Pension-related Debt 

Accrued interest for long-term debt This is the net change in accrued interest for 
the current period 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use 
of current financial resources and axe not reported as governmental 
fund expenditures. 

Net Change in Compensated Absences 
Net Chnnge in Claims Payable 

Change in Net Assets of Govern.mental Activities 

$ 52,745,569 

2,466,141 

(1,065,895) 

1,124,867 
(123,016) 

(48,585,000) 
87,914 
5,766 

(12,427) 
(52,303) 

1,557,245 
(2,539) 

(345,881) 

(12,344). 

$ 7,788,097 

u 

Th.c ar-romp,mying notes arc an Integral part of this sratrrnrnt 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Net Auets 
Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2008 

Solid 
Wute 

Sewer Man8Rement Total 
ASSETS 
Cmnmt Assets : 
Cash and Investments $ 9,092,843 $ 2,657,901 $ 11,750,744 
Accounts Receivable 230,545 895,965 1,126,510 
JnUr:c.,t Receivable 41,810 13,133 54,943 
Due from Other Governments 138,630 185,033 323.663 

Total Current Assets 9,503,828 3,752,032 13r255,860 

Noncnrrent Assets: 
Special Asttissmem:s Receivable 3,247,173 3,247,173 
Investment in Joint Venture (Net) 2,056,909 2,056,909 
Debt Issuance Costs, Net of Accmnnhltm .Amortization 124,000 111,985 235,985 
Restricted Assets : 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1,816,804 1,816,804 

Capital Assets, Not Bemg Depreciated: 
Land 385,744 385,744 

capital Assets, Net of Amnnnl!1tr<l Depreciation 37,597,795 37,597,795 

Total Noncurrcnt Assets 43,I71t5l6 2,168,894 45r340,410 

Tot.al Assets 52,675~ 5,920,926 58,596i270 

llABILITIES 
Cummt Liabilities: 

Payable 124,463 6,204 130,667 
A.ccruod Liabilities 364,880 134,598 499,478 
Interest Payable 86,250 86,250 
Doc to Other Governments 401,044 401,044 
Unearned Revenue 149,681 386,659 536,340 
Amounts Due Bondholders 44,595 44,595 
Commt Portion of Long-Term Debt 470.000 155,417 625,417 

Total Current Liabilities 1,640r913 682,878 2r323,791 

Noncuirent Liabilities: 
Noncummt Portion of Long-Teem Debt 31745r363 2,210,625 5,955,988 

Total Noncurreat Liabilities 3,745r363 2y210,625 5,955,988 

Total Liabilities 5~86.276 21893,503 8i279,779 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 33,768,176 33,768,176 
Restricted for Capital Projects 1,101,651 1,101,651 
Restricted for Debt Service 715,153 715,153 
Unreatridoo 11,704,088 310271423 14,731,511 

TotalNet.Asact, $ 47r2891068 $ 3,021,423 $ 50,316,491 

The ROfOffillflnying notes arc en intcara1 part of1hil 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Sta temen t of Revenues, Exp enses, and Chang es in Net .A.sets u Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Solid 
Waste 

Sewer Mm~ment Total 
OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges. for Services $ ~852,961 s 9,124,792 $ n.m11s3 

Total Operating Revenue 2,852,961 9,124,792 111977,753 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries and Benefits 462,396 11,618 474,014 
Contract Services 94,721 7,765,037 7,859,758 
Maintenance and Treatment 1,082,101 1,082,101 
Deprec iation 1,690,618 1,690,618 
Other Ii293,804 807,130 2,100,934 _ 

Total Operating Expenses 4,623,640 8,583,785 l3i207,425 

Operating Income (Loss) 0,770,679) 541,007 Oi-229,672) 

NONOPERA1JNG REVENOES (.EXFENSES) 
Change in Investment in Joint Venture (67,561) (67,561) 
Investment Income 477,624 135,704 613,328 
Assessment Tncome - Debt Service 540,958 540,958 
Interest (301,310) (155,754) (457,064) 
Bond Issuance Costs (52,169) (10,!!!l (62,350) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 665,lOL (97,792) 567,311 

Income Before Contributions mid Transfers (1,105,576) 443,215 (662,361) 

Capital Contributions 632,746 632,746 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out (347,606) (445,182) (792,788) 

Change in Net Assets (820,436) (1,967) (Sn,403) 

Total Net Assets , Beginning 48,487,689 3,029,390 51,517,079 

Prior Period Adjustment (378,185) (378,185) 

Total Net Assets , Ending _!_~ 47i289,068 $ 3,027,423 $ 50,316.491 

The accompeaying notes are an integral part ofttris stfl+MTIMlt 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Solid 
Waste 

Sc,wocr- M1'111Afll"'1111"'T1t Total 
Cad FI01n from Operattna Acttritlel 
Cam Received from Customcn $ 2,983,272 $ 9,803,817 s 12,787.089 
Cash Paid to Suppliers (2,586,899) (8,571,061) (11,157,960) 
Cash Paid to Employees for Sa.ices (168r9?4) (189!400) (3S8i'.374) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitic:a 227!399 1!043,356 lr270,755 

Cuh ll'1ows from Noncapital Flnanclag Actiritia 
Cash Received from Other Govcrnmmts 
Cash Collected on Behalf of Other Co,u.lllliUlill:I (Paid to) (168,977) (168,977) 
Cash Paid to Other Funds (347,606) (445,182) (792,788) 
Principal Paid on Debt (152,916) (152,916) 
Interest Paid on Debt (1S5r754) (155.754) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by NmrftJllhtl FlDIIDring Activitiea (516,583) (753,852) (1r270r435) 

Cub Flom from Capital and Related Fbwacbtg Acdvities 
Capital AMCt Purchases (336.456) (336.456) 
Special Assessments Collected for Debt Service 1,029,173 1,029,173 
Principal Paid on Debt (1,023,750) (1,023,750) 
Interest Paid on Debt (325,338) (32Sr338) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (6~71) (656i'.371) 

Cao Flowl from Invest:1n1 Activities 
Interest Received cm Investmcnta -448,266 126,369 S74,635 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing .Activities 448r266 126,369 S74,63S 

Net htcreue (Deereue) In Cab ud Cult Equlvalcntl (497,289) 415,873 (81,416) 

Cash and Cash Bquivalents, B~nnintr of F18C81. Y car 11,406,936 2r2421028 13,648,964 

Cub ud Cash Eqaivalentl, End ofF11cal Year $ 10,909,647 $ 2r6S71901 $ l31S67r548 

Recoacll:ia&a of Operatmg Income to Net Cub 
Pnmhd (Used) by Operatini AdlvltiN 

Cub Jl'low'I from Operat:ln£ Actfvitim 
Opcnling Income (lou) $ (1,770,679) $ 541,007 s (1,229.672) 
Adjmrtmmt!I to reconcile opcnting iDoomc (loss) to net oaah 

(used) by operating activities: 
Dc,preciation 1,690,618 1,690,618 
(Increase) Decrease in A IT-OUI1.t, Recdvable S0,469 335,352 385,821 
(Increase) ~ in Due from Other Oovemmonts (17,479) (42,986) {60,465) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (116,273) 1,106 (115,167) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilitiea 293,422 (177,782) 11.5,640 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 97i321 386,659 483,980 

Net Cub Provided By Opentin& Activitiel $ 227i399 $ 1,043,356 $ lr27(),75S 

Non Cash Investing. Capital and Finlfllmltr Activities 
Bond ~ Cost Amortization $ 2.5,502 $ 10,181 $ 35,683 
Refunding Com 26,667 26,667 
Change in Invostmcnt in Joint Vcutcrc 67,561 67,561 
C,apital Auets Contributed 632,746 

The, 11mimp,mying notes arc an in:tcgral part of1hiil 11'1ttmn!"Tlt 
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Town of Apple Vall ey 
Statem ent of Fiduciary .ABSs ets and Liabilities 

Agency Funds 
June 30, 2008 u 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Deposits 
Due to Other Funds 
Amounts Due to Bondholders 

Total Liabilities 

$ 932,706 
244,330 

1,177,036 

5,793 
927,761 
89,697 

153,785 

s 1,177,036 

The accompanying notes are IU'l integral part of this statement. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Ymancial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

A) DQu1ptlon of R.eportfna Entity 

The Town of Apple Valley, r.ftlifumiA was incorporated on November 28, 1988 under the general laws of tho State of 
California. Tho Town operates under a Council - Manager form of !sO•l~IIIIITTIT and currently provides the following 
services as authorized by its charter: public safety (police protection), streets, planning and zoning, waste mFmRfY'mm, and 
general administrati ve services. 

As required by generally accepted accounting princip les, these financial c.lRIHllHll.il present the Town and its romponf1'11t 
units, entities for which the Town is N"1Jl!Jlrlmrl to be fimmrially accountab le. The Town is considered to be financially 
acoonntab le form Of!!lllli111tlnn if'the Town appointa a voting majority of that organization's governing body and. the Town 
is either able to impose it! will on that ornimt7!!tlnn. or there is a poteDtial fur that organizati on to provide specific :6nancial 
benefits to or impose specific flmmciBl burdens on 1he Town. Tho Town is also mn'li<mred to be ftnffll('iff Hy accoantab le if 
the organizati on is fiscally depmdt"flt upon the Town (Le., it is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes, set rates or chmgos , or 
issue bonded debt without approval ftom the Town). In certain cases, other orgmri_.?m:ions are included as rnmpooom units 
if the nature and sienirn-ffl11'e of their I1"1Atinmhip with the Town am such that their exclusion would cause the Town's 
financial mtmil"ll~ to be misleading or incomp lete. 

All of the Town's tompoueut unitB are considered to be blended c-Oillp{l{Ht units . Blended component units, although 
legally separate entities , arc, in mb!tim!'t', part of the Town's u~IWUJJB. The following c,reffll i111fions are mmrirlrred to be 
rmnpnn rint units of the Town: 

Redevelopment Aaency of the Town of Apple Valley 

The Redeve lopment Agency of the Town of Apple Valley ("Agency") WBB established pursuant to the State of California 
Health and Safety Code, Section 33000 entitled "Comrmmity RedevolopmMt Law." Its purpose is to prepare end carry out 
plans for fmprovemont, rehabi lftllfinn and redevel opment of blighted areas within tho territorial limits of the Town of Apple 
Valley. The governing board of tho Agency is composed of the same individuals that serve as council members fir the 
Town of Apple Valley. Separate fin1mrfal altatttnbllt:I are available at the Town of Apple Valley. The Agency's activities 
are repcrted as govaunu-ntal ftmds. 

Apple Valley Public Fbumclug Authority 

The Apple Valley Public FinmMntt Authority (''Authority") was e!tllbli!hrd to provide flnmcing to the Town of Apple 
Valley for ~ capital improranEl1t projects. The &m"eming board of the Authority is composed of the same 
individuals that serve as council members for the Town of Apple Vallc,y . Separate financial st!ftf'ITTlmtfl are not i:.tl.JIJlil od for 
the Authority. 

B) Government-wide and Fund F'lnandal Statements 

The Town's basic financial '!tRtf-mrnR are prepared in conformity with accounting princlples generally B£{..£1}tE<l in the 
United Stat.es of America. The Govr.rrunrntal Accounting Standards Board is the acknowledged standard setting body for 

bJf,nfna BW>Ul.lU.Ug end fimmn11l reporting standard! followed by gmmm,1"111'R l entities in the United States of 
Amcric.a. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 
I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES - Continut.d 

B) Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - Continued 

Gm-lcffilTlent-Wide ~f'lllTil: The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Ststrment of Net Assets and the 
Statement of Activities) report information on all of the nonfidnriary activities of the primary government and its 
component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these sflltf"TTlrrn,. Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business­ 
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The Stfmo1nf"n1: of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given fimction or segment are offset 
by program revenues. Direct expenses are expenses that arc clearly idenrifiable with a specific program, project, function 
or ~f'flt Program revenues of the Town include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given fi.m.ction or segment and 2) grants and contributionn 1hat are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment Taxes and other items that 
are properly not included among program revenues ere reported instead as generaJ revenues. 

tJ!JlQ_fmm,d11l Stmemeptq: Separate financial statements are provided foe governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds, even though 1he latter are excluded from the government-wide financial ctllrMTI!"TITT. Major individual 
governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial stAt"111f"Tlt<!. 

C) Meamreu:eot Focus, Buis of Accountfn&, end Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting, as are the enterprise fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and f"XP!'ltl~ are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues in tho year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized PiS revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the providers have been m3t- 

Governmental fimd :financial statements .;;.re reported u.,ir,g the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues arc recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay 
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose , the Town considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Eirpniditure! generally are recorded when a liability is incurred., as under 
accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as ~ related to compensated absences and 
claims and judgemen ts, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Taxes, intergovernmental revenues, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual, and are therefore recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special 
as"f'<«mffl'l~ receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the 
curmrt period All other revenue items are considered to be measurable anc available only when cash is received by the 
town. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-Continued 

The Town reports the following major governmental ftmds: 

The General Fund i! used to acroont for all financial resources of1hc City, except for those required to be accounted 
for in another fimd. 

The Article 8 Fund accounts for tho revenues end expenditures of the Town's share of Article 8 monies which are used 
fur transit er street repair. 

Parks and Recreation Fund aecormts for revenues and ~ of the Apple Valley Park! and Recreation 
Department 

The Home Fund account for revenue received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development for 
assisting low and moderate income individuals to purchase a home. 

The RDA Debt Service Fund accounts for the payments of advances from the Town to the Redevelopment Agency 
and other Agency debt 

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for all capital projects not being Amllmfl'ii for in other capital project funds. 

The Development Impact Fees Fand accounts for funds received to mitiJ!l{tA the impact of new demoPIMlt on the 
Town's infrastructure. 

The Redevelopment Agency capital Projects Fund accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with the 
Town's Redevelopment Agency. 

The Measure I Fund accounts for all capital projects funded with Measure I monies. 

The Project Manager Grants Fund accounts for non-budgeted funds awarded to the Town. 

The Town reports the following majcr proprietmy funds: 

The Sewer Fund accounts for the costl of providing sewer scrviCCIII to the general public and the 1lS(2' charges by which 
these costs are recovered. 

The Solid Waste Management Fund accounts for the costs of providmg trash services to commercial and residential 
units and the user charges by which 1hese costs are recovered. 

Additiorutlly, the Town reports the following fund types: 

The Af/JfJ.cy Funds are used to IIN"-Olmt for money received by the Town as an agent for individuals, odler gammmf'l1flf 
end other cmities. Speciflcally, the Town reports activities related to 1he Victor Valley Transit Authorliy, Amu-mminnt 
District 98-1, and certain d~ in Agency ftmds. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Finan cial Statements 

Year Boded June 30, 2008 u 
I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Contlnued 

C) Measuremen t Focus, Bui.B of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to ~ 1, 1989, generally are followed in 
both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or 
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have 'the option of following 
subsequent private-sector ei1irhnrf" for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same Iirnitarion, 
The Town has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of inte.rfimd activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 
Interfund services provided and used are not t>limimm•rl in the process of consolidation. 

Ammmts reported as _pwt,uu.11 revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods. services, or privileges 
provided, 2) operating grants and contnbuti.om, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments, 
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general 
revenues include all taxes , 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
gooeraily result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in rormerrion with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Town's enterprise funds ere charges to customers for 
services provided Operating Mrpf"'flq,,ci fur enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services , administrstive expenses, 
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating 
revenues end emenses 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's policy to use restricted resources first, 
and then 11,;e unrestricted ~ as they are needed. 

D) Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity 

1) Cash and Investments 

For purposes of presentation in the stfltl>n1M1t of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as short-tam. highly liquid 
investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of C8.Yl or so near their maturity that they present 
in~v,ificant risk of change in value because of changes in interest rates. Investments purchased within three months of 
original maturity are considered to be cash equivalents. 

Investments are reported at fair value. Changes in fair value that occur dining 1he fiscal year are recognized as 
investment income reported for that fiscal year. Investment income includes interest earnings, changes in firlr value, 
and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation. maturity, or sale ofinvMtm~. 

The Town pools cash and investments of all iurufa, except for assets held by fiscal agents. Each fund's ~ in this­ 
pool is displayed in the accompanying financial statements as cash and investments. Investment income earned by the 
pooled investments is allocated to the various funds based on each fund's average cash and investment balance. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended JW1e 30, 2008 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

D) Aaetl, Llabillties, and Net Alletl or Equity· Continued 

2) Receivable. and Payables 

Activity between funds that is rcprcaa:rtative of lending/borrow:i ammgrm_!'1lts outstanding at the end of the fiscal 
year is referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from 
other funds" (i.e., the non-rnrmrt: portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding h11hmr-r<1 bt.1..,1,bbll funds are 

rted as "due to/from othc:r :fimds." Any residual balances ontmm<linff between the governmental activities and 
~ activities are reported in the government-wide fimmri,il stl!trmmITT as "internal balances." 

Advances between fim.ds, as H1poi1ed in tho fund financial 3tRtfmfntl . ~ offset by a fimd balance I'elCll'VC account in 
applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not l"XPffl)dahle available 
financial resources. 

Property taxes are assessed and collected each fiscal year according to the following property tax calender; 

Lien Date 
LevyYear 
DueDatcs 

March 1 
July 1 to June 30 
November 1 
February 1 
~10 
April 10 

1 • Installment 
'l!"1 Insta llment 
1•rmm1llml"lllt 
'r1 Installment 

Under r-111ifumi11 law, p.1o~Ly taxm ere R'!'!Nl'!M and collected by counties up to 1% of assessed value, plus other 
increases approved by voters, PropElty tax revenues are pooled and then Rlloc"'ltf'lli to cities based on complex fommlas 
prescribed by state statutes. 

Certain proceeds of the Town's long-term debt, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment. are classified 
as restricted assets on the 8IHIH1H-HI ofNet Assets because they are mainreined in separate bank accounts and their use 
is limited by bond covewmts. 

4) capital Aneta 

Capital assets, which include land, structures, equipment, and infrastrocture assets, are reported in the gmulllllUlt-wide 
financial statements. Capital as.9Ct5 are recorded et cost where historical records are available and at an estimated 
historical cost where no historical records exist Assets purchased in excess of$5,000 are capitalized if they have an 
GXp6C1:ed useful life of 2 years or more. The cost of normal m11inwrnmce and repairs that do not add to the vaJnc of the 
asset's lives are not capitalized, 

29 



Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Fi:nmcial Statement& 
Year Rndl"-d June 30, 2008 u 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Conttnued 

D) Assets, Liabil:ities, and Net ABlets or Equity- Continued 

,4) Capital AaetJ - Continued 

Major capital outlay for capital assets and improvements arc capitalized as projects are constructed, For debt-finimN'lrl 
capital assets, interest incurred during the construction phase is reflected in the capitalization value of the asset 
constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period Capital assets acquired through lease 
obligations are valued at the present value of future lease payments at 1he date acquired. 

In the case of the initial capitalizati on of general infrastructure assets (ie., those reported by governmental activities ) 
the Town chose to include all sach irems acquired in fiscal years ending after June 30, 1980. The Town was able to 
~ the historical cost for the initial reporting of these assets through baclctrending (i.e., 1"'!1imfltine the current 
replacement cost of the infrastructure to be capitalized and using an appropriate price-level index to deflate 1he cost to 
the acquisition year or f"',fim!ltl"<l acquisition year). AB the Town constructs or acquires additional capital assets each 
period, including infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical GO!!t. The reported value exclndes 
normal m'lmtl"n!llln" and repairs which ere essentially amounts spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the 
capacity or efficiency of the item or extend its useful life beyond tho original estimate . In the cese of donations the 
Town values these capital assets at the estimated fair value of the item at the date of its donation. 

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method in the 
gove:mmeot -wide financial smtements and in the fund financ ial smtrmrnt<,, of the proprietary funds. Depreciati on is 
charged es an expense against operations and accumulated depreciation is reported on the respective balance sheet. 
The range of lives used for depreciation purposes for each capital asset class is as follows: 

ir.:lt~·i) rrur 
C0lk:::v.r Lines 
Build.vJg:: 
Machinery and Equi:pmmt 
Automobile and Truck Eqnipm 
Computer Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

20 to 50 Years 
40 Years 
30 Years 
5 Years 
5 Years 
5Years 
3 Years 

5) Deferred/Unearned Revenue 

Reveones received. but not yet earned, are deferred until such time as those monies meet the revenue recognition 
criteria . In tho case of'intergovemmenral revenues in the fund financ ial stRtfmrntR, e.g., grants, ei:citl~ and shared 
revenue, the basis of accounting for such revenue is determined according to the procedures common to each fund type 
in which the grant, entitlement, or shared revenue is recorded. Grants, entitlements and shared revenues received 
earlier than the time established by the revenue recognition criteria are reported as deferred revenues . 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Finan cial Statemmu 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A 1 10NIING POLICIES· Continued 

D) Alletl, Llabllttifll, and Net~ or Eqatty - Continued 

S) Deferred/Unearned Revenue - Continued 

Revenues earned, but not yet reccivoo, may not be availab le in a timely manner to pay current ~ditores or 
obligations. Such receivables, not meeting the availab ility criteria Til"N"'llfflTY for accrual under modified accrual basis 
accounting principles, are l'l"('limifioo as deferred revenues for that period in the fund financial smtrmrnf'I. In the 
government-wide financial fITTftFmAlni. however, availab ility critrria are not considered. Instead, revenues become , and 
remain receivab le from the point in time when revenue is earned 1hroogh !)till H 111Rnr-ri or similar recognition standards, 
until received. 

6) Use of Esthnatel 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with a.ccounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America and necessarily include amounts based on Mttm!ltf'S and assumptions by manazemenr. 
Actual results could differ from those amounts , 

7) Compensated Absences 

Permanent Town employees cam from 10 to 20 vacation days a year , df,pmding upon their length of employment, and 
12 sick days a year. Employees can carry forward from 20 to 40 days in earned but unused vacations days deipmding 
on the number of years of rmtinuotl!I service. Sick leave hours may be converted to vacation hours at a rite of two sic.k 
loave hours to one vacation hour. Payment of converted sick leave hours in excess of 240 hours will occur on1y upon 
tcrmirurtion of employment. 

Upon termina tion or rctinmc:nt, pmrnmmt employees are entitled to receive r-omp,Mmrtion at their cmrcm base salary 
for all unused vacation leave, except for those employees that have not completed 6 months of continuous service. 

All R{'{'UTillllllti"'<l vacation leave is accrued when incurred in tho govemmenr-wide and propri etary :fimd :financ ial 
STIITI'ITTI !'IIITT . A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental :fimds only if they have matured, for example, as a 
result of employee resier,llfiool'I end retirements . Leave benefits are genenily liquidated by the general fund. 

8) Clabm and JudpientJ 

Toe Town records a liability :fur litigBt:ion, judgements end claims when it ii probable that an asset has been hnpalrod or 
a liability has been incurred prior to year-end end tho probable amount of loss (net of any insurance coverage) can be 
reasonably estimated. An bl1.u.wlh:1 based upon historical data has been made for exposure to losses incurred but not yet 
reported, As of June 30, 2007 and 2008, the balance of accrued claims and judgmeint<i is $45,000 end $45,000, 
respectively. Expenditures related to claims mdjn<lffllf"IITT are recorded in the General Fund. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT.ING POLICIES - Continued 

D) Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity- Continued 

9) Long-Term ObIJeatiom 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the :fi.md financial statenents, long-term debt 
and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type 
activities, or proprietary fi.md type srntrmMtt of net assets. 

Debt issuance costs which include bond discounts and legal and other issuance costs are deferred and amortized on a 
straight-line basis over the terms of the bonds. 

Unamortized refunding costs represent the difference b€rn"'ea:I. the reacquisition price of debt ( outstanding principal of 
the debt, as wells as the call premium) and its net carrying value (face value of the debt, adjusted for unamortized 
premiums, discounts or issuance costs). The difference is amortized over the shorter of 1) the life of the refunding debt 
or 2) the life of the refunded debt The amortization is treated as an adjustment to interest expense of the current 
period. 

In tho fund financial stfftl".mf"Tlti._ governmental fund types recognize bond premhnns and discounts, as well 8.9 bond 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is It._µuiltJ as other :financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt i"5W!Jl.CeS are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are 
reported as other :financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are 
reported as debt service expenditures. 

10) Fund Equity 

In the :f1.W.0. :lh;:nci.a; ~l"z~l!n1.enr,, governmental funds report reservations of ftmd balance for amounts that are not 
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of 
fun.d oalance represent te.uiiuiv~ ~&n~ flam. iliI.t are Jllt.J~t to change. 

11) Trnnsfen 

Transfers are reported as other financing sources and uses in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances of Governmenra l Funds and in the Sm1Pml"llt ofRovenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets for the 
proprietary funds. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statementt 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

II) tNCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of Certain DHl'erenca Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revennes, Expendttunel, and 
Changm In Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Actlvftl mi 

The governmental fund smtmnrnt of'revennes, EXpm:l1tures. and changes in fund hlllAnf'.1'111 T1'11"hll'W" a reconciliation w ... wi net 
changes in fond balances - total g~al fonds and changes in net assets of governmental. activities as reported in the 
government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconeiliation explams that "Governmental funds report capital 
outlays as expenditures. However, in the Ftflff--n1rnt of activiti es the cost of those assets is allocated over their f"'ltimfffl'<l useful 
lives and 1t.i,u1 ud as depreciation npm'lf" " The details of this $2,466,141 ilifilJwu, are as follows: 

Capital Outlay $ 14,024,258 
Depreciation~ (l J.558. J 17) 

Net adjustment to fnaease net change in fund balancu -total ~al 
funds to arrive at change in net assets of governmental activities. ~ ' %~-141 

DI) STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A) Deficit Fund R11hmN"!JINet Auetll 

Tho following non-major funds havo deficit fund hfl lATlN"'! as of June 30, 2008: 

Special Revenue Funds; 
COBO 
HUDADDI 

$ (426,540) 
(9,.903) 

Management expects these deficits to be f"lfminftff',(f either by future revenues or t.utLLilltil from 1he Town's general fund. 

IV) DETAil,FD NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A) Cub and Investments 

lbc Town pools all of its cash and llM'fflll i,nt,J except those :fun.els required to be held by outside flsca1 agents 1l!l.der the 
provisions ofbond in<l1•ntrrmi. 

Interest income earned on pooled cash is allocated quarterly to tho various fimds based on the month-end cash balances. 
Interest income from cash inv~~ held with fiscal agoot3 is credited directly to the related funds , 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statelnents 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DETAil.JID NOTBS ON ALL FONDS - Continued 

A) Cull and Invemnents - ConUnned 

Cash and Investments as of June 30, 2008 are c:l11'tFifir<l in the 11r.r-OII1p1mying ffnancial smremeintR as follows: 

Statement of Net Assets: 
Cash and Investments 
Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent 

Total Cash and Investments 

Petty Cash 
Deposits \\'rtb Finimri111 Institutions 
Local Agency Investment Fund 
U.S. Agency Securities 
Fannie Mae Notes 
Federal Home Loan Banks Bonds 
Federal Home Loan MTG Corp Notes 

Held by Fiscal Agent: 
Fannie Mae Medium Term Notes 
Mutual Fund 
Investment Agreement with AIG 

To1Bl Cash and Investments 

$ 50,657,686 
59.944.055 

110-fnll 74 

Cam and invM11m·1m as of June 3C, 2007 consist of the following: 

$ 2,970 
1,457,202 

27,706,794 

7,492,969 
5,997,750 
8,000,000 

33,193,178 
26,326,628 

424..250 

Ml 74 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Town'• Investment Polley 

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Town by the California Government Code (or 
the Town's investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also identifies certain provisions of the California 
Government Code (or the Town's investment policy, where more restrictive) thai address interest rate risk, credit risk, 
and concentration of credit risk. 

This table does not address investments of debt proceeds h~ld. by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of 
debt agreements of the Town, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the Town's 
investment policy. 

Authorized 
Investment Type 

Local Agency Bonds 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 
U.S. Agency Securities 
Banker's Acceptances 
rffl11T1ll'Tcial Paper 
Negotiable Certificates ofDcposit 
Repurchase Agreements 
Reverse R.cpurchase Agmm,"11°" 
Medium-Term Notes 
Mutual Funds 
Money Market Mutual Funds 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 
County Pooled Investment Funds 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

M!odmmn 
Mmmitv 
5years 
5 years 
5years 
180 days 
270 days 
5years 
1 year 
92 days 
5 years 
NIA 
NI.A 

5 years 
N/A 
NIA 

Maximum 
Ptireentage 
Of Portfolio 

None 
Ncme 
None 
40% 
25% 
300/4 
None 

20% of'base value 
30% 
20% 
15% 
20% 
None 
None 

M11rimum 
Investment 
In One 

None 
None 
None 
3(>4% 
10% 
None 
Nono 
None 
None 
IC% 
5% 
None 
None 
None 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statement. 

Year Fnded June 30, 2008 

IV) DET.ARID NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

A) Cuh and lnvestmen tl - Continued 

Investments Authom.ed by Debt Agn,e:ments 

InvMtrnf'i1ltll of debt proceeds held by hood trustee are governed by provisiom of the debt agreements, rather than the 
general provisions of the f'-fllifomi 11 Go .. TIT11Tilrnt Code or the Town's im-mment policy. The table below irlmtifif'f! the 
investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond tru!tee . The table also identifies certain provisions of 
these debt agrmnrm that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and N'f'IN'11tndioo. of credit risk. 

Authorlz.ed 

U.S. Treasury Obligations 
U.S. Agency Securities 
Banker's Acceptance 
Commercial Paper 
Money Market Mutual Funds 
Investment Contracts 
Certificates of Deposits 
Repurchase Agn'ffllrnts 
Local Agency lnv63tment Fund 

None 
None 
Nono 
None 
None 
None 
Nono 
None 
NIA 

None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 

None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 

I:ntr.rest rate risk is the risk 1bat changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. 
Generally, 1he longer the maturity of an invf>'lfmrnt. the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to rbllllgM in market iimrest 
rates. As ofJune 30, 2008 the Town had the following investments. 

Investment ~ Mm:qrny Date 

State Investment Pool - LAIF $ 27,706,794 NIA 
U.S. Ageru:y Securities l,S00,000 2009 
U.S. Agcccy Securitica 7,990,719 2010 
U.S. Agency Securities 9,000,000 2011 
U.S. Agency Securities 3,000,000 2013 
Held by Bond Trustee: 

Fannie Mae Medium Term Notes 33,193,178 2009 
Mutual Fund 26,326,628 NIA 
Investment ~""1llOllt with AIG 424250 June 1, 203S 

Total $ 1~ 1415~? 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Pnded June 30, 2008 u 
IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

A) Cash and Investments - Continued 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to tho holder of the 
investment This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. 
Presented below is the minimum rating required by (whore applicable) tho California Government Code, the Town's 
investment policy, or debt agt"l"MTif"TITT, and the actual rating as of year end for each investment type. 

Mintmtrm RatiDA as ofY ear End -- 
Legal Not 

lnv~TyPe Ratinpj Aaa As. Rated 

State Investment Pool - LAIF $ 27,706,794 NIA $ $ $ 27,706,794 
U.S. Agency Securities 

Fannie Mae Notes 7,492,969 NIA 7,492,%9 
Federal Home Loan Banke Bonds 5,997,750 NIA 5,997,750 
Federal Home Loan MTG Corp Notes 8,000,000 NIA 8,000,000 

Held by Bond Trustee: 
Fannie Mae Medium Term Notes 33,193,178 NIA 33,193,178 
Mutual Fund 26,326,628 NIA 26,326,628 
Im-wtrn..,u1 Agreement with AIG 42'1i250 NIA 424~0 - -- 

Total $ 199-141569 ~ 11?')77-50 $ 41-1Hl1'¥! ' :54.Q~l4?.7. 

Cencentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the Town contains no limitations on ltl:! ::.m.J"'.ll:Ir thi,! ~ ~ invested in any one issuer beyond mat 
stipulated by the California Government Code. Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. 1'r.--ii&~ securities, mutual 
funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total Town investments are as follows: 

Investment Reported 
~ Type Aniomil 

U.S. Agency Securities: 
Famrie Mae Notes U.S. Agency Securities $ 7,492,969 
Federal Home Loan Banks Bonds U.S. Agency Securities $ 5,997,750 
Fodera! Home Loan MfG Cotp Notes U.S. Agency Securities $ 8,000,000 

Held by Bond Trustee : 
Fannie Mae Medimn Term. Notes Medium Term Notes $ 33,193,178 

There were no investments in any one issuer that ~rest;I)f 5% or more of totz.J investrnerns many of the major fimds. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statementl 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DET-4Il.ED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS- Continued 

A) Cash and Investmen ts - Continued 

Custodlal Credit Riik 

Custodial credit risk for deposta is 1he risk that, in the eveot of the failure of a depository financial institution, a goY6IllillCllt 
will not be able to recover its rlfiprnit~ or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the JHrHr:nifm of 1111 
outside party. The custodial risk: for investments is tho risk that, in 1hc event of the failure of the wwtl.taJJW.lf to a 
tnmsaction, a go."Ell'Dlil.el1t will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collatmtl securities 1hat are in the 

sion of another party. Tbc f'-,ilimmi11 GoVflTl11Tlffn1' Code and 1be Town's investmem policy do not contain legal or 
policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other 1han the following provision for 

its: The Califomia Oowmmf'll1t Code requires that a financtal institution secure deposits made by state or local 
govrmment units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law 
(unless so waived by the govrrnmrntnl unit). The marlcet value of the pledged securiti es in the collateral pool most equal at 
least 110% of the total amount iWfH}llitHi by the public agencies. California law also allows financial in'ltitntinrn, to secure 
Town deposits by pledging first 1nm deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of tho secured public d 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires that the following disclosure be made with respect to custodial credit risb relating to 
deposits and investments : The Town did not have any deposits with financial institutions in excess of:fedenl depository 
in.sunmce limits and hold in unrollmmalizod accounts. As of June 30, 2008, Agency investments in the following 
investment types wore hold by the broker-dealer that was used by the Town to buy tho securiti es: 

Fannie Mae Medium Tenn Notes 
U.S. 1reasury Mutual Fund 
Inv~ .Agrcamcnt with AIG 

33,193,178 
26,326,628 

424,250 

Inve:rtment In State Investment Pool 

Tho Town is a vohmtmy pmticipant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by C.ftlifumi!t 
Oo.1alllllleilt Code Section 16429 under- the oversight of the Treasurer of the Stat.o of Califomia. The fiur whlo oftbo 
Entity 's invostm.ont in thls pool is 1iaµal.bil in the accompanylng finAnrl11l AtfrtfmAntR at amounts based upon the Town's pro­ 
ram share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that 
portfolio). The balance availab le for withdrav.cll is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are 
recorded on en amortized cost basis. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 
IV) DETAILED NOTF.s ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

B) lnterflmd Receivables, Payables, and Tramfen 

Amounts due to/from other funds at June 30, 2008 are as follows: 

Tnterfund Interfund 
Fund ~le- ~~ 
General Fund $ 7,987,279 $ 
Parks and Recreation 35,323 2,282,681 
Nonmajor Funds 661,178 
Home Fund 320,764 
RDA Debt Service 3,995,419 
Project Manager Grants 672,863 
AssesHmOOt District 98-1 (Agency Fund) ff9.697 

ToW ~ R-n?-r®7 ~ H-071fi0,- 

The interfimd payable balances represent routine and tanporary cash fl.ow assistance from the General Fund until the 
amounts receivable from other agencies are collected to reimburse eligible expenditures. 

Intcrfund transfers for the year ended Jane 30, 2008 are as follows: 

Capital Development RDA Capital Project Non-Major 
General Home Projects Impact Projects Manager Govc:mmental 
fund Fumf f1:jnd _F~ fmid Fim4 ~ Total 

I General Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 724,196 $ 724,196 I Home Fund 65,604 65,604 
RDA Debt Service 
.Flli!d 8,349,609 8,349,609 
Capital Projects Fund 
Development Impact 
Fees Fund 326,959 32£,~SY 

1RANSFERS RDA Capital Projects 
our Fund 1,457,362 1,457,362 

Project Manager 
Grants Fund 1,428 26,733 28,161 

Non-Major 
Governmental Funds 20,356 87,509 14,750 620,763 194,422 937,800 I Sewer Fund 347,606 J.47,606 

Solid Waste Fund 44s.1~ 44S.1ff1 

Total ~ '1fifi Qfin $ lr7"i~ ~ 14lr1 ~ ~ H760fi ~ I! 1M ,W i fi101~1 ~ 1111 lRl tHfi/t?479 

The C-e-',.._r~""~ F'.IB:i trm~m $724,196 to various non-major funds to eliminate deficits in those funds. The RDA Debt 
Service Funn transferred $8,349,609 of bond proceeds to the RDA Capital Projects Fund to be used for PJ)A projects. 'Inc 
RDA Capital Projects Fund transferred $1,457,362 to the Capital Projects Fund for certain capital projects. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Note. to Financial Statemenu 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

-Continued 

C) Loam Receivable 

The Town 11rlminilffi"'TS a Rl"llmmfnll Rmabilitation Loan Program and a down payment assistance program for low-to­ 
ate income finmli1·1t The loans provided by the program haw a 30-year term. and bear an interest rate of 0%. The 

notes may be paid in full or in part by 1hc borrower at any time wilhoot penalty. As of June 30, 2008, the outBtAnrlin £E loans 
receivable totaled $1,403,741. 

D) capital Auetll 

Capital 88SClt activity for the year mdcd JUDC 30, 2008 WIIS 8! follows; 

Ending 
• ~ ~ R11l . ,. ...... , , ............ , . 

Governmental Actnitits: 
CapitB.l .Assc:tB, Not Being 
Dcprcciated: 
Land $ 93,189,576 $ $ 3,197,828 $ (841) $ 96,386,563 
Construction in Progross 11-'m..3~ 13-627 8.660.485 (12.834.955) 8.563.543 

Total Capital Assets Not 
Being Depreciated 105.913.961 13.627 11-ff5ff.31 ~ (1?,.ff35.7~ 1M-9S0-1% 

Capital Assca Being Depreciated: 
Puiuluue and Bquipment 912,665 112,325 1,024,990 
C-t.llljJU1ttJ. Eqi1~t'lflt 249,603 490,286 739,889 
Trucks and Automobiles 1,233,729 143,487 1,377,216 
8tructun..i and Improvements SS,668,924 8,634,042 64,302,966 
Infiastructure 324-199_559 S.tj0?.9'74 319-'}(ff 511 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 3~~-~o - 14.988.114 - 391352594 

Less A rcnmn 1 ll1'l'<l Depreciation: 
Ftmrlture and Eqnipmmt (751,849) (56,737) (808,586) 
Cau11Ultt Eqnipmmt (130,326) (60,753) (191,079) 
Trucks and Automobiles (705,204) (145,427) (850,631) 

and Impro.-"CIIIICll13 (8,167,174) (1,851.377) (10,018,551) 
Inftastructure (H--1 fiS.3ff9) (9.,443.W) (97.f?ffl - 11')'~) 

Total Accmmll 
Dqreciation (97.919.933) - (11.558.117) - (l09-478.050) 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated. Net 284.444.547 l3.6+7 3-429.997 - 287.'74.544 

Govfllrnllfilltnl Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $ 1~ 15ff '5()9 I 13~'P $ 1 s?-~~ 11 r ~ n 1-ff1s 1~ , 3Q?..ff7-4-~5{) 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

D) Caplta1Asset1- Continued 

Be-ginning Ending 
l3!lfflllce A.~· fucrelt.~ -~- Rll lmr{' 

Bru:lnemi-type Acthities: 

Capital Assets, Not Being 
Depreciated: 
Land $ 385.~71 $ $ $ (127) $ 385.744 

Total Capital Assets Not 
Depreciated 385.871 - - (127) 385.744 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Buildings and System 17'/,664 - 177,664 
Machinery and Equipment 154,573 15,076 - 169,649 
Trucks and Automobiles 67,524 283,368 - 350,892 
Collector Lines 67.502.306 670.883 - 68. 173. l ff9 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 67.902067 - 969.327 - 68.371.394 - 

Less Accumn l!ITT'fl Depreciation; 
Buildings and System (50,338) (5,810) (56,148) 
MHrhinr,y and Eqnipmmt (89,454) (19,588) - (109,042) 
Trucks and Automobiles (46,777) (10,203) - (56,980) 
Collector Lines (29.396.4l4) i (l.655.Ql 7) - (31.05 l.429) 

Total Accumulated ,_ ~ 
Depreciation (29.582.9~3) 2 (l.690.618) - (31.273.599) 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated. Net 3~.319.0ff4 2 (721.291) - 37_597_795 

Business-type Activities capital 
Assets, Net $ 1~ 7()4.9~ ~ --~ $ (721 2Ql) ~ .su: 

"J...djuS1111C£t-:.2 l'!J':'<!Sc;nt :-,apir.;i a,':1,~..., chf'.1 :;houlc rM·~ been reported in previous years, but were expensed. .'i·r 

Depreciati on expense was charged to :functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Transportation 
Parks and Recreation 

s 239,745 
79,880 

9,533,089 
1-705.403 

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities $ 11 · "l:'l!t 1 T" 

Business-type Activities: 
Sewer ,t_ __ 1.690.6 rn 

1\'.r;al D;:,tmd::-1:t:kit: .Exptme-- Business-type Activities $ 1 1'9Q.6 "· 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Note, to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS· Continued 

E) Lona-Term Debt 

Long term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2008 were as follows: 

Ri-trinnine Ending DucWrthin 
Mitim,~ ~roiwtiom1 TJlll~ Ope Year 

Gonmmental Activities: 
Cc:rtiflce1es of Participation: 

1999 Certificates of Parti ripftti oo $ 4,325,000 $ - $ (285,000) $ 4,040,000 $ 295,000 
2001 Certifi cates of Pmticipatioo J.jp7.000 - (176.250) 1I,60.7SO l!W.(}OP 

Total Cc'ltifl catcs of Participmion ~Hl'?-~ - (%1-~0) 5.'700-7~ 475.00Q 

2005 Tex Alloca1ion Bonds 7,875,000 - (160,000) 7,715,000 16S,OOO 
Unamortized Premium on Tax .4 llnnitiml Boods 46,442 (1,664) 44.m 
2007 Tex Allocation Bonds VVEDA Project .Arca 8,985,000 - (145,000) 8,840 ,000 135,000 
Unamortimi Discount on Tax Allocation Bonds 

VVEDA Project Arca (284,113) 9,497 (274,616) 
2007 Tex Allocation Bonds Project .Arca 2 - 37,230,000 (780,000) 36,450,000 615,000 
Unmnortimd Premium on Tex Allocatioo Bonds 

Project Area 2 - l2UI6 (4-101) 1 lff..915 

Tota1 Tex Allocation Bonds 1~(i1'?--:l'?,Q 37..353.0I{i n .run .2fifll 5'?-~-077 915.000 

2007 Leese Reveaue Bonds Series A - 11.,355,000 11,355,000 300,000 
Unamortized DiJcount cm Lease~ Bands - fr7-~l4) ?-93(') (M..QM) 

Total Lease Revenue Bondi - 1l-1li7-~ 1-9~() 11-?79-91li 3(Xl()OQ 

Capital Lease Payable 134-P9 - (10.995) J2H~ 11.616 

California Housing Loan 250.000 - - 250.000 

f'nrnp!'Tl~ Absences 1!9.'J..JO(j iff9-~ff9 (227.54S) 907.6SO ~-fi5Q 

Claims Payable 45.()09 - - 45.QOO 40()()0 

Pc:mion -rclst0d Debt - 1-7"ffi- 714· - 1-74ff.. 714 J.Slffi 

Ooffl'nmmtill Activities 
Long-term Llabilltics ~ 74 H)lil i14 ~ infi"iH?fn ~ '1-R?Jl-17Hl \ 77 

•lDcluded in this amount is a $1,746,175 prior period adjustment to record the June 30, 2007 balance of the pension-related debt 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to Fimmri11l Statement! 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 
IV) DETAILED NOTHS ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Long-Tenn Debt - Continued 

Rf1rinnmJ! 
Ba 

F.nding DucWrthin 
One Yeitr 

Bminen-type Actlvttieii: 
2001 Certificates of Participation 

Special A-~Fmmt Debt with 
Government Commitment: 

Special A q'!r<''!TT1mt No. 3 
Special _4-++r ~H111111tNo. 2B-R 
Less Deferred Amounts: 

On Refunding 
Total Special _.\cr<:1"<''1TTlmtDcbt 

Obligation Under Insta1.1mcnt 
Purchase Agreemen t 

Business-ty pe Activity 
Long-term Liabilities 

593.000 s__ . $ rspso) L. 53~.2~ £. -.&QQQ 

500,000 (500,000) 
4,215,000 . (465,000) 3,750,000 410,000 u j 

(9B54) - 1fi.fi67 (~!!!!7) 
4.619.~ - (9~8-l33) 3.681-lP 4l0.000 

25lff..95!! - (152.916) 2.366.042 15S.4J7 

7711 4fl4 f - -~ n w,ml ~ fi~~l 40'1 l_ fin4E 

1) Ce.tificates of Participation 

a) On September 1, 1999, the Town of Apple Valley sold Certificates of Participation in tho principal amount of 
$5,895,000. The Certificates were issued to provide funds to finance the construction and equipping of a new 
Town Hall facility and a new County office building, The Apple Valley Town Hall consists of a 26,000 square 
foot single-story structure that houses the Town's administrative offices. The County office building consists of a 
19,000 square foot single-story structure that houses the San Bernardino Cmmty Sheriff office for the purpose of 
providing law enforcement service to the Town, 

The Certificates bear an interest rate of approximately 5,5% pa';r,i.bh semi-annually on March l and September 1 
of each year. The Certificates mature annually from September 1, 2001 through September 1, 2019 in amounts 
ranging from $7.45,000 to $385,000. The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2008 is S4,040,000. As of 
Jnne 30, 2008, the fiunre annual maturities are as follows: 

year Eru:lmi Principal hLtetest_~ :.....: 

2009 $ 295,000 $ 230,037 
2010 300,000 214,088 
2011 305,000 197,725 
2012 315,000 181,088 
2013 325,000 164,037 

2014-2018 1,740,000 547,525 
2019-2020 760.000 - 93.913 

$_ 4.Q40.0QO .~ 1 !1+~41} 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS- Continued 

E) Loq-Term Debt - Continued. 

1) Certificates of Participation - Continued 

b) On June 1, 2001, 1he Town of Apple Valley sold Variable Rate Dmum.dRefunding Certificates of Participation (the 
''Certificates'') in the principal amount of $3,610,000. The Certificates were issued to provide fimds to advance 
refund and economically defease the $2,570,000 Certificates issncd on August 1, 1995 and finance certain capital 
expenditures of the Town Hall. 'The 1995 Certificates were issued to provide funds to ( 1) acquire 1111. 11.8 acre site 
adjacent to the :facilities previously used as the Town Hall, (2) to fund a m!Jlrhine grant to construct additional 
sewer and road impro.-em.emts. and (3) to reimburse the Town for certain amounts expended BB a result of the 
Town's settlmirint of certain ontRt!mrline lawsuits . The activities RB~ocifltNI with the acquisition of the lmd md the 
mlrtrhinff grant were recorded in gcvmrrnl'llltAl fund types and the activities~ with the lawmit !Wtim.ffllt 
were recorded in the sewer entmpme fimd. The prior ccrt:iflam.e were outstanding in the prloclpal amount of 
$2,220,000, which was allocated $1,332,000 and $888,000 to goverrrmenral a.ctivities and business- type activities, 
respective ly, The excess bond proceeds over and above the paymmt to the refund bond escrow llgCllt was used to 
acquire furniture, fixtures and equipment for 1he Town Hall 

The Certificates were fflfflCTlffd and delivered in fully registered form without coupons in 11w minimum 
denominations of $100,000 <r IIIlY integral multiple of $5,000 above $100,000. After the Conversion Date, the 
Certificates were executed and delivered in rlf'TlOTTl inllfions of $5,000 or any integral multiple thc:reof. Inn:rest is 
payable llt an adjustable hmrrcitrate, on each WMn~IIY, or in the e'Yl:IDt any Wednesday is not a btmncssl day th.en 
on the next preceding business day (the "Interest Rato Calculation Date"), the Remarketing Agent will establish the 
adjustable inurest rate fm the period rommrmcing the Thursday next following the Interest Rat.c rl'ltrnbmon Date to 
and including WNfn~IIY of the following week (1he "Interest Rate Period"), except 1hat the final Intr2'est Rate 
Period will end on Septmibc:r 1, 2015. The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2008 is $2,195,000, u,JUcU,L,_I 
$1,660,750 and $534,250 to go,.TI11TI1mt!ll activities and business-type activities, respectively. 

As of June 30, 2008, the future amrua1 maturities are as follows: 

Y e,q- f.nlfinv Princjpa] ~ 
2009 s 240,000 $ 66,289 
2010 250,000 59,041 
2011 260,000 51,491 
2012 270,000 43,639 
2013 280,000 35,485 

2014-2016 895.01)() 54.(>62 

7-1910W ~ l 1 q fifl7 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 

V) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS~ Continued 

E) Long-Term Debt - Continued 

2) Tax Allocation Bonds 

2005 ~PA. T!IX Allocation l3Pnlis 
In May of 2005, the Agency issued $8,130,000 in Tax Allocation Bonds, which mature in amount<i from $130,000 to 
$485,000 annually from 2006 to 2035 with interest payments of 3.00%1 to 4.7500/4 payable semi-ennually en June 1 and 
December 1 of each year . 

The purpose of the bonds is to finance certain public capital improvements benefiting the portion of the Victor 
Valley Economic Development Authority (VVEDA) Project Area that is witLin the Jurisdiction of tho Town. Tho 
VVEDA is a joint exercise of powers authority established in 1989 of which the Town is a member . The bonds are 
special obligations of the Agency and are payable exclusively from Pledged Tex Revenues. The bonds are not a debt 
of the Town of Apple Valley, the VVEDA or its members, the State of California or any of its political subdivisions, 
other 1han the Agency, and neither the Town of Apple Valley, the VVEDA or its members, the State of California 
nor any of its political subdivisions, other than the Agency, is liable therefore. In no event shall the bonds be payable 
out of any funds or properties other than those of the Agency. At June 30, 2008, the Bond Reserve Fund was 
$514,775 which was sufficient to cover the minimum bond reserve requirement Annual debt service requirements 
to maturity are as follows: 

Year Ended 
_ Jµne 30 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

2014-2018 
2019-2023 
2024-2028 
2029-2033 
2034-2035 

Principal 
$ 165,000 

170,000 
175,000 
175,000 
185,000 

i,035,000 
1,265,000 
1,580,000 
2,015,000 
950_0()0 

Inter " - 
$ 348,960 

343,935 
33e,160 
333,095 
327,213 

1,524,930 
1,287,685 
972,780 
544,650 
'/Ll25 

l 

i 

2007 VVRDA Tl?!'. Allocation BonQ!! 
In June of 2007, the Agency issued $8,985,000 in Tax Allocation Bonda, which mature in amounts from $145,000 to 
$1,010,000 annually from 2008 to 2037 with interest payments of 4.00% to 4.750% payab le semi-annually on Juno 1 "! 
and December I of each year . 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statementl 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DETA TT .lffi NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Lona-Term Debt • Continued 

2) Tax Allocation Boruh - Continued 

Tho purpose of the bonds is to finance certain redevelopment projects benefiting the portion of the Victor Valley 
Economic Development Authority (VVEDA) Project Area within the jcn:isdiction of tho Town of Apple Valley. The 
bonds are special obligations of 1he Agency and are payable exclusively from Pledged Tax Revenues. The bonds are 
not a debt of the Town of Apple Valley, the VVEDA or its members, State of California, or any of its political 
subdivisions, other 1han the .Agmcy, and neither the Town of Apple Valley, the WEDA or its members, tho State of 
California nor any of mi political subdivisions, other than the Agency . ii liable therefore. In no event shall the bonds 
be payable out of any fund.I or lJ.I.UJltilties other than those of the .Agt::/Jl;y . At J1D10 30, 2008, the amount in the Bond 
Reserve Fund was 5tlfficicnt to cover the rninirmrm bond reserve reqain:ment. Annual debt service requ.in,ments to 
maturity are as follows: 

YearFnded 
lP- ~ ~ 

2009 $ 135,000 $ 407,383 
2010 140,000 401,982 
2011 145,000 393,382 
2012 160,000 390,582 
2013 160,000 384,183 

2014-2018 915,000 1,813,805 
2019-2023 1,140,000 1,597,175 
2024-2028 1,435,000 1,305,538 
2029-2033 1,790,000 932,662 
2034-2037 2820.000 390213 

H-M0-000 ~ ~01n go~ 

2007 T~ Allocation Bonds Project .t\rea 2 

In July of 2007, the Rcdevelopmcmt Agency of the Town of Apple Valley issued $37,230,000 in Tax Alloc-Rtion 
Bonds. Interest on tho bondl l'llllgel from 4.00% to 5.75% and is payable semi-annual ly on June 1 and December 1 
of each year. Principal is payable on July 1 to maturity in 2037. Proceeds from tho Bonds will be used to finance 
certain redevelopment activities bffll'lflting the Apple Valley Redevelopment Project Area 2. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Finanri1I Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Long-Term Debt- Continued 

2) Tu: Allocation Bonds - Continued 

The debt service maturi ty schedule for the 2007 Tax Allocation Bonds is as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Enciwf! June 30_ PrincW!ll mrerNf' Toml 

2009 $ 615,000 s 1,769,000 s 2,384,000 
2010 640,000 1,744,400 2,384,400 
2011 665,000 l,'/18,800 2,383,800 
2012 695,000 1,690,700 2,385,700 
2013 720,000 1,662,900 2,382,900 
2014 750,000 1,632,300 2,382,300 
2015 790,000 1,589,175 2,379,175 
2016 840,000 1,543,750 :t,383,750 
2017 880,000 1,505,950 2,385,950 
2018 920,000 1,466,350 2,386,350 
2019 960,000 1,424,950 2,384,950 
2020 1,005,000 1,381,750 2,386,750 
202l 1,050,000 1,331,500 2,381,500 
2022 1,105,000 1,279,000 2,384,000 
2023 1,155,000 1,223,750 2,378,750 
2024 1,220,000 1,166,000 2,386,000 
2025 1,275,000 1,105,000 2,380,000 
2026 1,340,000 1,041,250 2,3t:I,250 
2027 1,405,000 9'79,610 2,3S4,610 
2028 1,470,000 914,980 2,384,980 
2029 1,540,000 844,420 2,38A.,420 
2030 1,615,000 770,500 2,385,500 
2(;31 1,695,000 689,750 2,38.4,7~G 
2032 1,780,000 605,000 2,385,000 
2033 1,870,000 516,000 2,386,000 
2034 1,960,000 422,500 2,382,500 
2035 2,060,000 324,500 2,384,500 
2036 2,160,000 221,500 2,381,500 
2037 __ 227(U)O() ll3-500 ::p~3.500 

Total $ 1f1 4'ifHlllO ~ 1? fi7ff 7ff'i ~ (iQ lfff 7ff 'i 

3} 2007 Lease Revenue Bonds 

In July of 2007 the Town of Apple Valley Public Financing Authority issued S1 J ,3"'.i,000 of 2007 Series A Lease 
Revenue Bonds. Interest on the Bonds will range from 3.625°,c to 4.500% and is payahle semi-annually on March 1 
and September 1 each year. Principal 1" payable- September 1 of each year until maturity in 2028. Proceeds from the 
bends will be used to finance certain capital projects of the Town of Apple Valley including the construction of fill 
annex to the Town Hall. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Lona-Term Debt - Continued 

3) Lease Revenue Bonds - Continued 

Tho debt service maturity schedule for the 2007 Lease Revenue Bonds is as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
]-'.miin~ June 3(). Principal Interest Tptal 

2009 $ 300,000 $ 505,894 $ 805,894 
2010 390,000 493,143 883,143 
2011 405,000 478,237 883,237 
2012 420,000 462,243 882,243 
2013 440,000 445,051 885,051 
2014 455,000 427,143 882,143 
2015 475,000 408,544 883,544 
2016 490,000 388,018 878,018 
2017 515,000 365,405 880,405 
2018 535,000 341,781 876,781 
2019 560,000 317,494 877,494 
2020 585,000 292,447 877,447 
2021 610,000 265,925 875,925 
2022 640,000 237,800 877,800 
2023 670,000 208,325 878,325 
2024 700,000 175,750 875,750 
2025 735,000 139,875 874,875 
2026 770,000 102,250 872,250 
2fY27 810,000 62,750 872,750 
2028 850.000 21-15~ 871.250 

Total I 11/~~HHl9 ~ fi1W17i~ ~ 17494115 

4) Special Aueslment Debt with Gonnunent Commitment 

The following rcproson13 special HFICH'IIHIITl l'ITlf debt with governrn 
cmtmprise fund: 

l'ITlt recorded es liabilities of the sewer 

To finance the cost of acquisition and constructi on of certain sanitary sewer facilities to serve and benefit properti es 
within .Assessmem District No. 2-B, the Town sold $9,110,678 T imitrrl Obligation Improvement Bonds, {"rdimded" 
bonds) 1991 Series A pursuant to the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 in September 1991. On January 1, 1996, the 
Town defeased this issue with $7,191,155 T .fmitl"<l Obligation Improvement Refunding Bonds and $1,585,973 of 
deferred connecti on fees relating to proceeds from the original i!!fflf!TlMI of the l+ i:~rnt District 2-B limited 
obligation bonds . On Marcil 2, 1996, $8,135,000 of the outstanding mfi.mdl,,d bonds were fully called and redeem 
1"C8Ult:ing in the classificaticn of the 1nm8acti on as a "current refunding" . Accordingly , the liability for the mflmrl 
hoods is no longer included on the fimmcial stlltl"ITT1 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Lease Revenue Bonds - Continued 

4) Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment - Continued 

The limited obligation refunding bonds were issued as fully registered bonds in riMlmnin11tions of $5,000 and bear 
interest ranging from 4.90% to 6.40%. Interest on the bonds is payable commencing March 2, l996, and semi-annually 
thereafter on March 2 and September 2. Principal on the bonds is payable annually on September 2 of each year, 
comrnenclng September 2. 1998. Tho outstanding balance on the bonds as of June 30, 2007 is $4,215,000. Toe bonds 
are secured by the unpaid reessessmems applicable to ell vwi:i.ai. lies within the _4 =e=rnem District which had not 
previously prepaid their original ~SMffllf'IT11'1 levied with respect to the Prior Assessment District, and said unpaid 
reassessments, together with interest thereon, constitute a trust fimd for the redemption and payment of the principal of 
and interest on the bonds. Toe bond indenture requires a reserve fund to be held by the fiscal agent in an amount equal 
to $701,960. The Town has $720,911 on reserve with the fiscal agent at June 30, 2008. The future annual maturities as 
of June 30, 2008, are as follows: 

Yei1r·Endin 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

2014-2016 

PriTI ci?fl] 
$ 410,000 

440,000 
470,000 
500,000 
535,000 
395.000 

l7iQ.OOO 

5) Capital Lease Payable 

Interest 
$ 250,125 

220,800 
189,405 
155,940 
120,'.J,33 
131-997 

On February 1, 2002, the TiY,:,,n entered iv~ n lease agreement to acquire real property and the existing structures 
on the land for a public works facility. The Town is obligated to make monthly lease payments of $1,512. The 
stated interest rate of the agreement is 5.5%. The lease qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and is 
recorded in the sewer fund, As of June 30, 2008, future lease payments are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
2009 $ 11,616 $ 6,524 
2010 12,271 5,868 
~011 12.963 5,176 
2012 13,694 4,445 
2013 14,467 3,673 

2014-2017 5~UH3 - 6.116 

rnIB $ 'i LR 1 f 
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Tmm of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DET.All.:lrD NOTES ON ALL FUNDS· Continued 

E) Loq-Term Debt - Continued 

6) California Homing Loan 

The Town obtains loans from the California Housing Finance Ageru;y for issuing down payment assistance loans to 
low-to-moderate income individual! . The interest associated with these loans (3%) and the principal is to be paid 
back in ten years from the date of issuance . The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2008 is $250,000. AI!, of 
June 30, 2008, the future annual maturiti es are as follows: 

2016 $ 250,000 

7) Obligation Under Installment Purchase Agreement 

On June 1, 2004, the Town of Apple Valley entered into an insmTimMt purchase agreement with the Mojave Desert 
and Mountain Integrated Waste M1m11f!'Tl'lcnt Authority (''Authority"). The agreement was established when the 
Authority issued $5,910,000 Project Revenue Refunding Bonds series 2004. The Bonds were issued to refund the 
$6,825,000 Project Rewnue Bollds, which were originally issued to :fimd the design and construction of the Victor 
Ve.lley Materials Recovery Facility. The Town owns one-half undivided interest in the Materials Recovery Facility. 

The Town ill obligated to make monthly instftllm1'!11t purchase paymmtll to the Atilhority romrnmrinR July 1, 2004 
equal to the sum of (1) ODO-twwfth of the next principal paynxm and (2) one-sixth of the next inta'C8t payment. 
Interest on the iostffllm1"mt pmcllasc obligation ranges from 2% to 5.1% and total annual principal insf11~ range 
from $135,000 to $252,500. 

The refunding of 1he Bonds Issoed by the Authority reduced the Town's aggregate debt service payments by 
apµ1.u.llllJ.lHtrlly $1,470,000 over the next 20 years and resulted in an f"NlMTTlic gain (difference between 1he present 
values of the debt service payn:1Em3 on the old and new debt) of lll'JJl. u.l.llllfrtely $1,260,000. 

Anthmity the installment paymmrts soleJy from service revenues, which consist primarily of 
ratc8 and charges imposed by the Town for solid waste tmlll lll!HIIIHIII sc:rvices. Covenants within the tmm,tlrnmt 
purob.asc ~ require 1he Town of Apple Valley to establish IDlIIWU rates mfflcltmt to pay opuatiug m:perut6II and 
debt service paymmt:s in IUl:h filca1 year. In 11rklftion. such rates shall be charged to produce net revmues eqoal to at 
:least 125% of the debt service pajments due and payable in such fiscal year. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notel to Financial Statements 
Year Fnded June 30, 2008 u 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Contlnned 

E) Long-Term Debt - Continued 

7) ObUeation Under Installment Purchase Agreement - Continued 

The Town's liability for unpaid installment payments at June 30, 2008 is $2,366,042. As of June 30, 2008, inBmllmmt_ 
purchase payment requiremmts to mamrity are as follows: 

Year Ended "Pfipcipal T~ 
2009 s 155,417 $ 109,773 
2010 160,625 104,443 
2011 167,917 9S,370 
2012 173,333 91,45'/ 
2013 183,125 83,973 

2014-2018 1,051,875 282,218 
2019-2020 473-750 36.0l9 

2.'Hifi-M2 ~ R0~-251 

8) Pension-Related Debt 

As of June 30, 2003, CalPERS implemented risk pooling fur the Town's multiple-employer public employee defined 
benefit pension plan, At that point, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Town's 
Miscellaneous Plan converted from an "agent" multiple-employer pl.an to a "cost-sharing" multiple-employer plan. 
• Although a portion of the Town's annual required contributions ere actuarially determ ined and shared by all employers 
of the risk pool, the Town is also required to make annual payments on a "Side Fund" which was created when the 
Town entered the risk pool The responsibility fa; f.>:r..:Hng tw Sic~ Fend Is ~fie~ l:he Town and is not shared by 
all employers in the plan. Therefore, the Side tJ1rl:1 fulls l!ridw: thf' dern;itlon of pcnslon-related debt, as described in 
GASB Statement No. 2'7. Tor: annual payments on tbe Si:.l~ Pur.;J r~n~m~ p,:mdpw. and interest payments on the 
pension-relared debt. Principal 1111d interest are included in the retirement expenditures in the various functions, 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statement! 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

IV) DET..illJID NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Loq-Term Debt - Continued 

8) Pension-Related Debt - Continued 

The future debt service reqniranwta on this debt are as follows: 

Year Ending Pension-related DeM 
Jooe 30. fmtciMI fi11fffffl Total 
2009 $ 1,580 s 130,503 $ 132,083 
2010 6,158 130,217 136,375 
2011 11,236 129,571 140,807 
2012 16,857 128,526 145,383 
2013 23,068 127,040 150,108 
2014 29,920 125,067 154,987 
2015 37,467 122,557 160,024 
2016 45,770 119,455 165,225 
2017 54,891 115,704 170,595 
2018 64,900 111,239 176,139 
2019 75,872 105,991 181,863 
2020 87,887 99,887 187,774 
2021 101,033 92,843 193,876 
2022 115,404 84,774 200,178 
2023 131,101 75,582 206,683 
2024 148,234 65,167 213,401 
2025 166,922 53,415 220,337 
2026 187,291 40,206 227,497 
2027 209,481 25,410 234,891 
2028 233.642 8.883 742.515 

Total ~ 1 74H 714 ~ 1 H91-fll7 ~ ll't407'll 

9) Debt Issuance Com 

Debt issuance com related to the Town's long-term debt are BJ follows : 

SewcrFund Tax Lease Instal1mcut 
Ccrtfflcatcs of ~HlffllllHllf -4H,Hlllfilll _4110Nlfim Revenue Purchase 
Pmticipntian Di!!ltjct 3A Pifflict 2.J\-R fiml!1."I Bon4, Aj;rw11U1t Total 

Debt issuance costs $ 51,686 $ 129,270 $ 311,840 $ I).24,m s 344,297$ 152,708 $ 2,214,578 
Less: 
-4mmml 
Ammtmmon (37.903) (128-~97) (2()?_(i96) (7U174) (ll.477) (#1-723) f 492.670) 

Unamortized portion 
of bond isliUancc 
Costs ~ 1l7Hl 1 1 nn I' Hl'? 144 

Cum:m mnonizlltion ~ H%1 fi4M, 11W7 t 4(1H1fi ~ 11477 I 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Finmci81 Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 
IV) DETAILF..D NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

F) Debt Issued Without Governmental Commitment 

The following issues of bonds and certificates of participation are not reflected in 1he Town's financial statements since they 
are obligations of private parties (with no government commitment) payable entirely from and secured by non-Town 
resources as dr.i:rnh--d in the bond resolutions and smtmit"'nfll of the various issues: 

On September 10, 1991 the Town issued Hospital Revenue Certificates of Participation (St Mary Desert Valley Hospital), 
1991 Ref\mcling Series A in the amount of $9,485,000. The certificates were issued in order to advance refund the 
$9,485,000 California Health Facilities Authority Hospital Revenue Bonds St. Mmy Desert Valley Hospital, 1982 Series A 
issue. These certificates were issued in denomlnations of $5,000 and mature October 1, 1992 through 2012 with interest 
rates ranging from 4.5% to 6.75%. These certificates are the obligation ofa private party (St Macy Desert Valley Hospital) 
payable entirely from and secured by non-Town resources. 

On May 1, 2001, the Town issued Health Facility Revenue Certificates of Participation (Apple Valley Christian Centers) 
Series 2001 in the amount of $9,525,000. The certificates were issued in order to advance refund the $8,500,000 Insured 
Health Facility Revenue Certific ates of Participation Series 1990A. The certificates were issued in denominations of 
$5,000 and mature June 1, 2003 through June I, 2026 with interest rates ranging from 3.65% to 5.5%. As of June 30, 2008, 
the outstanding balance is $8,335,000. 

The Apple Valley Wat.er District issued Special Assessment District 98-1, 1915 Improvement Act Bonds. These bonds 
were issued to finance the construction and acquisition of sewer improvemc:m within the area commonly known as Jess 
Ranch, located within tho Assessment District. The Town is in no way liable for repayments of these bands, but is only 
acting as an agent for 1he property owners in collecting the assessments, forwarding the collections to bondholders and 
inhiating foreclosure proceedings, when necessary, The bonds mature ::>n September 2, 1999 through 2023. As of June 30, 
1JD8 tlit o·t.llf:i1.fil:ldi...-rig bal.:m.:e :i ;';2)~5,GOO. 

G) Fund ~&Ian~ 

The Town has established the following fund balance reserves and designations at June 30, 200&: 

General Special Debt Ca.J?ilal 
Fund Revenue Service Pro1~ 

Reserved for: 
Debt Service $ s $ 1255.854 $ 

Tota1 Reserved - - ].255.854 - - ----- 
Undesigoated 17.6~.555 12.048.q34 _lM_Sl.851 29.65~ 

Total Unreserved 17.686.555 __ 12.04~.634 3~.651m 29.659.709 

Total Fund Balance: ~.J?.P~P-~55 $ 1?..04Uf34 $ ::\9.9fl7 707 ' fQ fi~Q 709 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statemenu 
YearFndf'.d June 30, 2008 

V) OTHER.INFORMATION 

The Town is exposed to various risb of loss related to torts; theft ot: dm:mige to, and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; and natural disasters . The Town is a member of the Califomia Joint Powers Insurance Authority {Authority). 
The Authority is composed of 89 California public entities and is organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to 
caiifomia Government Code Section 6500 et seq. The purposo of the Authority is to arrange and administer programs 
for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or reinsurance , and to arrange for group-purchased 
insurance for property and other coverages . The Authority's pool began covering claims of its members in 1978. Each 
member government bas a rcp1'G,BQiltllte on the Board of Directors. The Board operates through a 9-mmnbn' F'll'N"ntive 
Cmnmitt 

Eacl1 member government pays a primary deposit to cover estimated 1oucs fir a fiscal year ( claims year). Six mon1ba after 
the close of a fiscal year, outstanding claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is th.en made for each open 
claims year. Costs are spread to members as follows: the first $20,000 of each occurrence is charged di:rccd:y to the city; 
costs from $20,001 to $500,000 arc pooled based on a member's sham of costs under $20,000; costs from $500,001 to 
$5,000,000 are pooled based on payroll. Costs of covered claims above $5,000,000 ere currently paid by :reinsurance. The 
protection for the City is $50,000,000 per occurrence and $50,000,000 ammal aggregate. 

The Town also participates in the worm's comprnaatlon pool 11nminf'lfflred by the Authority. Pool tlt1Jt.Hili and 
1utlO!!iMLiv-e adjustments ere valued in a ID8Illlll' S!IDilm: to the General Liability pooL The Town of .Apple Valley is 
cl:wgcd for the first $10,000 of each claim. Costs above that level are pooled to $50,000. Costs from $50,001 to $100,000 
per claim are pooled based on 1ho Town's losses under its retention lewl. Costa between $100,001 and $500,000 per claim 
arc pooled based on payroll, Costs in excess of $500,000 aro paid by excess insurance purchased by the Anfttrritv, The 
excess insurance provides coverage to statutmy limits. 

The Town participates in 1he all-risk property protection pH)~UUU of the Authority . This insurance prot6Ction is 
uo.d£.raritren by several insurance romy,im if"q. The Town proparty is W11tJUl.ly insured according to a schedule of covered 
µu.JtJt,1.l.1 snbrnirted by 1he Town to 1he Anthority. There is a $5,000 per loss rn'<l11rtihle. Premiums for the coverage are 
paid annually and are not subject to rmoaciive adjustments . 

Tho Town purchases oarthquake and flood imunmce on a portion of its µtUiJULlJ. The cartbquakc insmance ia part of the 
Ly protection PJ.O&lWll of the AD1hority . There is a dmnrti'hlc of 5% of value with a minimnm rloonrtfhlr, of 

$100,000. Premiums for the cowrege me paid annually and are not subject to rcfroactive adjustments. 

The Town purchases blanket fidelity bond coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 with a $2,500 deductible. The fidelity 
coverage is provided through tho Authority . Premiums are paid annnaI1y end are not subject to retroacti ve ad_jnqmmtq 

During the past three fiscal {clailm)yearsnone oftbe above program, ofjX'Otccti.on havehad settlements orjudgrrnrnm that 
I'd pooled or insured coverage, There have been no ~ignifinmt reductions ln pooled or insured liabiHty coverage 

from the prior year. 

ffl[l}flflfl11Ur"es and liabilities me 11..p(.Jlu:..<l when it is probable that a loss ha occurred and the amount oftbat 1oaa can 
INt!lODJ'lbly emiml'rtl'!rl At June 30, 2008, the amount of these I.iabilltiet wu $45,000. This liability is the Town's best 

NltfmAt,t, based on available i:nfimrnrtinn 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 

V) OTHER INFORMATION - Continued 

A) Risk Management - Continued 

Changes in Claims Payable were as follows: 

Claims payable, beginning of fiscal year 
Current year claims and changes in estimates 
Claim payments 

Claims payable, end of fiscal year 

2007-11)08 
$ 45,000 

45.QOO 

2006-2007 
S 45,000 

10,000 
(80.(}PO) 

H) Participation tn Joint Ventures 

Victor Valley Wast~8ter RN"l11m11tion Authority - The Town of Apple Valley is a member of the Victor Valley 
Wastewater Reclamation Authority C'VVWRA "), a joint powers agreement between local governments and special districts 
for the purpose of construction, operation and rnairrtenance of sew« collection, transmis sion and treatment facilities within 
the high desert region. The governing body of WWRA is made up of representativ es :from each significant participant in 
VVWRA The Town of Apple Valley is joint owners of the Wastewater Reclamation Plan with the cities of Victorville, 
Adelanto, Hesperia and the County of San Bernardino. Budgeting and financing are the responsibility of the VVWRA 

The Town makes mon1h1y payments to VVWRA for sewer treatment and connection fee services. During the 2007-2008 
fiscal year, the Town remitted approximately $2,748,188 to VVWRA. 

The audited :financial stlltml rnt<! of the VVVIRA can be obtained by request from :?.O. Box 1481, Victorville, California 
9"'.<393. 

Mojave Desert and Mountain Integrated WRSte Management Authority - The Town of Apple Valley is a member of 
the Mojave Desert and Mountain Integrated Waste Managemcm Authority ("Authority"), a joint powers agreement between 
local govemm.cnts for the purpose of studying and planning ways and means to develop source reduction and recycling 
elements for their respective boundaries pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 1.0950 (AB. 939). The governing body 
of the Authority is made up of representatives from each significant participants in the Authority. Budgeting and financing 
arc the responsibility of the Authority. Contribution rates from member agencies are based on each member's current 
population as a percentage of the total population of the Authority. The Town of Apple Valley maintains a SO%, interest in 
the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF). The Town's net investment in the Joint Venture at June 30, 2007 was $2,056,909. 
The mm11ininf 500/4 interest is m11int!linr<l by the City of Victorville. 

Toe audited financial statements of the Authority can be obtained by request from the City of Victorville at 14343 Civic 
Center Drive, Victorville, Califomia 92392. 
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V) 01 

B) Pal 

INFORMATION - Contlnaed 

Uon In Joint Ventunl - Continued 

Victor Valley Transit Authority - The Town of Apple Valley is a member of the Victor Valley Transit Alllh(rity 
(VVTA), a joint powers agrecmcm 1.JaJJtCW.1 tho Town of Apple Valley, City of Victorville, Hesperia. and the County of San 
Bernardin o for the purpose of implf"ltlfflrting a public transit system to serve 1he Victor Valley and to provide ronn~ 
services to all other areas. The governing body of VVT A is made up of rcprcacatatlves from each significant participant in 
VVTA Budgeting and financing are the responsibility ofVVIA The Town has agreed to sell momhlybus passes issued 
by VVT A and to remit quarterly the previous quarter's sales receipts and proceeds. This activity is included in the Agency 
Funds. 

Tho audited fin 
92393. 

lltilt,,m,"""111 of 1ho VVTA can be obtained by request from P.O. Box 5001, Victavillc, California 

Victor Valley Economic Development Authority-The Town is a member of the Victor Valley Econcmic Development 
.Amhoritj (VVEDA), a joint powm authority along with the City of Victorville, Hesperia and 1he County of San 
Bernardin o. Its purpose is to comtinate the transition of George Air Force Base from military to civilian use. All 
operations are maintained through the City of Victorville. 

The firumcia1 omrtrml"TITI! of the VVEDA can be obtained by request :from the City of Victorville at 14343 Civic Drive, 
Victmvillo, C'.fl lifumift 92392. 

C) City Employea Retirement PlaD. (Defined Benefit Pemion Plan) 

Plan Descriptio n - The Town of Apple Valley contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), 
a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit peasion plan. PERS provides retirement and disability 
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjm1tmt•1rm. and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS adB as a COOlDlOD 
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within 1he State of California, Benefit provisions and 
all other requirements are established by state statute and city Ortitrnn'K'.f" Copies of PERS' annual financial report may be 
obtained from their executive office: 400 P Street. Sacramento , C'.fllifnmifl 95814. 

FuncUna Policy - Participants are required to contribute 8% of their mnual covered salacy. The Town mabs the 
con1ributionJ required of Town employees on their behalf and for their arc-OOD:t The Town is also rcqujrcd to make an 

itional contribution at an actua:rialJy detmnincd rato. The cumm ram is 14.279% of annual covered payroll fir non­ 
safdy employees. The contributian requheauents of plan members and 1he Town are established and may be IIT1lFllrlfii by 
PERS. 

Fiscal 
Y1 

6/30/06 
6/30/07 
6/30/08 

582,986 
827,306 
892,223 

100% 
100% 
100% 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Fnded June 30, 2008 

V) OTHER :INFORMATION - Continued 

D) Contingent Liabllities 

The Town is a defendant in several pending lawsuits ofa nature common to many similar jurisdictions. Town rnsnagemeat 
and legal counsel of the town estimates that the potential claims against the Town not covered by insurance I1"1ffillting from 
such litigation woo1d not m!lfrri1111y adversely affect the financial statements of the Town. 

The Town has received state 8Dd federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the granter 
agmcies. Although such andits could generate expendinrre disallowances under terms oftbe grants, it is believed that any 
required reimbursements will not be material. 

E) Commitments 

The Town entered into a development agreement with New Century/Summer, LLC. Under the agreement, the Town is to 
make various offsite improvements in connectkm with anew wlblt11i11mmt center. 

F) Prior Period Adjustments 

The prior period adjustment of $378,185 in business-type activities and the enterprise fund financial statements 
represents an adjustment for over-stated revenues in previous years. The $1,746,175 prior period adjustment in 
governmental activities was made to properly report pension-related debt. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 u 
1. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The Town adopts an annual budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. All governmental 
fimds where revenues end expenditure s can be estimated m anticipated have legally adopted annual budgets except for debt 
service ~ for which activity is controlled by means of debt agn"'f"TTll"TltR. Toe Town Manager is required to prepare and 
submit to the Town Council the annual budget of the Town end administer it after adoption. Town Council approval is 
required for budget revisions Hffocting capital improvement projects, any expeoditures from budgeted contingency reserve 
funds and for budget revisions that increase total Town appropriations. Town Manager approval is required for transfers 
between departments in the General Fund. Only Department Head approval is required for transfers within the Department, 
as long as total budge.tNi appropriations fur that Depar1ment is not exceeded Prior 11:1.JVW!Ji.iations lapse unless they are 
reappropriated through the formal budget process, Total erpendimres may not legally exceed total ll!JVWVliations at the fund 
level No supplemental dl/VlUlJl iations were made during the year. 

The Town does not budget for revenues or expenditures in the following funds: 

Air Pollution Control District, FEM.A, AE~~ District L-1, Police Grants, Village PBID, CDBG Program Income, Road 
Bond Projects, and Storm Drains. 

The following funds had an excess of expenditures over IIV.IJ.lOl)liations: 

RDA Debt Service Fund, HCD State Program Income Fund, and the 2007 Town Hall Revenue Bonds Fund. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual - General Fund 
Year Ended Jnne 30, 2008 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUES 
Tues 
Licenses & Permits 
Fines & Forfeitures 
Investment Income 
l:nm"gOYemmmtB.1 
Charges for Services 
Other Revenue 

Total Revenues 

$ 13,544,144 
1,822,900 
226,000 
850,000 
853,200 

2,108,825 
25,000 

19,430,069 

$ 13,544,144 
1,822,900 
226,000 
851,800 
853,200 

2,108,825 
25,645 

19.432,514 

EXPEND ITURES 
Current: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Community Development 
Capital Outlay 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Intmcst and Fiscal Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 

THER FINANCING SOURCES~ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances , Beginning 

Fund Balances , Ending 

3,678,007 
10,059,794 
4,712,668 

8,850 
6,150 

18,465,469 

964,600 

(964,600) 

3,836,796 
10,061,594 
4,733,615 

8,850 
6,1SO 

785,509 

(964,600) 

964,600 

{179,091) 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 15,056,817 
1,152,257 
304,502 
580,911 
524,513 
962,484 
169,328 

3,225,569 
10,191,713 
4,392,758 

10,995 
7,145 

17,828,180 

922,632 

466,966 
(724,196) 

(257p230) 

665,402 

17,021,153 

V a:riance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

<Newmve) 

$ 1,512,673 
(670,643) 
78,502 

(270,889) 
(328,687) 

(1,146,341) 
143,683 

(681,702) 

611,227 
(130,119) 
340,857 

(2,145) 
(99S) 

818,825 

137,123 

466.966 
240,404 

707,370 

844,493 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances u Budget and Actual - Article 8 Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

B~ Amounts Actual Positive 
_1_.··: Original Final Am01mts <Newmve) 

REVENUES 
Taxes S 1,700,000 i 1,700,000 $ 1,322,880 $ (377,120) 
Investment Income 125,000 125,000 126,457 1,457 

Total Revenues 1,825,000 1,825,000 1,449,337 (3'/5,663) 

EXPENDITIJRES 
Current: 
Transportation 21637.792 31582,113 219531860 628i253 

Total Expenditures 2,637,792 3TS821113 2,9531860 62&i2:;3 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (812,792) p,7S'/1!].]L _(11504,523) 252,590 

O'!'HER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - -- 
Net Change in Fund Balance (812,792) (1,757,113) (1,504,523) 252,590 

Fund Balances, Br,ginnine 3,722r51S 3,722!515 3,722,5i5 

Fund Balances, £iiM'1£!'. $ 2,909,723 $ 1,965.402 $ 2,217,992 $ 252.59-0 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Parks and Recreation Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Varlmco with 
Final Budget 

B~Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts CNeKWVC) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 1,880,000 $ 1,919,000 $ 2,171,261 $ 252,261 
Charges for Services 704,069 940,597 917,990 (22,607) 
Other Revenue 

Total Revenues 2,584,069 2.859,597 3,089r251 229,654 

EXPENDITURES 
CUrrcIIt: 
Culture and R.ccreation 3,304,444 3,491,711 3,326,177 165,534 

Capital Outlay 647,100 647,100 505,164 141r936 

Total Expenditures 319511544 4,138,811 3,831,341 307,470 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 0,367,475) (lt279r214) (742,090) 537,124 

. I.H.lilt FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TranafcnOut 

Total Other Financing Sourcel (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,367,475) (1,279,214) (742,090) 537,124 

Fund "RAllmN'I, Beginning (1,525,829) (1~2.5,829) (1,525,829) 

Fund RIIIBilr-r-, Ending $ (2,893,304) $ (2,805,043) $ (2,267.919) $ 537,124 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenu-, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance a Budget and Actual - HOME Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

V ariance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (NePi&1ive) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income s $ s 476 11-· 476 .t 

Intergovernmental 311261114 __ 3r3201088 lr133.437 (211&616S l) 

Total Revenues \126,114 3,320,088 lr133.913 (2,186,175) 

run>ENDITURES 
Current: 
Community Development 31146,445 31321?30 1,155,953 2,16s.n1 

Tote.I Expenditures 31l.t6r445 3,321,730 _ 1,155,95!_ -- 2,165,772.... 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures ___i2..Q2.ill. p,642) (22.040) (20,398) 

OTIIXR FINANCING SOURCES (US!?.S) 
Transfers In 87,509 87,509 
Transfers Out (18,689) (65,604) 46,915 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) . (18,68.21 2li9()5 40.594 

Net Change in Fund Balance (20,331) (20,331) (135) 20,196 

Fund Balance, Beginning - (456,196) (45~ (,1.56,196) 

Fund Balance, Ending _$_~,52Jl $ (476,527) $ ~456,331) $ 20,196 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



NONMAJORGOVfillNMENT ALFUNDS .a 
Street Maintenance Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of tb.e Town's proportionate share of gas tax. 
monies collected by the State of California which are used for street maintenance and repairs. 

Community Development Block Grant Fund - To account for the revenues and l'cXpffllditures of approved Federal Housing 
and Community Development Act projects. 

Air Pollution Controi Dlstrfct Fund - To account for monies received from the Air Pollution Control District which are 
used to improve air quality. 

FEMA Fund - To account for funds received in connection with the 2003 wildfires and related expenditures. 

Aneument District L-1 Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of Assessment District L-1 which provides 
landscaping and right-of-way rnainrenance in accordance with the homeowners' agreement. 

Low/Moderate Houaing Fund -To account for 20% set aside of tax increment revenue. 

Federal Grants Fund - To account for small grants received from the federal government. 

Prop 1B - To account for the revenues and expenditures associated with the Town's share of Prop 1B funds. 

ADDI Down Payment AMlstance Fund - To account for funds received from the California Department of Housing and 
Community Development for down payment assistance loans given to homeowners. 

Eelp Down :.:>ayment )-...lSistance Fund - To account for down payment assistance loans made out to homeowners funded 
through the California Housing Finance Authority. 

Quimby Fees Fund-To account for revenues received from developers for the development of'parks, 

Pollce Grant - To account for JAG grant funds from the County used to supplement current police services. 

Village l>BID - To account for the assessments received and expenditures made on behalf of the Apple Valley Village 
Property and Business Improvement District. 

HUD ADDI - To account for Federal HUD expenditures and ~m~. 

HCD State Prognu:n Income - To account for program income received from state funded loans repaid to the Town and 
expenditures made on new loans. 

CDRG Program Income - To account for program income received fh:,r,:,_ CDBG expenditures reimbursed. 

" 
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NONMA.JOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS - Continued 

f-nnttl I Prqf 

Road Bondi Projects Fund -To account fortbe construction of roads. 

Storm Dralru Fund - To account for development impact ~ received. for acquJrlng land, engineering, and/or conmucting 
storm drain infrastructure . 

ht Service 

2007 TGWD. Hall Revenue Bonds - Established to account for the payment of interest and principal on the 2007 Town Hall 
Revenue Bonds . 

1999 COPS Fund- Used to account for the payment of interest and principal on the 1999 Public Facilities Financing Project 
Certifl('fflN of Participl!ltion. 

2001 COPS Fund - Estab lished to provide funds to advance refund and economically defease the $2,570,000 Certificates of 
Partioipation issued on August 1, 1995 mid finance certain capital expenditures of the Town Hall 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Balance Sheet u Non-Major Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2008 

Special Rcvamo 

Street Air Pollution 
M HmTI'llfm'"'" CDBO Contro!Dimict PF.MA DilltrictL-1 

ASSETS 
Cnso :::r.d ~ s s s 66.965 $ $ 2~7,4% 
Cash with FiJcal Agent 
Accounts Receivable 147 6,762 
Innnst Receivable 224 1,067 
D-..ic from Other Funds 
Due from Other ~ 410,764 569,405 261 26,654 3,572 

Lomls Receivable ------- 
Total.AsselS s 410r911 s S69140S $ 6714SO $ 26r654 s 258.867 - 

LIABILITIES All:'D FUND BALA.lli'CES 
Liabilitim: 

k:count! Payable s 84,0.43 s 11,278 s $ $ 17,617 
Accruc,d Llabilitie& 171,SlS 416,662 1,142 
Duo to Other Funds 155,043 141,465 Ui,654 
De:fcrn,d R=ue 426r54(l 

Total Liabilities 410,911 995r9'f5 .J!,,654 18.759 

Fund Balances : 
Reserved: 

Reserved for Debt Scmce 
u~ 

Und.esigrnite,d (426,540) ------~45'.:' 24D.10!! 

Total Fund Balances (426,5..±£2. 67,450 240,1C8 

Total Liabilities and Fund • ~ ~ 410,911 $ 569,4CS s 67.450 $ 26,654 s 258.867 
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ADDI IMllp 
l.mrModenite Fec:knl Down!)ayu::i«Jt Dow.aPl;ymcn Quimby 

~ Gnm!s PropIB "~ ~ Foes 

$ 5,310,929 s s l.118,595 $ 1 $ s 106,166 
4,492,576 

116,861 4,888 4TI 

1,315,994 S/197 SS5 
2.50,000 

s llf°'ir360 $ s 1,129,180 s 1 ' 250,000 $ 107.198 

$ $ 

1,315 

166.127 

167,442 

ll.138r918 

ll.138r9l8 

$ llr3()6.360 $ 

$ 

s 

$ 

l,U9,180 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

278 

250.000 

278 

1.1~ 

1.128.902 

250,000 $ 

107rl98 

107.198 

107,198 
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Town of Apple Vall ey 
Combining Balan ce Sheet 

Non-Major Gov ernm ental Funds - Continued 
June 30, 2008 

Spccim~ 
HCD 

Police Vifui&e HUD Statel'rosrzim CDBG 
Gmm PBID ADDI Income ProfF,rmn Jncame 

ASSETS 
Cash and l!J:.?mr,-:nti $ $ 15t~7J s .i 37)13 $ 1:))41 
Cash with Fi,cal Agent 
ACCOUD!BReceiwble 125,903 
Jnt0reltR«lcivahlei 1,127 302 35 
Duei ftmn Otbm- Funds 
Duo from Other 0;;,.-=mt:J 6,017 9,903 352 41 
Loans~v!blc 752.072 116r253 

TotJ.lA,leb $ s 263,717 $ 9.903 s 790.439 s 252.~- 

LIABILITIES A.:~ FUND BALA.."iCES 
Liabilitie&: 
ACCOllilt3 Peynble s s 2,000 $ s s 
Accrued Liabilities 1,649 
Duei to Other Funcb 9,903 
Defcmd Revernlc 9.903 7~071 242.156 

Total Liabilitiei 2.000 19.806 753.721 242.156 

Fund Balm=: 
~ 

Rcaved for Debt Service 
{;~ 

u~ 261,717 (9,9-J~) 36,718 10,323 

Total F~~ Bd~.n,:~, 261.717 (9,903) 36,718 10,323 

Total Liabilities and Fund 
Balances $ s 263.7i 7 $ 9,903 $ 790,439 s ~479 
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c:.pital Projec:t ~s«vioe Toll! 
'1007 Nomn,Jor 

Rmd.Bond S1am TOWDHall 1999 2001 Govemmmltll 
Projects Drains llew:me Boods COPS COPS Fums 

s $ 1,123,751 s $ $ $ 8,278,406 
11,088 119,156 197,869 4,820,689 

132,812 
4,887 129,868 

.5,69.5 2,-424,910 
1,118r325 

s s 1,134,333 s 11,088 $ 119,1.56 s 197,869 $ 16,905,010 

s $ s $ $ $ 114,938 
592,871 

11,088 119,156 197,&69 661,178 

l~r798 

11,088 119,156 191,869 3.215,785 

1.134.333 13,689.225 

1,134.333 13,689r2,25 

s s 1.134,333 S llrD88 S 119.156 $ 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combinm& Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance a Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Special R.ew:nua 

Strm >JI Pollution -" 
MtiMMt'IM CDBG Control Dblrict FEMA Di!trictL-1 

REVENUES 
Taxc1 $ s s .!;'.!3) s $ 165,149 

LicmJel and Permin 
lm'Cltmmrt Income 2,292 9,226 
LU.:&,:, . .:...:..unmtl!l 1,274,988 957,039 200,o« 
OtberR.cvmne 

TOlal R.cwnucs 1.274.91!8 9S1r039 51,473 200,o« 174,375 

EX!'Di'DITUllES 
Currem: 

General G1lvmlmmt 
Public:Ssfilty 
Tran9pcrtlltion 1,274,988 35,000 129,966 

Culture &U.cl.Recrwion 
Col!lm!mity Development 682,563 

Heallh 
ClpitaI Outlay 23,341 

DclrtService; 
Principal 

1utmest and Fiacal Cha!aes 
Bmd Issuance Cort, 

Total Expenditure! 1.274.988 682.563 35.000 23,341 129.966 

Excess (Deficimcy) ofRnmues ~ F1!J'"11itnres 274.476 16,473 176,703 44,409 

OTKE.B FrnANCING SOURCES (USES) 
ice of Bonds 

Discount On Bend! 
Tranmnl!l. 
TwufetOut !707.822) (10,356) 

Total Od!cr Fimncing Sources ('.Jscs) {707,822) (10,356) 

NctClJanae inFund&I.mlces (433~ 16,473 166,347 44,409 

Fund BalaDcei - Ri-Jlinnin u; 6.806 50!}71 (166,3-47) 195.699 

Fand Balmcea - EDd:ing $ $ (426.s40) $ 61.4SO s $ 24or1os 
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.ADDI limp 
Low!Modenltll Fadml Down Payment Dow!I.Paymmt Quimby 

HoUliDff OTmts PmplB Animnco .~ Fees 

s 3,559,172 s s s $ $ 

123,624 

358,201 8,443 

74,945 1,130,679 138,393 

929 21.350 

3.917r373 75rS74 1.1~ 138rJ93 132,067 

D,127 
360,119 

78,762 98,392 

15,000 

95,988 
196,921 
11r561 

4S3.232 23,127 98r392 375.119 

3.464.141 7S.874 1,128.902 40.001 (243.0S2) 

4,500,000 

145,857 
(87.509) (107,363) 

4,412r491 31.494 

7,176,632 114,3158 1,121.9()2 40,001 (243,052) 

3~ (ll,4.3158) (40pc>O) 3S0.2SO 

s 11.131.918 s s 1.121.902 $ 1 s $ 107.198 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance u Non-Major Governmental Funds - Continued 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

SpecialRavmiue 
HCD 

Police Village HUD Smtel'roi!Dl CDBG 
0mm PBlD ADDI Income Propmn Income 

llEVEN1JXR 
Taxes 5 s 282.886 l1 $ ~ 
Li= ,l'.ld l'er.ill 
Inwrtment~ 5,731 2,Ul 114 
JlllUj,HUillllmtJl 23.085 
OtbetRe\ienuo 52.516 3.403 

Total~ 23,085 288.617 54.637 3.512._ 

EXPJ::Nl)IIUlES 
Curnmt 

GeDera.lOovcmmmit 
PnblloSafely 23,085 2,ISO 9,903 125,282 
T~ 
~mdR.ccrmtion 
Community ~opmcnl 
Hmhh 

CapitalO!Jtlay 
Debt Service: 

Princi,:a1 
lDte=t IDd Fual CJmget 
Bond I!s= Com 

Total flry-n-tinrrM 23.085 2.150 9i9(l3 125.282 

mo!5 {Defidellcy) of Revenues Over r H l H I Hlif 11· U 286.467 (9.903) {70.645) 3,.517 

orazn FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance c{Bc.',Q, 

.scount on Bond! 
Trand'maln 107,363 15,806 
TrmsfmOut (24,750) 

Total·Olhllf Finmlcmg Sources (UiCS) (24.75()) 107.363 6,806 

Net~in'fu:idBalmccs 261,717 (9,903) 36,718 10,323 

Fund Balances . ~n fr 

Fund Balsn.oes • Endin&; $ s 261.717 s (9.903) 5 36.71& $ 1or3n 
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~Prqjects DebtSffl'ice Tata.I 
2007 Nonm,Jc.- 

RamBood 8tor:m TDMIHIII 1999 2001 Oowrmnmtll 
Projectl Drains RtwmJCBol!Jh COPS COPS Funds 

s $ $ :s $ s 4,056,388 
91,.544 215,168 
155,948 315 3,961 6.352 462,n-4 

3,799,173 
78.198 

157,492 315 3,961 6,3Sl '1611.701 

60,845 3-4,616 95,461 
160,420 

1,463,011 
360,119 
859,717 

706,138 74-4,479 

285,000 176,250 557,238 
331,047 125,640 52,151 712,766 
~13 337,944 

706,131 .594,430 •171,ffl 2631024 5,291,225 

{548,1546) (594,045) (467,524) (256Ji72) 3,320,476 

355,000 4,1!55,000 
(17,914) (87,914) 
326,959 467,524 2S6,672 1,311,181 

(937,800) 

S94p,45 467,524 256,672 s,uo.461 

(541,646) - 1,460,943 

1,682.979 5.228.211:2 

s s 1.134.333 $ $ s s 13.689.225 
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Town of Apple Valley 
SchedoJe· of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance u Budget and Actual - RDA Debt Service Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

V llriancc with 
Fin.el Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 4,135,320 s 4,135,320 s 8,260,783 $ 4,!25,463 
Investment Income 96r28D 96,280 1,430,2.45 1,333.965 

Total Revenues 4r2Jlr600 4r2311600 9r6911028 514591428 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Community Development 80,000 80,000 4,225 75,775 

Debt Service: 
Principal 740,000 740,000 989,012 (249,012) 
Interest and Fiscal Charge, 2,059,400 2,059,400 2,156,664 (97,264) 
Pass-Through Agreements 400,000 400,000 1,341,736 (9~1.736) 

Bond Is!!UBI1CC Costs 1.530r000 1.530,000 699,009 830,991 

Total Expenditures 4r8091400 418~1400 5rl90,646 (381,246) 

ExCCSB (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (577,800) (577,800) 4,500,382 5,073,182 

O'rHER n:NANCING SOURCES {USES) 
Debt Issuance 33,370,000 33,370,000 32,730,000 (640,000) 
Premium on Bonds 123,016 123,016 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out (32r827,420) (32rS2 7 !-420) (8r349,C09) 24,477,811 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 542,580 - 542,580 __ 24,503,407 -~1960,827 

,{c.. Cl".E.rJe;e. :!i.£uz:d.Balau~ (3j,22G) (35,220) 29,003,789 29,039,009 

Fund R11hmr~. Beginning 10,903,918 10,903,91~ 101903,918 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 10,868,698 $ 10,868,698 s 391907,70L $ 291039,009 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Capital Projectl Fund 
Year Ended Jone 30, 2008 

Vu:lance with 
Final Budget 

B~Amomrtl Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
J ·M'MlHffll and Permits s 1,800,000 $ 1.800,000 $ 1,640,162 $ (159,838) 
Investment Income 538,357 538,357 
Jntcrgovcmme nta 1 446,763 446,763 

Total Revenues 1,800,000 1.800,000 2,625,282 82Si282 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay s1533r500 4il58,SOO 9S918n 3,298,623 

Total Expenditures 5,533,500 4i258r500 9591sn 3,298,623 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (3,733,500) (2,458,500) 1,665,405 4,123r9()5 

OlH.ltlt FINANCING SOURCES (U~ 
Tranlfersln 1,484,095 1,484.095 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) - - 1,484,095 1,484,095 

Net Change in Fund Balances (3,733,500) (2,458,500) 3,149,500 5,608,000 

Fund Balance, Beginning 10,114,614 10,114,614 10,114,614 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 6r381,114 $ 71656,114 $ 13i2641114 $ S1608y000 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chang es in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Development Impact Fees 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

u 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUES 
Licenses & Permits 
Investment Income 

Total Revenues 

E.'-:PENEITURES 
capital Outlay 
Debt Service 

Interest and Fiscal Charges 
Bond Issuance Costs 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 
Transfer In 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing 
Sm1rcr.,~ (0:;~,,:1 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending s 

11,000,000 11,000,000 

11,600,000 11,600,000 

11,600,000 11,600,000 

(107,915) (107,915) 

11,492,085 

(107,915) 

980,508 

11,492,085 

(107,915) 

980,508 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 199,088 $ 199,088 
593,944 593,944 

793,03~ 

536,534 

196,061 

732,595 

60,437 

11,000,000 
347,606 
(326,959) 

11,081,084 

980,508 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 
m . ) ~·~~,egatiVC - 

10,463,466 

(196,061) 
600,000 

11.660.437 

(600,000) 
347,606 
(219,044) 

(471,438) 

11,188,999 

872,593 $ 872,593 S 12,061,592 $ 11,188,999 
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Town or Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - RDA Capital Projects Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

BudgetedAmoonn Actual Potitiw 
Orlwna} Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ 22,122 $ 22,122 
Other Revenue 375 375 

Total Revenues - - 22,497 ~497 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
f'-nmrmmity Development 827,420 827,420 622,653 204,767 

Debt Service 
Interest 147,859 (147,859) 

Capital Outlay 3;000,000 32,000,000 6,158,982 25,841,018 

Total Expenditures 32,827,420 32i827,420 6r929,494 25,897r926 

Exceas (Deficiency) of Revenues 
owr Expenditures (32.8271420) (32,827,420) (6,906i997) 25i92(),423 

OTHER. FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tnm.lfm In 32,827.420 32,827,420 8,364,359 (24,463,061) 
Tramfm1 OUt (1,457~62) (114S7r362) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 32,827,420 32,827,420 6~t'}97 (25,920,423 

Net Change in Fund R11hm 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending $ - $ - $ $ 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bala.nee u Budget and Actual - Measure I Fund 

Year Ended Jone 30, 2008 

V ariance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
Taxes s 2,475,000 $ 2,475,000 $ 2,633,556 $ 158,556 
Investment Income 118,000 118,000 115,445 (2,555) 
Other Revenue 40r201 40r201 

Total Revenues 2,593,000 2,593,000 2,789,202 196,202 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Transportation 150,000 150,000 100,000 so.coo 

Capital Outlay 3,874.268 __ 3_,074.268 684,466 2r389,80~ 

Total Expenditures 4.024i268 _ 3.224.268 784,466 2,439,802 

Excess (Deficiency) of'Revenues 
over Expenditures (1,431,268) (631,268) 2,004,736 2,636,004 

Fund Balance, Beginning 1,917,636 1,917,636 lr917.636 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 466,368 $ lr2!6,358 s 3,922.3n $ 2r6361004 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual - Project Manager Grants 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budpptcd A 11'10011til Actual Positiw 
Orif?111U Fmal Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental $ 1i2231I03 $ 1.223,103 $ 457t932 $ (7651171) 

Total Revenues 1i22J,I03 1,223,103 457,932 (765,171) 

EXPENDITIJRES 
Cur:rcnt: 
rrmmnnity Development 117811866 1,781,866 423,671 1r3ss.195 

Total :Rl'pMditures 117811866 1,781,866 423r671 lt3SS.,19S 

Excess (Deficiency) ofR.cvcnuea 
over Expenditures (5581763) (558,763) 34i2(,1 593,024 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 558,763 558,763 620,763 62,000 
Triwsfet! Out (28,161) (28,161) 

Total Other Finmcing 
Sources (Uaes) SS8r763 558,763 592,602 33,839 

Net Change in Fund Bal..ance1 - - 626,863 626,863 

Fund Balances, Beginning (lt3491565) <Ir349r565) (lt349t56S) 

Fund Balances, Ending $ (lr349,565) $ ~1.349.565) $ (7~702) $ 626,863 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditura, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Street Maintenance Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm f'11 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Transportation 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 1,468,000 $ 1,468,000 $ 1,274,988 $ (193,012) 

----1.,_468,000 _ 11468,000 li274,988 (193,012) 

1.274~88 

ll 
V ariaace with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Nep;ative) 

193,012 

$ $ $ $ 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - CDBG 
Year Ended June 30, 1008 

Variance with 
F'mal Budget 

B~ Amounts Actual Positive 
Ori~ Final Amounts (Ncp;ativc) 

REVENUES 
Tn~umnental $ 1,431,086 $ 1,499,891 $ 957,039 $ (542,852) 

Total Revenues 11431,086 1,499,891 957,039 (542,852) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Community Development snr323 799,070 682,563 116,507 

Total Emmdlturcs 872r323 799,070 682,563 116r507 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
r,ver Expenditures 558,763 700,821 274.476 (426,345) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers Out (558,763) (700,821) (707,822) (7,001) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (558?63) (700,821) (707,822) (7,001) 

Net Change In Fund BalanOCI - - (433.346) (433.346) 

Fund Balance, Br-ginning 6,806 6,806 6,806 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 6,806 $ 6,806 $ (426,540) $ (433r346) 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Rev enues, Expen ditures, and Chang es In Fund Balance n Budget and Actual - Low/Moderate Hollling Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENJJF.,.,", 
l<IXCS $ l, 7Sfi,Ciu0 $ 1,750,000 $ 3,559,172 $ 1,809,172 
Investment Income 64,000 64,000 358,201 294r2(11 

Total Revenues 11814r000 lr8141000 3.917,373 2,103i373 

EXPENDITURES 
Current; 
Community Development 7,806,092 7,806,092 78,762 7,727,330 

Debt Service: 
Principal 110,000 110,000 95,988 14,012 
Interest 421,396 421,396 196,921 224,475 
Bond Issuance Costs 649,000 649,000 st.ssi 567.439 

Total Expenditures il.986.488 8r986,488 453,232 _ . __ 8,53~ 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (7,172,488) (71172.488) 3,464-.141 10,636.629 

OTHERFIUlaNCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 8,349,000 8349,000 4,i00,000 (3,849,000) 
Transfers Out (87i5"09) (87i5'09) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 8r349,000 8,349,000 4,412,491 (3t936,509) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,176,512 1,176,512 7,876,632 6,700,120 

Fund Balance, Beginning 3,262,286 3,262,286 3,262,286 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 4,438,798 _S_4,438,__79e $ 11,1381918 $ 6,700,120 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual ~ Federal Grants Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 1008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted .Amounts Actual Positive 
Orlp;inal Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ $ 
Intergovernmental 240,905 240,905 74,945 (165,960) 
Other Revenue 31,492 929 929 

Total Revenues 272,397 240,905 75,874 (165,031) 

EXPENDITURES 
Cumm.t: 
Cnrrrrmmity Development m;391 240,905 240~5 

Total Expenditlll'es 272(397 240,905 - 240,905 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures - 75,874 75,874 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tnmlfm"s In 145,857 145,857 
Tram.fen Out (107,363) (107,363) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - 38,494 38.494 

Net Change in Fund Balances - - 114,368 114,368 

Fund Balance, Beginning (114,368) (114,368) (1141368) 

Fund Balance, Ending $ (114,368) $ (1141368) $ - $ 114,368 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, E:t:penditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Badget and Actual - Propoaition 1B 
Year Ended J"une 30, 2008 

u 
Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 
Actual 
Amounts 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
Other Revenue 

$ 

Total Revenues 

$ 1,130,679 $ l, 130,679 
. 21,350 21,350 

- _J.J22,029 

EXPEIIDITURES 
Current 
Transportation 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 

OTHEP.. FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 

li275,D00 23,127 1.251,873 

1;1s1000 231127 1,251,873 

(1,2751000) 1,128ffe2 2,403,902 

144i321_ (144,321) 

144r321 (144,J~.Jl 

(1,130,679) 1,128,902 2,259,581 

- _5_(1,1~0,67,?.4 $ ~,128,902 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

<NCFe) 

2,259,581 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - ADDI Down Payment Assistance Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amount! Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Nep,ative) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmenra 1 $ 2001000 $ 200r000 $ 138,393 $ (61,607) 

Total Revenues 200,000 2001000 1381393 (61,607) 

EXPENDITURES 
Cmmmmity Development 200,000 200,000 98,392 101.608 

Total ExpCDditures 200,000 200,000 98,392 101.608 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Prpendinrres - - 40,001 40,001 

Fund Balance, Beginning (401000) (40,000) (40,000) 

Fund Balance, Ending $ (401000) $ (40,000) $ 1 $ 40,001 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Erpeadtturee, and Changes in Fund Balance U' Budget and Actual - Quimby Fees Fund I Year Ended June 30, 2008 

: I ;: 
Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
OrlfPDBI Final Amounts (Negative' 

REVENUES 
Licenses and Permits s 800,000 $ 800,000 $ 123,624 $ (676,376) 
Investment Income 81443 8,443 

Total Revenues 800,000 800,000 132,067 _____i~3l l, j 

EXPEND!TUilES 
Culture and Recreation 425,000 425,000 360,119 64,881 
Capital Outlay 15,000 15,000 

Total Expenditures 425il)OO 440,000 375,119 64,881 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 3751000 360,000 (2431052) __ (603,052) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 375,000 360,000 {243,052) (603,052) 

Fund Balance, Beginning -- 350r250 350i250 350.250 

Fund Balance, Ending s 725,250 $ 710,250 s 10'1,198 $ (603,052 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - HUD ADDI Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental $ 9,903 s 9,903 s $ (9,903) 

Total Revenues 9,903 9r9()3 - (9,903) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Public Safety 9,903 9,903 9,903 

Total Expenditures 9.903 9,903 9,903 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures - - (9,903) (9,903) 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund R111ATIN"', Fm'linft s " s - $ (9,903) $ (9,903) 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance u Budget and Actual - HCD State Program Income Fund 

Year Ended June 30, .2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 

--~ Final Amounts (Negative) ·------ 
REVENUES 

Investment Income $ $ $ 2,121 s 2,121 
Other Revenue 31,492 52,516 21.024 

Total Revenues - 31.492 54,637 23,145 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Public Safety 311492 125,282 (93,790) 

Total Expenditures - 31,492 125,282 _ _J93,790} 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures - - (701645) (70,645) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 1071363 107,363 

Tctal Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) - - 107,363 107,363 

Net Change in Fund Balances - - 36,718 36,718 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending $ $ $ 36.718 $ 36,718 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - 2007 Town Hall Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Ori~ Final Amounts (Nep;ative) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ 385 $ 385 

Total Revenues - - 385 385 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 107,915 107,915 338,047 (230,132) 
Bond Issuance Costs 256,383 (256,383) 

Total Expenditures 107,915 107,915 594,430 (486,515) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expendirures (107,915) (107,915) (594,045) (486,130) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USE.S) 
Issuance of Bonds 355,000 355,000 
Discount on Bonds (87,914) 
Transfers In 107,915 107,915 326,959 219,044 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 107,915 107,915 5941045 574,044 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending $ - $ - $ - $ 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance u Budget and Actual - 1999 COPS Fund 

Yea!' Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income ~ $ :t 3,961 $ 3,961 

Total Revenues - - 3,961 3,961 - - 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General Government 65,000 65,000 60,845 4,155 

Debt Service 
Principal 280,000 280,000 285,000 (5,000) 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 250,600 2501600 125,640 1241960 

Total Expmditures 595,600 5951600 471,485 124,115 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (5951600) (595,600) (467,524) 128,076 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 595,600 5951600 4671524 (128,076) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 5951600 5951600 467,524 (128,076) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Scgin11in 

Fund Balance, Ending $ - s - $ - $ 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - 2001 COPS Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (NeK31ive) 

REVENUE S 
Investment Income $ $ $ 6,352 $ 6,352 

Total Revenues - - 6,352 6,352 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
GeMral. Government 60,000 60,000 34,616 25,384 

Debt Service 
Principal 172,500 172,500 176,250 (3,750) 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 136,500 136,500 52,158 84,342 

Total Expenditures 369,000 369,000 263,024 105,976 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (369,000) (369,000) (256,672) 112,328 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 369,000 369,000 256,672 (112,328 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 369,000 369,000 256,672 (112r)28) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending $ - $ - $ - $ 
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AGENCY FUNDS u 
Trust and Ftduclary- Mi,intffm~ the Town's Building and Safety trust deposits. 

Victor Valley Tnu11it Authority- Town acts as an administrater for the Joint Powers AU1hority. 

Assessment Dtstr:lct 98-1- Town acts as the agent for the homeowners of Assessment District 98-1, end makes principal and 
interest payments for the A'!~mJM1t District's 1915 Improvement Act Bonds. 

,. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Alsetl and Liabilities 

Agency Funds 
June 30, 2008 

Trust and Victor Vllllcy Assessment 
Fiduciary Transit Authority District 98-1 Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments $ 927,761 $ .(,945 $ $ 932,706 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 244,330 244,330 

Total Assets $ 927.761 $ •r94s $ 244330 $ 1.177.036 

LIABILITIES 
Aocounts Payable $ $ 4,945 $ 848 $ 5,793 

927,761 927,761 
Due to Other Funds 89,697 89,697 
Amounts Due Bondholdm 153,785 153,785 

Total Liabilities $ 927,761 $ 4i9'l5 $ 244,330 $ 1.177,036 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 

Agency Funds 
Year Ended JUiie 30, 2008 

u 
Balance ;i1: 
Jufy 1, 2007 

,.\J'(Jl fTPVff ~~v FVNP 
ASSETS 
Cash and Jnvestmeats 

Tcml Asse: 

LIABILITIES 
Deposits 

Total Liabilities 

'l4J,T.f.Y TR'4l'l~Tf 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments 
Due From Other Governments 

Total Assets 

LIAKiLITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

f'i'98-1 

AS!IBT!l 
Cash and lnYcstmcnt!! 
Cub. with focal Agent 

July 1, 2007 
.J... 868,031 $ 

s 
_$ __ 868,03J_ $ 

s 770 $ 

$ 770 $ 

770 $ 

LIABII...rrm 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

TOTM-lil- ,..,,. 

ASSETS 
Cash and Invcstmcnts 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 
Due From Other Govemmenn 

LIAJlll., ITIF_,S 
Accounts Payable 
Deposits 
Amounts Due Bondholders 
Due to Other Funds 

$ 

s 

s 

Si 

86il.OJ I 

868,031 $ 

770 $ 

136,718 $ 
243,030 

379.748 _ 

379:748 

$ 1,00S,519 $ 
243,030 

770 
868,031 
379,748 

$ _ 1,t4815.1L. ::_ _ 
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Additions 

59,730 

S9,730 $ 

S9.730 $ 

4,175 S 

4,175 $ 

6,116 $ 
1i300 

. ..1..-.~- 

142,83-4 $ 

7.416 ,=$ __ __!42.834 

5)]5 S 
848 

89,697 

96,661 

70,021 S 
1,300 

S 5,023 
59,730 
6,116 

--~,0)7 __ 

160.~66 

232,079 -- . 

Balance at 
June 30, 2008 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

232,07.9 $ 

142,834 $ 

232,079 

232,079 

927,761 

927,761 

927,761 

4,945 

4,945 

4,945 

2-4-4,330 

244.330 

153,785 
8-48 

89.697 

244,330 

932,706 
244.,330 

5,793 
927,761 
B3,78j 
S9.697 

1.177,03? 



Town of Apple Valley 
Capital Assetl Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule by Source1 
June 30, 2008 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CAPITAL ASSETS 
Land 
Furniture and Equipment 
Computer Equipment 
Auto Equipment 
Structures and Improvements 
Infrastructure 
Construction in Progress 

Total Governm Funds Capital .A!Set, 

INVESTMENTS IN GOVERNMENTAL FONDS CAPITAL ASSETS BY SOURCE 
Oenen!Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Project Funds 

Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets 

$ 96,386,563 
1,024,990 
739,889 

1,377,216 
64,302,966 

329,907,533 
8.563t5'43 

$ 502.302. 700 

$ 215,526,252 
133,231,114 
153,545,334 

502302.700 

1This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmenta 1 funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in wtalprlse funds are excluded from the 
above 11I110unts. The capital assets of cntcrpriAe fimds are included as business-type 
activities in the sffltl'lmmt of net assets. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Capital Asset. Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule by Function and At.tit j• ·· 1 
June 30, 2008 

Furniture 
and Computer 

Land Eqnipmrort Equipment 

FUNCTION AND ACI'IVITY 
General Oovemmont $ 2,114,277 $ 703,0SO $ 728,639 
Public Safety 1,375,585 57,366 
Transportation 86,070,047 
Culture and Recreation 6,826,654 263,544 11,250 

Total Governmental Funds 
Capital Assets $ 96,386,563 $ 1,024,990 _ $ 739,889 

1This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital wets reported in enterprise funds arc excluded from the 
above amounts. The capital assets of enterprise funds are included as business-type 
activities in the statesnent of net assets. 

u 

t 
f 

J 

.. 
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Structures Corutruction 
Auto and in 

Equipment Improvements Infrastructure rr0k[633 Totals 

$ 103,350 $ 4,749,193 $ $ 1,505,808 $ 9,904,347 
39,145 1,924,546 3,396,642 

802,864 329,907,533 7,057,735 423,838,179 
431,857 57,629,227 65,163,532 

$ l,377r216 $ 64,302,966 $ 329,907,533 $ 8,563,543 $ 502,302,700 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Capital Auets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule of Chan.gm by F'anction and Acli..-lly 1 

Year Ended June 30, 2008 
[J 

~ 
Funds Funds 

Capital Assets C'.apitalAssc:ts 
July 1, 2007 _Ad.fustm=nts• Additi ons Deletions June 30, 2008 

FUNCTION ANll ACTJVffY 
Geoeml Governmeot $ 8,040,934 .. (131,838) $ 1)196,0()2 $ (841) s 9,904,347 
Public Safuty 1,512,758 958,788 9]-i,468 (9,372) 3,3%,642 
Transportation 418,108,570 (5,201,427) 15,131,948 (4,200,912) 423,838,179 
Culture and Recreation 60,335,362 4,668,923 8,783,918 (8,624,671) 65,163,532 
Coomnm.ity Development 280,818 {280,818) 

$ 488,278,44'.L $ 13,628 $ 26,846,426 $ (12,835,7~ s 5~302,700 

1This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds. 
According1y, the capital assets reported In enterprise fund! re excluded from the above 
amounts. The capital assets of enterprise funds ere included as business- type 
activities .in the .,t AJr mrn1t of net assets . 

• Adjustments arc the resul t of reclassification of assets to the proper function and 06-07 CIP that was included. 
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STATISTICAL SECfION 



.Tftll of A,.le Valier 
Net M11111 11'1 <'mitri-mf 
LatSh:nx.IYean 

(IICU'UI bma ot. 

u 
Fill:alYear 

~ activities 
Invested in capital n='.!!, ~ er' related d::bt ~ 24,149,542 $28,574,732 ~ ;ui ~:;ss S 44,949,377 .S Jg,,,051 _t!ll $ 387,u3,9'X.' 
Restricted 17,316,5()3 15,657,349 1"!,.!.S., .• 1·1~ 24,3!6,!25 1.;i,((,J).<.1 51,&67.93~ 
Um-~ 5.450.039 7..352.MI 2.J26JT7 10.467.168 10.41~.4¼ (13..367 .654) 

Total &<>wrmnt:Dlal activities net aAets S4¥1610S4 ss11s84i722 ~61.621,920 $ 79173'1670 S 419i5S2..262 S 425.624,184 

BusiDeM-typcaaivitia 
Invested in capitll assets, net of related debt $ 4,719,212 $ 6,044,409 S 5,957,139 s s,311,m $ 33,492,509 $ 33,763,176 
Restricted 1,845,857 971,834 985,215 1,740,000 1,792,823 l.816,804 
Unrearic:!ld ---2:W,;29 9.653.971 11.97S.813 14.021.426 16.231.747 14.731.511 

Total 1:uiliicst-t)pe activities net assets s1s,mr3~ S 16,670r214 $1819IB.~ $ 2110731303 $ 51.5171079 S S0.3161491 

Primary gov=ent 
Investr,d :n capital usets, net of rc1md debt $28,868,754 S 34,619.141 S 37,771,504 S 50,261,254 S 417,554,139 S420,B9l,076 
R.e»!rie!ed 19,162,360 16,629,lSJ 28,466,393 26.056,125 26,1!94,965 53,684,7 .. 2 
Ur.restricted 1-4,756,368 --2~ 1002.122.. 24.488.594 - 26.650..237 1.363.&.57 

Total primary govemmcm i.et 159C:t1 $62t787,482 S 68r254i936 sw~1oa7 S 1 OC.SOS.973 S 471ll99134! S 47Sf4'},675 
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TOlnl of Apple Va.lef 
Claaga In Net A..ai 
LutShF'fKalYean 

(ICCl"III. bMII of accoudl&) 

11m1Year 

~ ~ an ~ ~ 31!11 

IIDlivitie8: 
Oenenl jll,. u.uw...ut S 3.4S6,S33 $ 4,021,,314 S 4,589.9']1 S 3,353,017 S 3,347,001 J 3,533,678 
Puhlicllfi,ty S,.352,003 s.ru.oo 6.,911,109 7,690,948 9,119,965 10,430,291 
T~Jl,llli&J.l..,J.1 J..584,217 2,092,417 S,206,120 6,247,,361 8,279,686 9,154,747 
Culture 111d recreation 1,718,816 2,162.080 2.075.242 3,029,203 5,122,716 5,113,538 
r-nmnnmfty .iumµn;m 3,082,190 3,539,601 4,180,605 6,.337,171 7,534,045 1,805,564 
Hmllh 19,410 36,'409 3,539,966 
1m:rClt on Iona-teem debt 196.101 195.437 166..701 SS5.47S 635.09S 

Total sc,-wrrnmttl ICttritltl oxpolllOI 15.409.l?O 17.872.3S6 23.136.7SS 27.213.819 34.038.SOI 41.3.n.784 

activities: 
s- 1,961.979 l.106,083 2,397,168 3,261,816 4,322,383 4,977,119 
W...,Mm!g---=t 5.144.533 S."69.m 1.741.-417 6.919.321 1.Sl2.1&5 U17.2U 

Total h:wJinw t,-µ ldivities expemea 7.113.517 7.S7S.161 &.139.355 10.181.137 11.904.561 13.794.,400 

Total pimllly aovernment e:iipcmllCI S2¥22J 737 $251~17 S3~6ill0 $3713951026 $ 4Si9(3,076 $ 55-147.184 

Propallffelaua 
C.,. ~ activities: 

Charges file llen'ica: 
o-ni go'A:lllllDClllt 236,440 267,842 214.os5 533,313 411,116 331,413 
Pob&imty 276,,316 299,352 276,734 203,130 287,931 243,106 
T~l&ili.11 51,035 19,649 171.529 197,167 228,453 U,491 
Cwtme m::I rocreltian 333,956 313,969 459,414 602.9 15 127,355 919,425 

l..f~ 2.152.251 2,441,145 3,S0,.029 4,613.154 3,205,184 1.65)9,164 
~ pm 11.11d OOll!libutiolll 3,371,546 3,401,.2M 4,441,304 1,200,337 S,116,SSI 7.034.992 
Clpilll pm mi comrlbutiom 4.521..524 4.SS2.971 1,417.126 1U47.363 8r396r25) 7.7151.437 

Tocal acmnrn!'ll'Ttftl lmivitiea propm nMIIXllm 10.957.061 11.436.912 17.932.191 25 ... 968.1<49 11.480.lSO 18.093.091 

activities: 
Cb.lrgm for scirviccs: 

Sewer 1,687):10 2,233,120 3,275,423 3,343.651 3,247,042 2.852,961 
Waste H rn1 f!"TTH'llt 6,313,560 6,711,171 7.1()1),629 8,171.421 9,529,781 9,124.m 

c..pi1al gmllJ and coatributians 71U28 317.141 L109.372 620.351 7.787.41S 1.173.704 

Tool buli.laJ-t}-p;; actmtiee program revemm L719.6S8 9.261.432 11.494.424 12.135.423 20.564.24S 13.1SL457 

Total JJDIDllJ ~.uw...W program~ 119,7~726 $ 201698rJ44 $29142¥15 S 3811031572 ' 39.0441495 s 31i244r5ss 
Nat (mpma:,m,am. 

l0tlv.ftlel S (4.452,202) S (6,435,444) S (5.9()4,.564) S (1,245,740) S(lS,551,251) S (23,259,616) 
dVit!el L676.141 l.68SS71 3rl55;069 1.954.286 1.659.677 (642.943) 

Tog! pr:immJ Jl.l H.IJ.WJ.W.l DClt Olq>CllJO ~ f.2.776106q s ft.7-4911731 f{l.5491~ ' 708.546 S f6i~S81} f P3i9C2.629 
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Tow:a ofAppll V~ u 
Cllnp lllNetAaea 
LatShl'llcalYean 

(aecrul ... of fi l fHlflllif!) 

F11ca.1Year 

~ - General Rl:Yf:lllll md OOu Owlea in 
Net.Ask.'t.1 

Governmental acti vi ties: 
Taxes 
Propertytaxca 2.659,056 2,m,102 3,196,875 4,310,247 5,035;271 4,&25.727 
Tu:incnmcm 239,570 656,283 2.431,898 3,364,320 7,350.520 10,097,187 
Fmx:hisetaxea 805,889 797.818 890,573 943,162 1,215,293 1,128,946 
Salel1Ut.! 2.568,169 2.801,931 2,409,148 2,904,475 3,458,264 3,424.928 Ii.I 
Trusieut~, !Des 8,957 10,125 13,367 13,252 21,600 15.175 

!,,fotor Yebfcle in-lieu 3,28i,9,4t 2,875,445 4,436.541 4,820,766 s.sis.esi 6,493.,9()1 
Salca tax in-lieu 682.603 787,964 1.075,221 1,220.476 
Pus through revenues ;1,825 192,790 135,09-4 164,673 189,851 417.770 
Miln'lll"'"'lll revellllC!I 133,406 148.981 237.545 595,429 386,4-46 169,328 :..J. 

U~cted grantJ md comn"butlom 165,231 12,353 16.342 16,399 23,094 19,310 
Invcstment incaine 221,059 12,438 246.687 1 117.643 1,555,032 2,442,247 
T?aDJfen 8&1.026 960.~ ~5.089 2S4.036 792.788 

Total F-~ activities 11.063.129 11.345.530 15.941.762 19.038.330 26.210.685 31.047.783 

tJf. 10ti'Yitie5: 
lm'eltmc!tincomo 72,516 73,509 B'/,973 3.56,099 477,888 613,328 
Transfin (881.026) (960.264) (1.245.019) (155.249) _ (284.036) (792.78S) 

Tow bwill;.Q-tJp,; activities (808.510) (8&6.755) (1.107.116) 200.850 193.852 (179.460) 

Total paimary govcmmmt $10i254,619 s 1014581775 S 14,834J_~ ~,1so $ 261404,537 s 30,~a 
Ch:qc b1NetA!5CU 

ICt1Vities $ 6.610,927 $ 4,910,086 S 10,037,191 $17,792,590 $ 10,552,427 s 7.788,097 
·~ ldiv:i tics 867.631 __ 798,116 2.247.953 2.155.136 8.853..529 (822.403) 

Total primazy i(7YC!1111lmrt $ 7,4781SSS s 5i7os.902 s 12;2ss,1s1 S 19.947r7,26 $ 19.SC,5i956 s 6.965.694 
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TOWII of Apple Valley 
FlmdBalAncesof~ta.l~ 

Lut Six Filcal Yean 
(IIIOdHled acmw bub or M.UHW ll..ui) 

Plaea.lYar 

~ 2im. ~ ~ 

Gcmcnlfund 
Rt:IUVCd $ 6,714.294 $ 6,422,735 $ 2,110,156 $ 2,197,378 $ s 
Unn.,u.-.u:l 2.667.685 4r2,77.2f,7 9,546,039 12.435.177 17,021.153 17.686r555 

Tota.I gmcnl fund s 9r3s1r979 s 1011001002 s llr656il9S $ U.632.555 $ 11,021.153 s 11,~ss 

All otbcr aovemmcmtal 1\mdJ 
R.clcncd $ 524,022 $ 1,383,345 $ 6,672.544 $ 6,089,259 $ U,470,360 s l,255,IIS4 
UWIIIUH,11, roported in: 

Special m'mnJC funds 7,180,798 7,481,395 8,300.277 10,095,398 3,004,014 12,048,634 
Debt ICl'Vice funds (690,941) (1,946,929) (313,308) (219,670) (304,156) 311,651,1153 
Capital projects funds 6.084.646 5.978.948 9.809.894 7.351.812 12r3651664 29.659.709 

Total all other govemmcnta1 :fimdJ $ 13,®¥25 $ 12.897.259 $ 2\4691407 S 23.246, 799 S 291S351882 S lll16I6r0SO 

Note: The Town hm c1cctcd to show oo1y u :yeao af d.m. for this schodulc. 
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TOWll al Apple Vallc:y 
ChaDpl la hod lhh•rn of Gannuaemal Faada 

Lut Six lllacal Ytu1 
(modl.fted KU1l2l bam of iw:omtlna) 

FIKalYear 

~ al!!M. ~ ~ ZQ:fl2 am. 
Rno11rs 

Taxes 3 9,170,108 S 10,157,0]7 S U,470,448 :S 20,032,57? $ 26,950,090 ~ 33,501,685 
Llocmes & pemritl 3,074,520 3,590,372 8,114,884 10,854,816 6,854,873 3,206,675 
Fines & forlciturcl 330,868 347,979 344,442 270,221 332,S20 304,502 
lim,itlm.ut income 348,456 170,726 491,966 1,339,29-4 1,748,713 3,870,731 
lnta'gevrmrnrntal 6,400,US S,26S,911 4,154,501 4,691,900 3,991,008 6,361,818 
Cllarp for services 1,664,178 2,156,871 2,279,639 2,8:'i0,938 2.8S4,451 1,880,474 
Otbc:r I'CVCOUCI 89.807 148r981 310.416 1.740.403 850299 288.102 -- 
Total ~ei 21.078.062 21.837.Sn 31.166r296 41.780,1-49 43.581.9S4 49.413.987 

Expe1uliture1 

Gcncral ~--Ulllll,,;fil 2,958,168 3,453,804 4,049,347 2,737,172 2,902,773 3.,321,030 
Public safety 5,331,411 5,783,864 6,914,374 7,686,653 9,109,124 10,352,133 
TI'8Illlp-..utwu.i 1,357,089 2,028,771 .!,195,394 6.229.216 6,329,832 4,516,941 
Culture !IDd l'CCmltion 1,537,699 1,962,789 1,896,733 2,793,204 3,439,7C2 3,686,296 
C=ity development 3,266,462 3,511,Ul 4,850,538 6,235,437 6,472,588 7,458,977 
Health 19,269 36,409 
Capital outlay 3,464,232 4,049,891 4,132,944 13,321,512 13,512,547 9,Stl9,S02 
Debt service 

Principal 403,7SO 417,SOO 435,577 578,602 !;81,956 1,557,245 
Intacst 1%,101 195,487 137,311 556,878 (,()3,m 3,220,495 
Pw-Througb. .AgrecmwtJ !,341,736 
Debt iaue cost! 444.207 1.012.494 1.036.9S3 

Total 8.lqlCDditurcs 18.534,181 21.439.936 28.056.415 _4-C.138.674 43,no.s68 46.081.308 

El:OCS! of~ 
over (unda) expenditures 2,543,881 397,941 3,109,871 1,641,475 (388,914) 3,332,679 

Other fiaanclng sources (uses) 

lffi'J.i..{~ tr. :2.ss1;·)£J7 2,602,026 4.921,278 453,347 6,268,509 12,582,47~ 
'flll!lmn ont (i.,6811_..j,l) (1,641,762) ('.l,6&1, 716) (453,347) (5,9ii4,4 73) (11,889,6~1) 
Paymart to refunding escrow lll!;Cllt (241,448) 
Bond proceeds 8,130,000 9,067,464 48,585,000 
Pmnium on bonds 49.908 (2S4.90.5) 3S,102 
Total othcrfinmrinJ! 

lilOUl'Ces (uses) !81.G26 718.816 9.418.470 9.066.S9S 49,412.890 

Net change in fund balmces J 3,424r907 ' l.116r757 $ 12.s21r341 $ I.64Ir475_ J_ 8r677.681 S 52,745,569 

Debt Jenice as a pc:rCCJt8gc of 
JJ,W}Ulj)ilal ~ 4.1% 3.7% 2.5% 4.4% 4.1% 15.1% 

Note: The 'fowil i,~ eltdC\l to snow o.D.ly m: ycm ofdiml fo, this schedule 
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T.-olA,,io'f..., ....._.v_o1~,r_. 
~ 1- Jloal y..., 

'?ma 
i- T-~ Dnd 

1llal ~ c-dol. - v- T...a-,t ~ nm 
~ '"1"111' l'rfflr1r f"lld Lfl-f lfflfll1f ~ ~ V1 

lll!lt l,641,2ll.141 ~ 2G,.SJl, 7'1 201 ,466,.n, S6,317 .. 111.ffl, 473 4.ffl :Z,099,Ml,MI G.211~ 

2000 l,67',9'3,162 99 ,.»l,.ll9 lQ,+Q. U, 2.05,542,411 '6-=.ai n,t21,331 4.ffl :Z,lll,D71,]04 ~ 
:1001 t.1¼611..ffl l.:!19,124.211 l0,467 -'3' 19'7,011.1'47 '9,612,367 31,194,345 l,201, T.11,670 D.Zm1" 

lllOl 1,Kl,136,056 1"1.9'1,456 :u.s,1.176 18',319,2111 57,177~ ~9 l,l&6,J79;482 ~ - 1,963,931.0lO 1"'"9.9ll ll.M,016 113,117,121 16,Dln,.9!0 !7,44].775 1.1~.G~.'11-1 G.11473% 

l004 :z.m.0o40.114 163,267,677 22,ISJ,414 119,747,liO s.m,:.m Cl,!lm,316 2,639 ,lll,06] G.12547" 

:aoo, 2,49,121.0l:2 169,221,003 ~ lO!l ,1!11,l6!1 M,339 ,m 46.415,956 3,071.6'6,762 G.12541% 

l006 :Z,"31.JC, 790 14,112,639 IO,ffl.lS!I :W,451.,'23 109,"0.ll!n 20,726,914 :z,9'0, ]'4.'112. 0.1~ 

2007 l,71$,*70,200 721,619,170 !I0,7'].416 422.733.m 119,931.,ID 157. 711.00I . ... 135,IOl,Sn 0.17'14" 

30CJI 4,'115,309,llll 254,0l,56,I N,Dlt,IU 51~.all Ull,nt,- ]'7-'6)..ilJ .5,57 4,011,601 0.111410'6 

1a1n1., r1o,a..i.~...,....u---··---"1, __ .. ...,.-. __ ., __ r1_.., • ..__l--•._-~ ··--r1211).--~-· .. -··-"--~-· .. -•11at1o1--.N. _. ., __ r1 .. - ...... ,... .... o,-.:,, .... --r1 .. __ 111o __ .. .. _, .. ....., ,,_,_ ...... .... _ 
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T ... 4,\ppaValllJ 
Duectad 011.1.~Jlq Prv,av'ru ... 

(Rm per SllO o1--- ~) 
Lat Tm l'1lcal YIU'll 

u 
1999 2000 2001 2003 2006 2007 

SmBiromdino Coum:y 

Coonty ~--'-,-1, 

Ca60Vk.unillo 

Flood c.omrol Zalo 4 
Moj.w~Rcsouroe 
Canurffti011Dillrict 
Moj~Writo:Agency 

Tc~ Prop. 13 ~t 

An.,to Yall"Y U:iliied 

Mojave Wlllcr Ajro~· - Laad 
Only 

MCJrolllOWaur;,..g=iy 

Tot,,! Votar Approo.ocd Ra!e 

TOIIII Tu !utr 

0.23138 
1·-· .:.~ ... 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

0.11473 
• .:.r".J..: . 

• 

• 
• 

• 

,. 

• 

• 
• 

:>.09438 

1.00000 

0.12S47 t.~. ; :.•, ~::..· ..... . 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Source : San Bernardin o County Alse.eor 1998199 - 2007/08 Tax Rall> Ta'>lc !13 summsrized t,y IldI.-Core,: , & Cone 

0.09438 

1.00(/U(J 

o.usu 
..................... 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

0.14m 
.'. \'• ·~.: 

0.09302 

•• 
0.1S46S .. 
... 
•• 

O.Cu446 .. .. 
•• 

O.OE728 

o 241n 

• 

1.247.57 

0.17.514 0.19410 

0.09263 0.09263 

C.31078 0.31079 

:J.01431 G.01431 

0.14778 0.1"778 

0.01006 0.!)1006 

o.~1024 0.01024 

0.22378 0.2237! 

0.00089 O.OOOS9 

0.0233.5 0.0233.5 

0.00013 0 00013 

C.00.526 0.00526 

0.06641 0.06641 

1.00000 1.00000 

::, Cl.?,1;30 0.024 70 

0.:1250 0.11250 

0.055!)0 0.05SOO 

0.!9780 0.19120 

1.19780 ~ 

NOTE. 
In l 97i. Callfmnia V01m5 polled Propocilial 13 which 111D !h,o property till n11o o:t a ! .00% ftxec! IIIIIOmlt Thia 1.00% ii lhami by Ill taxmg l{llllMilll b ..mich 1!111 
IUbject JX0PmtY rmidcl wi!hin. In additiui to 1he I.CO% lmd CllDllltt. property 0'l1ilDlff ara obaaed taxm u a porcmlql alaamed property wlum fbr!h,o ~ ol 
my·mta- appn,vcd bcmda. 

G--1 ilDI tu ra1e1 are 1+,---W.: .~ and hued 11pC11 the direct 10d owrlappina r11e1 fer Ibo larpat Ocoenl Fund tn ra·1n& by Det taxable~. 
Tool Diroct Rm ii tho \>'lighted awnse of all inc!Mdml direot rues applied by the C'ity . 'lbc Tomi Direc:,t Rmc p:=t:g::: pucmted ~ 1hc row above ii not !he lllm of the 
C!ty:S-Rallld!hc~~Ag,:a;y :Rm. 

RDA~!' ~ ?r. mo wrw RD1' tax rm am. m iI:c!Ddc! a::,Jy ntM from ::±tt±:.:~ ~ priac to 1919 t>« C"..alifoom .sum starJte. ItDA m.:t 111d ~ 
mes ar, 11pf""1 ~ •.:, f"~ ·.r,ue~:oc,·,:.,;l ;;;,a;.;.-!,, ••,it:,~. 

f 
J 

• lofurmation not a'9'ailibb 
n Debl ! t.ot.-d in 1~'!(,12(,c;';,, f'lif~ y.",1/I li.'tql W<.O 1 ir,titJ.itd ri; ''~" ~•i)'iilT 
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TOWII of Apple Valley 
PriDcipal Property Tax Payen 

Curren t Year and Nine Yean Aio 

.200A 1999 
J'ereeatof Penmtof 
TOClllaty Total at, 

Taxable Tu:able Taxable Tuable 
A-.ed A.-ed .!__t_tfflt1f AIICIICd 

Tuparer Valae Vahle Vahle Valae 

Wal Mart Store East Limited Partnership s 96,097,607 1.76% s 

Mang lC. & Soon J. Shin 11,000,227 0.20% 

Cambridge Homos Inc 13,605,972 0.25% 

Traill End Trailer Pm:1c u..c 7,800,584 0.14% 

Sk:ylla9cn RanchUC 1,115,661 0.13% 

MGPXIXUC 6,747,035 0.12% 

Primo A Imutmurt LLC 6,78!1,347 0.12% 

Troy CMBS Property lLC 5,956,511 0.11% 4,998,000 0.24% 

Ralphs Oro«,;y Company 7,616,792 0.14% 

Apple Valley Ranchos Wlta Company 3--4,804,646 0.64% 

Domld P. & Darla L Fmareae Trust 7,710,600 0.37% 

.Albertlonllno 4,410,374 0.21% 

FHM lnveltmont 2,637,395 0.13% 

Dqi.aitmwt of Housing & Urben Devclopmcu 5,698,617 0.27% 

Nlticna1 Loan Invcstoo 2,100,001 0.10% 

K Mart C:ujivJ.ailiu 2,033,520 0.10% 

Carlos Padilla 1,901,896 0.09% 

_.\cqaiport Amaddl II 3,570,000 0.17% 

Apple Val.lc:y Ceo 1,789,924 0.09% 

s 197,S90r38S 3.63% $ 361ssor321 1.75% 

The IID0UDtl Jbawn above include IISSC8ICd VllDc data for both 1hc City and 1bc RM., dop.uJ,wt Agmcy 

Source: Sm B='dl:::: County AlilailOC 19909 and 2007,m Combimd Tax Rolli a I 11 by HdL Caren & C:000 
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Tow:a n( .Applle Valley 
_ Ta Lmol aad Cffll 
LutT~ll'llc:alYun 

Fbeal Collected wlthiI the Total Collectlom 
Year Tues Levied FllcaJ Year of tie Lny Collectlom to Date (1 
Eaded (l) rortbe Perceatqe in Sublequent Percentq e 
Junc30 Fhc!l Yetir Amount ofLeTf Yean Amo111rt ofl.evf 

2008 4,579,518 4.57~.\SlK lO;H;O% ~ 4,579,5i8 kW.tll.l¾ 

Source: HdL Corm & Copne, San Bernardine County Assessor 2007/08 Combmcd Tu Roll! 
(1) Noto: The Town pmticiplltcs in 1bc San Bmmdin o County "Teeter" program and is~ 100% 
(2) Note: Taxes Levied docs not include RDA~ of6,007,663 
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TOWII el Apple Van.,, 
IWlolof1l I I n 1:DobtbJTJ.-. 

r.8hJ1ocaJYun 

0==.1.4.olMdM L.L--111-.i.dlrida 

C..--ttft::= Tu c.,.:i C--t!A::t:: lpdll CQMal l-t-11--t Tutal ,__ "' ilomloa 1- ., ~-r---f 1- ..,._ PrlauJ ou-J ... 
~ Partidpatloa ._., hfaWe P::..~ :a.di ~ ....- ~-. _ ::.:::t -- _.f!e!!.... 

2003 7,897,000 813,000 7,D12,'T78 173,294 2,182,SOD IS,ffl.572 • 329 
2004 7,479,j()() - 76D,SOD 6,C.9,+4S 164,466 l.ffl,000 17,448,911 1.52% 296 
200S 1,DS3,2SC 8,130,000 l-".139 706.750 .5,636,lll l,801,llS 24,489,376 1.96% J84 
2006 6,614,j()() 1,000,000 1'45,:217 650,.500 .5,:265,000 2,66.5,lDII 23,340,~ l.69% 3-i6 
'6XJ7 6.162.,000 16,160,000 13,\179 593,000 4,715,000 l,511,Pjl 30,983,137 2.10% 441 
200I 16,7S5,7S0 53,0l)j,000 1:23,114 53-4,lSO l,7SO,OOO 2,366,250 76,535,134 431% 9:51 

Nam: Dolaila nprdma Iba Town'a DUllaDdia& debt om bo:bnd In Ibo ootee 101ht !mmai.11 -· 
•Data~ 
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Towa or Apple vaae,, 
Ratim olGatnl Boaded Debt Oatitudblt. 

IAltlllllll'F'llealYean 

a 
Gmenl Bonded Debt Outstan~ 

Tu PtrWltof 
Flsciil Allocatklll. Asaaled Per 
Year Bond~ Tot!!l Value - Capita ------- 
005 8,130,000 s.no.ooo 0.2ti% 12'/ 

2006 8,000,000 8,000,000 027% 119 

2007 16,860,000 16,860,000 0.36% 240 
2008 S3,0CS,OOO 53,005,000 0.95% 6S8 

Note: DetailJ rcprding the Town's outltanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 
TMn'"TTt'!. 
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Tenn. of Apple Valle:, 
Dlnd ud Ovtrlappiq GoTtrn.nental AetMtkl Debt 

.A. of JUDe 30, 2008 

City Aucacd Valuation 
.IWlOIWJpl.UWI Apley fuUlWJ.l.lllJJll Valaation 

Toti! Aacacd Valuation 

SS,441.204,794 
1.114.613.154 

S¥56r521,640 

Eatt.uud 
Sbnof 

Dlrec:tud 
Ddrt Percenta,e <mriappblg 

Omtllffllllfl' AppUcable Dtbt 

$ 21,290,000 17.2320% $ 3,661,693 
21,510,026 o.o~ 43 
J.4,'738,7S8 78.9700% 27,433,197 

780,000 0.0130% 101 
6,215,000 100.0000% 6,215,000 

791,760,000 3.4280% 27,569,083 
631,325,591 3.4280% 23.,967,497 
119,920,000 3.4280% 4.175,614 
52.550,000 20.4520% 10,621,763 
9,500,000 0.0002% 19 
6,040,000 79.4580% 4,769,781 

105,000,000 0.0030% 31150 
108,430,948 

11 r590rooo 
$ 126,020r9'48 

OnrlappDg Tu and A.acamcnt Debt: 
Mojave Wlkll Agency 
VICIDr Vlllcy Union Hip Sohool Diltrillt 
Apple Valley Un.lffod School Diltrlct 
Oro Onndc School Diltriot 
TO'Wll of Apple Vallely 1915 ActBondl 

Dlrtct ud Overl.a ppiq General Fund Debt: 
San &mar.lino County Ocncral Fond Obliptiom 
San Banardino County Pension Obl.ipimH 
San Banardino County Flood CootroJ Gmcnl Fund Obl.ipticns 
Vlcllr Valley Joint Commanity Collcgc Distr:ict C...tl.1k.lltw of Partloiplltian 
Vlcm Valley Union High School Di.strict Ccrtlfiadcl of Participation 
Apple Valley Unified School District Ccrtifu:ma of Participll!ion 
Hmpcria Unifiod School District Cati&m.l ofr.tk.ir, ation 

Subtotal. omiapping debt 

Qty direct debt 
Total direct and overllppiq debt 

Nolm: 
Fcr debt n:paid with property tucs, the JJU~ of am:l.apping debt applicable is estimllcd llling tlltablc uscsscd 
pmpc:rty valuee. Applicable pcrcentagcs wen, CIIUIDllDd by dctamining the, portion of eno6o go,uwuuit.111 unit's 
taDbJc asscssod value that is within the city's boandarics and dividing it by each unit'11ml taDblc ascasod value. 

Ovtrlapp lng g,nulllI.ll;l,IJ1J arc tho9c that coiDcidc, llt loast in part. with the gcognq,hic bomMl"H"I! oftbc City. Thia 
ll0hcdulc Clt!matcs 1ho portion of the on11rt!lnfflnf! debt of those ovcrlappiog govcromeolJI thm: ii bocnc by tho rcsldmts 
and rorinnM of the City. Thit process t1"rnfl1rn"t that, when coosidering tho City's ability to iaae and rcpcy 
kmg-tmn debt, the ~ dobt burden bomc by the~ and buiincsscs should be tum into accouut. Howevtl' , 
1ml doca not imply that every taxpayer ii a resident. and tbmcfurc respoesible for repaying 1ho debt, of each 
tmrlllltrlq go,unm.nrr 

nm n,port re&o11 debt which II bcin& repaid 1hmulh .o 
tu 1Rnrttinn bonda. fntcr:im .llwwW!li ohli1'mnnt ~ 
provided by the city. 
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s 

Debt limit ~ 

Debt limit 

Tow net debt applicable to limit: 
Ccrtificms of Participlliion 

Total debt applicable to the limit 
Iii ll ~ of debt limit 

$ 

$ 

Tow. of Apple Valle7 u 
I.cpl Debt Marsm bformadon 

Lut Four FkcaJ Y ean 

FU1cal Year 

2005 2006 2007 2008 

3,078,656,762 3,649,295,318 '1,610,'/)6,666 5,445,989,305 

25% 25% 25% 25% 

769.664,191 912,323,830 1,152,679,167 1,361,497,326 

15% 15% 15% 15% 

115,449,629 136,848,574 172,901,875 204,224,599 

7.760.000 7.265.000 6.755.000 17.290.000 

107,689,629 129,583,574 166,146,875 186,934,599 

6.7% 53% 

The C.r.UlllllUl1 Code of the State ofc.a!ihnia providcit fur a legal debt limit of 15% of gross 
11.S~ va1uatioo. Howcva, this proviiion was c:nact0d when asse55ed V81uation was bll!IOd upon 
25¾ of market Vlliue. Effective with the 1981-82 .fiscal yoer, each parccJ is now assessed n 100% 
ofni.rtet value (BIi of the mart recent change in crwn.cnhip fur that parcel). The compuutions shown 
at:ove mflect a cooversian of mcuod valuation data for each fiscal ycm- from the currait full 
vwatioo pw~v......ti .. , to the 25% level that waa in cftbct at the time tbs the legal debt margin was 
ccactod by the Stllte IJf Califumia fur local govcrnm rnts lxad wi1hin the~- 

3.9% 8.5% 

1 Assess ed valuation data received from the Sac. Bernardino Assessor's Office in 2i)Q~ rc:rkctcd amended data for liscal Years 2006 and 
2007 
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TOWD of Apple Valley 
Pledged-Revenue Covena e, 
LutTeuFllu.lYean 

Spedal -~ llf'lllllrfl Bolldl 
NetRcvame 

Fllcal Gross Groa Affllable for 
Year Reveauet (1) F'Tpmffl (l) DebtSenice PriDtipal I.taut Total ~ 

1999 2,894,218 2,460,026 434,192 2,188,487 712,277 2,900,764 14.97% 

2000 2,559,795 2,792,304 (232,509) 436,000 834,368 1,290,368 -18.02% 

2001 2,145,421 2.528,665 (383,244) 478,000 764,508 1,242,508 -30.84% 

2002 2,910,478 2,S89,8S4 320,624 509,750 690,632 1,200,382 26.71% 

2003 2,466,716 1,435,673 1,031,043 501,250 SSS,926 1,057,176 91.53% 

2004 2,623,577 1,570,861 1,052,716 S46.3l8 507,780 1,054,101 99.87% 

2005 4,522,768 1,162,646 2,660,122 S42.ffl 449,535 992,313 268.07% 
2006 4,273,523 2,716,227 1,557,296 576,250 422,108 998,351 lSS.99% 
2007 4,231,588 2,705,Bn 1,525,716 607,SOO 386,338 993,833 1S3.S2% 

2008 3,474,982 3,332,796 142,186 1,023,750 301,310 1,325,060 10.73% 

Noto 1: Total revenues (including tuea 111d inm'est). 
Note 2: Includes openting end non-opending ~- except depreciation and am · · ·• 

Somcc: Town of Apple Valley Finance 
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Tawa ol Apple VaDeJ 
Dt:mo&nPlk ud ll'rnnnmlr Btatlltkl, 

LutTmllllcalYean 

a 
Per 

Capita 
Fllcal Pcnonal hnoaal U11employ:ment 
Year Populado• (1) Income ~·-Income (l) Rate (l) ------ 
1m $6.73~ • • 560'1/c 

2000 S6,.9,l, 962,392,200 16,890 5.20% 
2001 58,SS3 988,960,170 16,890 530% 

2002 54,239 1,178,559,231 21,729 6.10% 

2003 57,109 • • 6,SO,{. 

2004 58,S83 1,150,632,703 19,541 6.70% 

2005 63,853 1,252,411.742 19,614 5.80% 

2006 67,507 1,379,50S,S4S 20,435 5.20% 

2007 70,297 1,474,479,575 20,975 6.20% 

2008 80,500 1,748,218,500 21,717 9.30% 

Somoe l: State Th.,l)lll f.illul1 of Finance 
Source 2. F rr· 'flMTli" Development Departmcot 
• Data umivailable 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Principal Employen 

Currmt Year ud Nine Yeua Ap 

2008 199:9 
Pcrcemol. Peree.tof 

NDmberof To1al Number of Totlll 
Employer Emploreet l:wplll~ Enplorees Empkrfnat 

Apple Valley Unified Sd!ool District 1.no 6.78% • • 
St. Mary Rogiona) Modical Ctotci:- 1,350 S.17% • 
Wal-Mart Diitn"bution Caitm 1,100 4.21% • • 
Target Storea, Inc. (2 stmll ) 402 1.S4% • 
Stater Brol. (l ltlnl) 292 1.12% • • 
Lowe's Home (2 ltorcl) 286 1.10% • • 
Wal-Mm 276 1.06% • 
WinCoFoods 201 0.77% • • 
Mervyn'• 176 0.67% • 
Apple Valley Christim Cc:ntcn 140 0.54% • 

"Total P.mpl.oymcllt" U mod ab(m rcpr.aartl the total cmploymmrt of Ill WlploJW 
within City 1imftl. 

Somoo: Town of Apple Vlllcy Rmnnnmir- Dcvclopmcm Dcpartmcmt 
• Data unavailable 
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Towa 16 Apple v.ae, 
Pd-dae ud rart-tbu Qty :lmploycel 

by~ 

Lut Ta FIie.ai Yean· 

a 

1999 ~ .2001 2002 ~ 2004 20t5 2806 ~ 2008 

Gt1lel1ll gm'OOlll10l:t 31 31 32 S2 53 46 47 57 33 :;i 

Public safety 47 47 47 48 49 4() S3 55 ij(j 39 

Econimic Ik.tlv--pm.m 3 3 3 4 5 4 4 4 7 7 

Public Works/W~ 6 6 6 4 ,. 6 6 9 14 13 .., 

Community~ 4 4 4 6 4 6 6 9 8 

Parb & R.eCleatio!l (1) • • • 69 64 47 65 15 124 118 

Total 87 91 92 181 182 156 1111 206 2Z7 219 
==- --- 

Source: Town of Apple Vlllley 

(l)ToePam&Rccrcld:ionD4),II L 'lli"U not a pm of the Town of App1o Valley until Mitch 2001 - Payroll smtcd July, 2002 
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Town of Apple Valley 

OpenfiD& hdkaton 
byFmactloll 

LatTmFhal Yaan 

~YPr 
1"' llOO ...1!!L 2001 2003 Ja04 ~ 2006 2007 21N 

Pol.ice : 
Am:l!s 1,443 1,020 982 1,060 1,083 1,152 1,317 1,544 1,996 2,009 
PllkiDg citlltions issued 126 2(5 34S 2(9 97 S1 78 

Publicwmb: 
StrcaJUlrilcing(milcs) 30.6S 9.80 4.09 28.37 68.37 29.50 97.08 31.13 52.92 48.10 

Plll"b IIDd J"eCJOlltion: 
Nimbcl-afrocRllltionclaucl • . ~ 120 193 1.95 230 zn 499 483 
Number of fllcllity reatak (1) • . • 13,250 3,467 3,873 4,172 3,764 4,713 4,086 

Sc,wer. 
New ffl'l'IT!1'Mi "lllt 470 331 416 398 4M S63 1,181 1-464 829 S16 
AYC111F dllily -SC tRcmclllt 1370 1331 1402 1S24 1271 1380 2044 1971 1S67 1930 
(tboumods of plkm) 

Scnxco: Town of Apple v.nc,y 
(1) Blled en 1be # ofparticipllnts 
•n.alDIWllahlc 
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'C~ of Apple Valley 
Capttal A.- 8tadlda 

b)'Faaetioa 

LatFoun.e.IYean 

u 

Public works: 
Streets (miles) 
Streetlights 
Traffic signals 

Parks and recreation: 
Paro 
r-mnn1mity oe.nm 

Wutcwat«: 
Sanitary sewm (miles ) 
S1olil1 drains (miles ) 
Number of Servi.cc Connections 

Fbca.l\'ear 
.2006 lOt7 2008 

411.0'l 414.57 ·11717 422 71 
6'21 625 628 628 
21 29 35 5C 

13 13 14 13 
2 2 2 2 

• • 140 142 
• • l 2 
• • 12,313 13,179 

Source: Town Qf Apple Valley 
• Dau unavailabl e 
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